

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

- *State/8033
- *Parliament/8034
- *Ecclesiastical/8034
- *Public Finance/8034
- *Transport/8035
- *Planning/8039
- *Health/8041

Environment/

*Water/8041

Agriculture & Fisheries/

*Energy/8042

Post & Telecom./

- *Other Notices/8047
- *Corporate Insolvency/8047
- *Personal Insolvency/8075
- *Companies Regulation/8084
- *Partnerships/8084

Societies Regulation/

- *Personal Legal/8085
- *Government Tracker/8095

All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

State

Crown Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 17th July 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased to order a Congé d'Elire to pass the Great Seal of the Realm empowering the Dean and Chapter of the Cathedral Church of Carlisle to elect a Bishop of the See of Carlisle, the same being void by the resignation of the Right Reverend Ian Harland, M.A., lately Bishop thereof; and Her Majesty has been pleased to recommend to the said Dean and Chapter the Right Reverend Geoffrey Graham Dow, M.A., M.Sc., M.Phil., Suffragan Bishop of Willesden, to be by them elected Bishop of the said See.

C. I. P. Denyer (1010)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

17th July 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 17th July 2000, to appoint the Right Honourable Sir Robert Andrew Morritt, Knight, C.V.O., a Lord Justice of Appeal to be Vice-Chancellor.

C. I. P. Denyer (1008)

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

17th July 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 17th July 2000, to appoint Sir Jonathan Frederic Parker, Knight, a Justice of Her Majesty's High Court, to be a Lord Justice of Appeal.

C. I. P. Denyer (1009)

^{*}Notices published today

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW 17th July 2000

The QUEEN has been pleased by Letters Patent under the Great Seal of the Realm dated 17th July 2000, to appoint the Right Honourable Sir Richard Rashleigh Folliott Scott, Knight, Vice-Chancellor, to be a Lord of Appeal in Ordinary under the Appellate Jurisdiction Act 1876, as amended by subsequent enactments, and to grant to him the dignity of a Baron for life by the style of Baron Scot of Foscote, of Foscote in the County of Buckinghamshire.

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

13th July 2000
The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Royal Sign Manual dated 13th July 2000, to appoint James Patrick Wadsworth, Esquire,

Q.C., to be a Circuit Judge in accordance with the Courts Act 1971.

C. I. P. Denyer (1007)

Home Office

Queen Anne's Gate, London SW1H 9AT

The QUEEN has been pleased by Warrant under Her Majesty's Royal Sign Manual, bearing date 29th June 2000, to re-appoint Roy Ernest Bailie, O.B.E., Sheila Marshall McKechnie, O.B.E., William Morris Esq., John Mitchell Neill, C.B.E. and James Stretton, to be members of the court of directors of the Bank of England for a further period of 3 years commencing on and from 1st June 2000; and to appoint Sir Brian Scott Moffatt O.B.E. and Bridget Blow, to be members of the court of directors for period of 3 years and 2 years respectively, commencing on and from 1st June 2000.

(1004)

Parliament



Lord Chancellor's Office

PART II OF THE CIVIL JURISDICTION AND JUDGMENTS ACT 1982 (AMENDMENT) ORDER 2000

Part II of this Order will come into force on 1st August 2000, the date on which the accession of Poland to the 1988 Lugano Convention on Jurisdiction and the Recognition and Enforcement of Judgments in Civil and Commercial Matters will enter into force in respect of the United Kingdom. (1001)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named THE SALVATION ARMY CHESTERTON CORPS, Brick Kiln Lane, Chesterton in the registration district of Newcastle-under-Lyme in the Non-Metroplitan County of Staffordshire, on 5th July 2000, registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.

J. A. Tomkinson, Superintendent Registrar

10th July 2000. (251)

Public Finance



Bank of England

Dated the 20th day of July 2000.

An Account pursuant to the Acts 7 & 8 Vict. ch. 32, 18 & 19 Geo. 5 ch. 13 and 19 & 20 Eliz. 2 ch. 24, for the week ending on Wednesday, the 19th day of July 2000.

ISSUE DEPARTMENT

	ISSUE DE	ARTHERA		
Notes Issued: In Circulation In Banking Department	£ 26,083,884,975 6,115,025	Government Debt Other Government Securities Other Securities Coin other than Gold Coin	 	 £ 13,565,880,276 12,524,119,724
		Amount of Fiduciary Issue Gold Coin and Bullion	 	 £26,090,000,000
	£26,090,000,000			£26,090,000,000
Dated the 20th day of July 2000. M. V. Lowther, Chief Cashier	Banking D	DEPARTMENT		
Capital Rest Public Deposits (including Exchequer, National Loans Fund, National Debt Commissioners and Dividend Accounts) Other Deposits Seven Day and other Bills	£ 14,553,000 — 454,626,796 60,241,945,455 —	Government Securities Other Securities Notes Coin	 	 £ 1,430,704,583 59,274,272,913 6,115,025 32,730
	£60,711,125,251			£60,711,125,251

M. V. Lowther, Chief Cashier (1002)

Transport



Road Traffic Acts

Highways Agency ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A3 TRUNK ROAD (OCKHAM COMMON LAYBY) (WAITING RESTRICTIONS) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under sections 1(1) and 2(1) and (2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A3 Trunk Road in the county of Surrey.

The effect of the Order would be to prohibit vehicles other than heavy commercial vehicles (HGVs) waiting in the layby on the eastern side of the slip road leading to the southbound carriageway of the A3, northwards from its junction with Old Lane for a distance of 150 metres, at Wisley Interchange (M25—Junction 10), between 1800 and 0700 hours on any day.

A copy of the draft Order, a plan illustrating the proposal and a statement explaining why the Secretary of State proposes to make the Order may be inspected, during office hours, at the offices of Guildford Borough Council, Millmead House, Millmead, Guildford and at those of Elmbridge Borough Council, Finance Administration Office, Civic Centre, High Street, Esher.

Any person desiring to object or make representations to the Secretary of State's proposal should send, not later than 15th August 2000, a written statement of his or her representation or objection and of the grornds thereof to Project Services, Highways Agency, Floor 3A, Federated House, London Road, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1SZ, quoting Ref. HA/A3/41/5/22.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mr. C. S. Brown, Floor 2A, at the Highways Agency at the address stated above or by telephoning 01306 878363. Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in writing.

P. Egerton, Project Services, Highways Agency, Department of the Environment, Transport and the Regions. (510)

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A1 TRUNK ROAD (BIGGLESWADE NORTH TO BEESTON, BEDFORDSHIRE) (60 MILES PER HOUR SPEED LIMIT) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under sections 84(1)(a) and (2) of, and paragraph 27(1) of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A1 Trunk Road between Biggleswade North and Beeston in Bedfordshire.

The effect of the Order would be to impose a 60 miles per hour speed limit on the length of the A1 between points 10 metres north of the Biggleswade North Roundabout and 155 metres south-east of its junction with New Road, Sandy, a distance of 2,750 metres, and to vary The A1 and A428 Trunk Roads (Bedfordshire) (De-Restriction) Order 1994.

A copy of the proposed Order, together with a copy of the Order to be varied, a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order may be inspected, during normal office hours at the offices of Mid Bedfordshire District Council, 23 London Road, Biggleswade, Bedfordshire SG18 8ER; Thorburn Colquhoun, 200 Harpur Centre, Horne Lane, Bedford MK40 1TS; or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Project Services Secretariat, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref. HA 28/6/2.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should write to the Highways Agency at the above address stating the grounds of objection by a date not later than 14th August 2000.

General enquiries relating to this notice can be made in writing to Chris Shuker, of the Highways Agency at the above address, or by telephoning him on 01234 796076.

J. Gallacher, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency (506)

Highways Agency

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A6 TRUNK ROAD (SHARNBROOK, BEDFORDSHIRE) (DERESTRICTION) ORDER 200

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under sections 82(2) and 83(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, on the A6 Trunk Road at Sharnbrook in Bedfordshire.

The effect of the Order would be to remove the 30 miles per hour speed limit automatically imposed by the installation of street lighting between points 75 metres north and 75 metres south of the newly constructed roundabout on the A6 at its junction with the C26 (Mill Road), and restore the national speed limit of 60 miles per hour.

A copy of the proposed Order, together with a plan illustrating the proposals and a statement of the Secretary of State's reasons for proposing to make the Order, may be inspected, during normal opening hours, at the offices of Bedford Borough Council, Town Hall, St. Paul's Square, Bedford; at Bedford Central Library, Harpur Street, Bedford; or obtained by application to the Highways Agency, Project Services (Secretariat), Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL, quoting Ref. HA 28/8/24.

Any person wishing to object to the proposed Order should write to the Highways Agency at the above address stating the grounds of objection not later than 13th August 2000.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mark Pinner, of the Highways Agency at the above address, or by telephoning him on 01234 796196.

J. Gallacher, a Senior Executive Officer in the Highways Agency (503)

Royal Borough of Kingston-upon-Thames

THE KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES (PARKING PLACES) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (GROVE AREA) (NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

THE KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES (PARKING PLACES) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA (KINGSTON) (NO. 1) (AMENDMENT NO. 2) ORDER 2000

THE KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES (FREE PARKING PLACES) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO. 2) (TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

THE KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO. 7/2000) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

THE KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES (BUS STOP CLEARWAY) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO. 1) (AMENDMENT NO. 1) TRAFFIC ORDER 2000

GROVE AREA CONTROLLED PARKING ZONE

Notice is hereby given that, the Council of the Royal Borough of Kingston-upon-Thames, on 21st July 2000, made the above-mentioned Orders under sections 6, 45, 46, 49 and 124 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 (as amended).

The general effect of the Orders would be:

(a) to modify the Kingston controlled parking zone so that the following streets, or parts of streets will be removed from that zone and incorporated within the proposed Grove Area controlled parking zone—Denmark Road, Grove Crescent, Mill Place, north to south arm, Penryhn Road, from its junction with Wheatfield Way, and Kingston Hall Road to the north-eastern kerb-line of the south-western arm of Grove Crescent, Portland Road, Springfield Road, Villiers Road and Watersplash Close;

(b) to introduce a controlled parking zone in the Grove Area which would operate between the hours of 8.30 a.m. to 6.30 p.m., on Monday to Friday inclusive, in Zone G and between 8.30 a.m. and 6.30 p.m., on Mondays to Saturdays inclusive, in Zone G1;

(i) to introduce parking places in the following roads:

Zone G

Name of road	No. of permit holder parking places	No. of "pay and display"/shared use parking places	No. of Free parking places
Alfred Road	15	1	2
Balmoral Road	2	1	1
Beaufort Road	14	2	_
Bellevue Road	5	_	_
Fassett Road	18	1	_
Geneva Road	15	5	_
Glenthorne	4	_	_
Road			
Grove Close	6	_	_
Grove Lane	28	1	_
Herbert Road	13	_	_
Horace Road	8	_	_
Lingfield Avenue	29	_	_
Portland Road	16	3	2
Sheppard Close	1	_	_

Zone G1

Name of road	holder	No. of "pay and display"/shared use parking places	No. of Free parking place.
Bellevue Road	5	_	_
Bloomfield Road	5	2	1
Dawson Road	10	2	1
Denmark Road	12	1	1
Grove Crescent	13	1	_
Livesey Close	2	_	_
Mill Place	2	_	_
Springfield Road	4	_	_
Villiers Road	3	_	_
Watersplash	1	_	_
Close			
Winery Lane	2	2	_

Note: The permit holder parking places and shared use parking places may be used by residents, business users, residents' visitors and operational permit holders. "Pay and display" parking places are subject to a maximum stay of 4 hours within a parking place, with no return within 2 hours, and free parking places are subject to a maximum stay of 20 minutes, no return within 2 hours, during operational hours of the zone.

A disabled persons parking place in Dawson Road, will not be revoked as outlined in the draft proposal.

- (ii) to accommodate the parking places within the zone boundary:
- (c) Associated waiting restrictions (otherwise than for the purpose of loading and unloading would be modified in:

Alfred Road, Beaufort Road, Bellevue Road, Bloomfield Road, Dawson Road, Denmark Road, Fassett Road, Geneva Road, Grove Crescent, Grove Lane, Herbert Road, Horace Road, Lingfield Avenue, Livesey Close, Mill Place, Portland Road, Villiers Road, and Winery Lane.

- (d) Associated loading restrictions would be modified in:
- Denmark Road (including revocation), Grove Crescent, Portland Road (revocation) and Springfield Close.
- (e) It is proposed that waiting restrictions would be introduced in: Athena Close, Balmoral Road, Glenthorne Road, Glove Close and Sheppard Close.
- (f) Ît is proposed to introduce bus stop clearways:
- (i) between 7 a.m. and 7 p.m., throughout the week in Lingfield Avenue; and
- (ii) At any time throughout the week in Villers Road.

Copies of the made Orders, plans which indicate the location and effect of the Orders, a copy of Kingston-upon-Thames (Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (Kingston) (No. 1) Order 1999, the Kingston-upon-Thames (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994, the Kingston-upon-Thames (Coombe Road, New Malden) (Free Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994, the Kingston-upon-Thames (Canbury Gardens) (Free Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994 and the Kingston-upon-Thames (Bus Stop Clearway) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1999, a copy of the press notice and the Council's statement of reasons for making the Orders may, be inspected until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Orders are made at: Surbiton Library, Ewell Road, and Kingston Library, Fairfield Road, Kingston, (during normal opening hours); and the 2nd Floor Reception area,

Guildhall 2, Kingston-upon-Thames, JT1 1EU, (Between 9.30 a.m. and 4.30 p.m., on Mondays to Fridays inclusive).

Copies of the Orders may be obtained from the Directorate of Environmental Services (Engineering and Transportation), Guildhall 2, Kingston-upon-Thames, KT1 1EU.

Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any of the relevant requirements thereof or that any of the relevant regulations made thereunder have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

K. Huggett, Road Safety and Traffic Manager 21st July 2000. (500)

London Borough of Hackney

THE HACKNEY (WEIGHT RESTRICTION) (NO. 2) ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hackney, on 20th July 2000, made the above-mentioned Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part I of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985.

2. The general effects of the Hackney (Weight Restriction) (No. 2) Order 2000 will be to make the provisions of the Hackney (Weight Restrictions) (No. 1) Experimental Order 1998 permanent and in accordance with the plan annexed to the Order prevent vehicles of 7.5 tonne and over from entering and using the carriageway at the junctions specified in the attached Schedule 1.

3. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply to vehicles being used for ambulance, fire brigade or police purposes in an emergency. It will also not apply where access is required for delivery or collection to properties in the roads listed in Schedule 2.

4. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform, or anything done in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway, pursuant to section 66 or 67 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.

5. In pursuance of section 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Head of Land Use and Transportation of the London Borough of Hackney, or some person authorised in that behalf by her, may if it appears to her or that person, essential in the interests of the expeditious, convenient or safe movement of traffic or for the preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by the Order runs or suspend the Order or any provision thereof.

6. a copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 31st July 2000, of the plan of the proposed restrictions, and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of 6 months from the date on which the Order was made, in the Reception Area, London Borough of Hackney, Eagle House, 161 City Road, London EC1V 1NR.

7. Copies of the proposed Order and further information may be obtained by contacting the Directorate of Regulatory Services on 020-8356 8023.

J. Palmer, Head of Land Use and Transportation (the Officer appointed for the purpose.)

SCHEDULE 1

11em	
number	Prohibited Movement
1	Richmond Road into London Fields West
2	Richmond Road into Lansdowne Drive, south of
	Richmond Road
3	Richmond Road into Malvern Road
4	Greenwood Road into London Fields West
5	Lansdowne Road, north of Richmond Road into
	Lansdowne Road, south of Richmond Road
6	Queensbridge Road into Lenthall Road
7	Queensbridge Road into Mapledene Road
8	Queensbridge Road into Middleton Road
9	Queensbridge Road into Albion Drive, the eastern arm
10	Albion Drive, the western arm, into Albion Drive, the eastern arm
11	Queensbridge Road into Shrubland Road
12	Brownlow Road into Shrubland Road
13	Kingsland Road into Middleton Road
14	Haggerston Road into Middleton Road

Item number	Prohibited Movement
15	Mayfield Road into Middleton Road
16	Albion Square into Middleton Road
17	Holly Street into Middleton Road
18	Trederwen Road into Lansdowne Drive
19	Croston Street into Lansdowne Drive
20	Broadway Market into Lansdowne Drive
21	Broadway Market into Westgate Street
22	Sheep Lane into Westgate Street
23	Triangle Road into Westgate Street
24	The Triangle into Westgate Street
25	Mare Street into The Triangle
26	King Edward's Road into The Triangle

SCHEDULE 2

Item number	Roads for Access Only
1	Lenthall Road
2	Gayhurst Road
3	London Fields, west side
4	Appleby Road
5	Malvern Road
6	Mapledene Road
7	Lavender Grove
8	Lansdowne Drive
9	Wilman Grove
10	Middleton Road
11	Albion Drive
12	Shrubland Road
13	Westgate Street
14	The Triangle

20th July 2000. (517)

London Borough of Hackney

THE HACKNEY (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (REVOCATION) (NO. 1) ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hackney, on 20th July 2000, made the above-mentioned Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part I of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985, and section 326 of the Highways Act 1980

- 2. The general effects of the Hackney (Prescribed Routes) (Revocation) (No. 1) Order 2000 will be to reintroduce the left turn from Chatsworth Road into Lea Bridge Road.
- 3. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform, or anything done in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway, pursuant to section 66 or 67 of the Road Traffic Regulation
- 4. In pursuance of section 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Head of Land Use and Transportation of the London Borough of Hackney, or some person authorised in that behalf by her, may if it appears to her or that person, essential in the interests of the expeditious, convenient or safe movement of traffic or for the preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by the Order runs or suspend the Order or any provision thereof.
- 5. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 31st July 2000, of the plan of the proposed restrictions, and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of 6 months from the date on which the Order was made, in the Reception Area, London Borough of Hackney, Eagle House, 161 City Road, London EC1V 1NR.
- 6. Copies of the proposed Order and further information may be obtained by contacting Regulatory Services on 020-8356 8023.
- J. Palmer, Head of Land Use and Transportation (the Officer appointed for the purpose).

20th July 2000. (518)

London Borough of Hackney

THE HACKNEY (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (REVOCATION) (NO. 3) ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hackney, on 20th July 2000, made the above-mentioned Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part I of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985, and section 326 of the Highways Act 1980.

- 2. The general effects of the Hackney (Prescribed Routes) (Revocation) (No. 3) Order 2000, will be to reintroduce two way traffic in Median Road between Lower Clapton Road and Churchill Walk.
- 3. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform, or anything done in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway pursuant to section 66 or 67 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 4. In pursuance of section 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Head of Land Use and Transportation of the London Borough of Hackney, or some person authorised in that behalf by her, may, if it appears to her or that person, essential in the interests of the expeditious, convenient or safe movement of traffic or for the preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by the Order runs or suspend the Order or any provision thereof.
- 5. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 31st July 2000, of the plan of the proposed restrictions, and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of 6 months from the date on which the Order was made, in the reception area, London Borough of Hackney, Eagle House, 161 City Road, London EC1V 1NR.
- 6. Copies of the proposed Order and further information may be obtained by contacting Regulatory Services on 020 8356 8023
- J. Palmer, Head of Land Use and Transportation (the Officer appointed for the purpose)

20th July 2000. (519)

London Borough of Hackney

THE HACKNEY (PRESCRIBED ROUTES) (REVOCATION) (NO. 2) ORDER 2000

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Hackney, on the 20th July 2000, made the above-mentioned Order, under section 6 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by section 8 of, and Part I of Schedule 5 to, the Local Government Act 1985, and section 326 of the Highways Act 1980.

- 2. The general effects of the Hackney (Prescribed Routes) (Revocation) (No. 2) Order 2000, will be to reintroduce two way traffic in Cornthwaite Road between Lea Bridge Road and Thistlewaite Road.
- 3. The prohibition referred to in paragraph 2 above will not apply to anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform, or anything done in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway pursuant to section 66 or 67 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984.
- 4. In pursuance of section 10(2) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Head of Land Use and Transportation of the London Borough of Hackney, or some person authorised in that behalf by her, may, if it appears to her or that person, essential in the interests of the expeditious, convenient or safe movement of traffic or for the preserving or improving the amenities of the area through which any road affected by the Order runs or suspend the Order or any provision thereof.
- 5. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 31st July 2000, of the plan of the proposed restrictions, and of the Council's statement of reasons for making the Order can be inspected, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the expiration of 6 months from the date on which the Order was made, in the reception area, London Borough of Hackney, Eagle House, 161 City Road, London EC1V 1NR.
- 6. Copies of the proposed Order and further information may be obtained by contacting Regulatory Services on 020 8356 8023
- J. Palmer, Head of Land Use and Transportation (the Officer appointed for the purpose).

20th July 2000. (520)

London Borough of Havering

THE HAVERING (PROHIBITION OF STOPPING OUTSIDE SCHOOLS) (SPECIAL PARKING AREA) (NO. 1) (AMENDMENT NO.) ORDER 200

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Havering, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the above-mentioned Order, under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.

The general effect of the Order would be to further amend the Havering (Prohibition of Stopping Outside Schools) (Special Parking Area) (No. 1) Order 1994 so as to impose school keep clear restrictions on the length of Clifton Road specified in the Schedule to this notice where vehicles would be prohibited from stopping between 8.30 a.m. and 9.15 a.m. and between 2.45 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. on Mondays to Fridays inclusive during term time.

A copy of the proposed Order, of the Order being amended, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order and a plan showing the location and effect of the Order can be inspected until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at the Directorate of Environment and Planning Reception, 7th Floor, Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford.

Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order or make other representation should send a statement in writing of either their objection or representations and the grounds thereof to the Head of Transportation and Engineering, London Borough of Havering, Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, Essex RM1 3SL, by the 11th August 2000.

C. J. Dooley, Head of Legal Services

SCHEDULE

Clifton Road, the south side, from a point 11 metres east of the eastern kerb-line of Park Lane to a point opposite the westernmost wall of No. 2 Clifton Road.

21st July 2000. (49

London Borough of Southwark

LONDON BOROUGH OF SOUTHWARK (WAITING RESTRICTIONS AND PARKING PLACES) (AMENDMENT) (NO. 3) ORDER 2000/035

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO MAKE A TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT ORDER

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Southwark proposes to make the above mentioned Order, under sections 6, 45, 46 and 49, and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985, and of all other powers thereunto.

The general effect of the Order would be to amend the London Borough of Southwark (Waiting Restrictions and Parking Places) (No. 4) Order 1999, by adding to the Order provisions for Loading Spaces and amending the restrictions applying to:

- (a) The Hamlet were deleted from the Schedule;
- (b) Grace's Mews were added to the Schedule;
- (c) Amendments are made to the provision of Permit Parking Spaces and/or the number of meter parking bays in: Champion Grove, Champion Park, Daneville, De Crespingy Park, Grove Lane, Love Walk, Orpheus Street, Windsor Walk and Wren Road;
- (d) Loading Bays are provided in Orpheus Street.

Copies of the proposed Order, plans and a statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected, on Mondays to Fridays inclusive during normal office hours for a period of 21 days from the date on which this notice is published, at Southwark Regeneration and Environment Department, Council Offices, Chiltern House, Portland Street, London SE17 2ES.

Further information and a copy of the proposed Order may be obtained from John Dooley at the above address (telephone 0207 525 5655) within the 21 days.

Any person wishing to raise objections to the proposed Order should do so in writing to reach the undersigned at the above address, to arrive no later than 12 noon on 11th August 2000.

J. Dearing, Business Unit Manager, Planning and Transport Services 21st July 2000. (493)

Highways

Hampshire County Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116

EXTINGUISHMENT OF HIGHWAY RIGHTS—LAND ADJOINING WALLOP DRIVE, BASINGSTOKE

Notice is hereby given that Hampshire County Council proposes to make application to the Magistrates' Court sitting at The Courthouse, London Street, Basingstoke, at 10 a.m., on Friday 25th August 2000, for an Order, under section 116 of the Highways Act 1980, extinguishing highway rights over a portion of land adjoining Wallop Drive, Basingstoke which is surplus to highway requirements. A plan showing hatched the area of highway, the subject of the application, has been deposited in the Deanes building at the Civic Offices of Basingstoke and Deane Borough Council, London Road, Basingstoke, where it may be inspected during the usual office hours. On the hearing of the application the applicant authority, any person to whom notice is required to be given under paragraph 1 of the Twelfth Schedule to the Highways Act 1980, any person who uses the highway and any other person would be aggrieved by the making of the Order applied for, shall have the right to be heard.

P. C. B. Robertson, Chief Executive, The Castle, Winchester SO23 8UJ 21st July 2000. (496)

London Borough of Lambeth

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

NOTICE OF CONFIRMATION OF AN ORDER (OTHER THAN AN ACQUISITION EXTINGUISHMENT ORDER) IMPORTANT—THIS COMMUNICATION AFFECTS YOUR PROPERTY

PUBLIC PATH EXTINGUISHMENT ORDER

On 10th July 2000, the London Borough of Lambeth confirmed the above Order, made under section 118 of the Highways Act 1980. The effect of the Order as confirmed is to extinguish the public pathway between the surgery and Studley Estates Tennants and Residents Association off Studley Road, London S.W.4, as shown on the Order

A copy of the Order as confirmed and the Order map have been placed and may be seen, free of charge, at Civil Engineering Client Division, Blue Star House, 3rd Floor 234-244 Stockwell Road, London SW9 9SP, from 9.30 a.m. to 4.30 p.m., Monday to Friday. Copies of the Order and map may be brought there at the price of £0.70 pence per sheet.

The Order comes into force on 18th August 2000, but if a person aggrieved by the Order wants to question its validity, or that of any provision contained in it, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the Highways Act 1980, as amended, or on the ground that any requirement of the Act, as amended, or of any regulation made under the Act has not been complied with in relation to the Order, he or she may, under paragraph 2 of Schedule 2 to the Act, as applied by paragraph 5 of Schedule 6 to the Act, within 6 weeks from 21st July 2000, make an application to the High Court.

G. Curran, Legal Services, Town Hall, Brixton Hill, London SW2 1RW 21st July 2000. (495)

Warrington Borough Council

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980, SECTION 116 AND SCHEDULE 12 STOPPING-UP OF PART OF BLENHEIM CLOSE, WARRINGTON (AREA 8)

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 116 and Schedule 12 of the Highways Act 1980, an application will be made by Warrington Borough Council to the Magistrates Court sitting at The Court House, Arpley Street, Warrington, on Tuesday, 22nd August 2000, at 10 a.m., for an Order authorising the stopping-up of the Highway set out in the Schedule hereinafter contained on the grounds that the said highway is unnecessary.

SCHEDULE

Description of Highway to be stopped up

All of that highway known as part of Blenheim Close fronting former house Nos. 53 to 98 Blenheim Close, for a distance of 68 metres and footway fronting former house Nos. 99 to 105 Blenheim Close, for a

distance of 82 metres, and a link footpath from outside former property No. 96 Blenheim Close in a generally northerly direction to terminate outside former property No. 100 Blenheim Close, Warrington, which is shown coloured red on the plan deposited at the Town Hall, Sankey Street, Warrington, Cheshire, and open to inspection there, free of charge, at all reasonable times.

Solicitor to the Council Town Hall, Warrington WA1 1UH. 19th July 2000.

(516)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Cumbria County Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF A MINERALS AND WASTE LOCAL PLAN

CUMBRIA MINERALS AND WASTE LOCAL PLAN

On 27th June 2000, Cumbria County Council adopted this plan with modifications. The Secretary of State was satisfied that the necessary modifications had been made to comply with his direction to the authority to modify the plan. The adopted plan will form part of the development plan for the area of Cumbria County Council. The development plan forms the basis for decisions on land use planning affecting that area.

Copies of the adopted plan and of the Secretary of State's notification that he was satisified with the modifications made to comply with his direction, are available for inspection at Community Economy and Environment Department, County Offices, Kendal and Cumbria Information Centre, English Street, Carlisle on weekdays between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m.

The plan proposals came into operation on their adoption. A person aggrieved by the proposals who desires to question their validity on the ground that they are not within the powers conferred by Part II of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 or that any requirement of that Act or any regulation made under it has not been complied with in relation to the adoption of the proposals, may, within 6 weeks from 20th July 2000, make an application to the High Court under section 287 of the 1990 Act.

In addition to the above deposit locations, the adopted Local Plan and the Secretary of State's direction to modify the Plan are available for public inspection at the following locations during normal working hours:

Allerdale Borough Council, Allerdale House, Workington Barrow Borough Council, Town Hall, Barrow Carlisle City Council, Civic Centre, Carlisle Eden District Council, Mansion House, Penrith Copeland Borough Council, Catherine Street, Whitehaven South Lakeland District Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal

A. Gyte, Director of Community, Economy and Environment, on behalf of Cumbria County Council.

21st July 2000. (494)

Government Office for the East of England TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF HERTFORDSHIRE) (NO. 3) ORDER 2000

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that, on the application of P C Curtin, on behalf of Hutton Homes Ltd, he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-up of Highways (County of Hertfordshire) (No. 3) Order 2000, authorising the stopping-up of a length of highway at Priory Street, Hertford, Hertfordshire, to enable development consisting of the erection of one pair of semi-detached houses with integral garages to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to P C Curtin, on

behalf of Hutton Homes Ltd, by East Hertfordshire District Council, on 13th December 1999, under Ref. 3/99/1588/FP.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Government Office for the East of England (Planning and Transport), Heron House, 49–53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL (quoting Ref. GT/J1915/35/1/11) and may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of East Hertfordshire District Council, Wallfieds, Pegs Lane, Hertford and on the notice board for Hertford Town Council, at The Castle, Hertford.

any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the powers of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been compiled with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 21st July 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

B. J. Young, a Principal in the Government Office for the East of England. (502)

Government Office for the East of England

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE REVOCATION OF THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF NORFOLK) (NO. 9) ORDER 1998 AND THE MAKING OF THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (COUNTY OF NORFOLK) (NO.) ORDER 2000

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under sections 247 and 333(7) of the above Act, providing that the Stopping-up of Highways (County of Norfolk) (No. 9) Order 1998, made on 26th May 1998, be revoked and that will authorise the stopping-up of Green Lane, Thorpe St. Andrew, Norfolk.

If the Order is made, the stoppping-up will be authorised only to enable development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Barton Wilmore Planning Partners on behalf of the Broadland Park Consortium by Broadland District Council, on 29th May 1997, under Ref. 950052.

The proposed Order will require an improvement of highway and new highway maintainable at the public expense for which Norfolk County Council will be the local highway authority.

The proposed Order will provide that the stopping-up must not be carried out until Pelham Homes Development Limited has provided the new highway.

Copies of the Draft Order and relevant plans may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 21st July 2000, at the offices of Broadland District Council, Thorpe Lodge, Yarmouth Road, Thorpe St. Andrew, Norwich and at the address of the Clerk to Postwick with Wooton Parish Council, 27 Elm Road, Lingwood, Norwich NR13 4TG, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the East of England (Planning and Transport) (quoting Refd. GT/K2610/35/1/05) at the address stated below.

Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 21st July 2000, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the East of England (Planning and Transport), Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

L. Caudrey, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office, for the East of England. (509)

Government Office for the South East TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (County of East Sussex) (No. 10) Order 2000", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at Bridge Farm Road, Uckfield, in the county of East Sussex. Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (East), Government Office for the South East, First Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA, (quoting Ref. GOSE/029/001/ESUS/008). It may also be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of Uckfield Town Council, Uckfield Civic Centre, Bell Farm Lane, Uckfield, East Sussex TN22 1AE.

Any person aggrieved by the Order, and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contined therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act or that any requirement of that Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 21st July 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Mr. R. Stewart at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483 882356.

A. Duddell, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East. (505)

Government Office for the South East TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

The Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he has made an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (City of Portsmouth) (No. 8) Order 2000", authorising the stopping-up of an area of highway at 142 Eastney Road, Eastney, Portsmouth.

Copies of the Order may be obtained, free of charge, on application to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Second Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, GU1 4GA, (quoting reference GOSE/029/001/PORT/053). It may also be inspected, at all reasonable hours, at the offices of Portsmouth City Council, Civic Information Desk, Civic Offices, Guildhall Square, Portsmouth PO1 2AL.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof, or of any provision contained therein, on the ground that it is not within the power of the above Act, or that any requirement of that Act or of any Regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order, may, within 6 weeks of 21st July 2000, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Miss Amy Ellis at the address stated above, or by telephoning 01483 882 415.

J. Vaughan, a Higher Executive Officer in the Government Office for the South East. (504)

Government Office for the West Midlands

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

HIGHWAYS AT PARADISE STREET, AND WEST BROMWICH RINGWAY, WEST BROMWICH

RE-ADVERTISEMENT

The Secretary of State for the Environemnt, Transport and the Regions, hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, to authorise the stopping-up of highways at Paradise Street and West Bromwich Ringway, West Bromwich.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the outline planning permission (as amended) granted by the Borough Council of Sandwell on 1st December 1998, under Ref. DC/98/34317.

The proposed Order will require improvements to St. Michael Street and West Bromwich Ringway, and the provision of new sections of highway maintainable at the public expense for which The Borough Council of Sandwell will be the local highway authority. The proposed Order will require a new private means of access and a new right of way to be provided for public use in specified circumstances which, for the purposes of the Highways Act 1980, is to be privately maintained and the Council shall not be the highway authority for it.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours during 28 days commencing on 21st July 2000, at the offices of Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council, Development House, Lombard Street, West Bromwich, West Midlands B70 8R U, and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Government Office for the West Midlands (quoting Ref. 5107/35/1/31), at the address stated below. Any person may object to the making of the proposed Order, within the period of 28 days commencing on 21st July 2000, by notice to the Secretary of State for the Environment, Transport and the Regions, quoting the above reference, at the Government Office for the West Midlands, Local Government Division, 77 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1 2DT.

In preparing an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be imparted to other persons who may be affected by it and that those persons may wish to communicate with the objector about it.

L. M. E. Henderson, a Higher Executive Officer

Local Government Division, Government Office for the West Midlands

SCHEDULE

Development of a bus station with associated retail at West Bromwich Ringway, West Bromwich. (508)

Great Yarmouth Borough Council

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT AND THIRD PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (DEVELOPMENT PLAN) (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 1999

THE GREAT YARMOUTH BOROUGH-WIDE LOCAL PLAN NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT AND OF PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO GREAT YARMOUTH BOROUGH-WIDE LOCAL PLAN

Great Yarmouth Borough Council has considered the objections made to this plan.

Great Yarmouth Borough Council propose to make further modifications to this plan.

A list of the proposed modifications (other than modifications which the authority are satisfied will not materially affect the content of the plan), with the authority's reasons for proposing them, are available for inspection at the Planning and Development Department, Greyfriars House, Geryfriars Way, Great Yarmouth NR30 2QE, between 9.30 a.m. and 4.30 p.m., Monday to Friday 21st July 2000. Also available for inspection are copies of the plan, the report of the person who held the local inquiry and the authority's statement of reasons and decisions in the light of the report; the authority's statement of reasons and decisions as respects objections to the plan.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the proposed modifications and the intention not to modify the plan in accordance with certain of the recommendations in the report should be sent in writing to M. P. Dowling, Borough Planning and Development Officer, Planning and Development Department, Greyfriars House, Geryfriars Way, Great Yarmouth NR30 2QE, before 4.30 p.m. on Friday, 1st September 2000. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections are received during the period given for making objections Great Yarmouth Borough Council intend to adopt the plan on the expiry of that period.

M. P. Dowling, Borough Planning and Development Officer21st July 2000. (511)

Metropolitan Borough of Sefton

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION AREAS) ACT 1990

THE BIRKDALE PARK CONSERVATION AREA, SOUTHPORT

Notice is hereby given, under section 69 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990, that the Metropolitan Borough Council of Sefton have designated a Conservation Area to be called the Birkdale Park Conservation Area and more particularly defined as follows:

Definition:

The designated area of the Birkdale Park Conservation Area is bounded to the east by properties on Lulworth Road, to the west by properties on Rotten Row and to the rear of properties on Westcliff Road and north along boundaries of properties on Westcliffe Road and to the south by properties along Weld Road and includes the following properties:

Westcliffe Road:

Nos. (even): 4 (Sunnymede School), 4A, 6 (flats 1A and 1-4), the Cottage, 8, 8A, 10, 12, 12A, Donnington Lodge (1-12), 20, 20A, 22 (flats 1 and 2), 24, 24B, 24C, 24D, 26, land at 28 and 30, 32, 32A, 32B, 36, 36A, 36B, 38, 40 (flats 1-6).

Nos. (odd): 1, 1a 1B, 1C, 1D, 1E, 1F, 3, 3a, 5, 7, 11 (The Beeches, The Cedars, The Elms, The Oaks, The Pines), 13, 15, 15a, 15B, 17a, 17, 19, 21, land at 23, 25, 25a 27 (flats 1-10), 29 (The Laurels, The Hollies, The Sycamores, The Willows), 31 33, 33a.

Beach Road:

No. 1

Palatine Road:

Nos. (odd): 1A, 1B, 1C, 3, 5, (31-39 Lulworth Lodge), 7 (25-30 Lulworth Lodge).

Nos. (even): 2, Ridgefield Court (Nos. 1-10), 2A, 4, Ridgefield Cottage.

Lulworth Road

Nos. (even): 2, 2a, 4, 4a, 6, 8, 10a, 10B, 10C, 12 (Chelsea Court 1-7), 14, 16, (Lulworth Lodge Nos. 1-12), 18 (Lulworth Lodge Nos. 13-18), 20 (Lulworth Lodge Nos. 19-24), 22, 22a, 24, 24a, St. James' Church, St. James' Memorial Hall, Vicarage, 26, 26a, 26b, 28, 30, 32, 32a, 32b, 32c 32d.

Weld Road

Nos.1 (flats 1-4), 1A, 3, 5 (flats 1-8), 7 (flats 1-8), 9, 11 (flats 1-8), 11E, 13, 13A, 13B, 13C, 15 (flats A-E), 17, 17A, 19, 19A, 19B.

Rotten Row:

Nos. 31, 33.

Further information can be obtained from the offices of the Planning Director at Vermont House, 375 Stanley Road, Bootle or Crown Buildings, Eastbank Street, Southport, where a plan is available for viewing.

M. Bownes, Legal Director

Health



Department of Health

TAR, NICOTINE AND CARBON MONOXIDE YIELDS OF CIGARETTES

SURVEY 43

The Department of Health is announcing the availability of revised tables detailing the tar nicotine and carbon monoxide yields of cigarettes available in the United Kingdom. Yields are determined by surveys conducted by LGC (Teddington) Limited (formerly the Laboratory of the Government Chemist) on behalf of the Secretary of State for Health. Surveys have been undertaken over six-monthly periods since 1972 but the system was altered with effect from January 1995. The current tables cover the period January to December 1999 and correspond to calendar years. Copies of these tables may be obtained from the Tobacco Policy Unit, Department of Health, Room 432, Wellington House, 133-155 Waterloo Road, London SE1 8UG. The latest tables are available on the website www.givingupsmoking.co.uk. (1003)

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Mr. D. J. Harrison, of Old Hall Farm, Threshfield, Skipton, North Yorkshire BD23 5PL, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from a spring issuing from The Millstone Grit at National Grid Reference SD 9858 6353, at Old Hall Farm in the Parish of Threshfield, Craugn District of North Yorkshire. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 4 cubic metres per hour, 75 cubic metres per day, 27,375 cubic metres per year. The water will be used to provide a bulk supply for subsequent bottling. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the above address, between 21st July and 21st August 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Licensing Section, Dales Area, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4G2, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

D. J. Harrison

13th July 2000. (481)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Ripon City Golf Club, of Palace Road, Ripon HG4 3HH, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 2/27/22/401, which authorises the abstraction of water from a Magnesium Limestone Borehole at National Grid Reference SE 3071 7291 in the Parish of Ripon, Harrogate District of North Yorkshire.

The variation being applied for is to increase the annual volume which may be abstracted between 1st April to 30th September inclusive, from 2.6 to 5 thousand cubic metres, daily and hourly volumes remain unchanged.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Ripon City Golf Club, Palace Road, Ripon, between 21st July and 18th August 2000.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Licensing Section, Dales Area, Coverdale House, Aviator Court, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4GZ, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

C. J. Webb, for Ripon City Golf Club

13th July 2000. (482)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the above Act, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by the Prinknash Abbey Trustees for consent to discharge up to 1.8 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent to a tributary of the River Twyver at National Grid Reference SO 830 1405, from Gastrells Farm, Upton St. Leonards, Gloucestershire.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Team Leader, Water Quality Consenting at the Agency's offices at Riversmeet House, Newtown Industrial Estate, Northway Lane, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 8JG, during the period 21st July 2000 to 1st September 2000 quoting reference CP/LS/61337.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representation made by interested parties it is decided that consent can be granted, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours, at the Agency's offices at the above addresss.

K. Riglar, on behalf of the Environment Agency

21st July 2000. (507)

Environment Agency—South West Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, as required by Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that the following application has been made to the Environment Agency, South West Region.

Mr. J. Needham has applied for consent to discharge from

Mr. J. Needham has applied for consent to discharge from Chapplewren, at Chenson, Chawleigh, Devon. It is proposed to discharge 1.08 cubic metres per day of domestic sewage effluent to a tributary of the River Taw at National Grid Reference SS 7022 0965.

The domestic sewage will be treated by a commercial package treatment plant.

Reference	Site name	Maximum volume	Receiving water	Outlet NGR
201,416	Chapplewren	1.08 cubic metres per day	A tributary of the River Taw	SS 7022 0965

Details of the application are contained in the Register held by the Agency in its office at Exminster House, Miller Way, Exminster, Exeter, Devon EX6 8AS, and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive. Enquiries by telephone may be made on 01392 444000 to Jan Chapman extension 6157

Any person who wishes to make representations or requires further details about the application should do so in writing to: Team Leader, Water Quality Consenting, at the above address, quoting the above reference number, not later than 1st September 2000.

Environment Agency—Thames Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE **PURPOSES OF SECTION 88**

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency by Hanover International plc for consent to discharge up to 55 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent from Hotel and Country Club at Hanover International plc, Hanover House, Pingewood, Reading, Berkshire RG30 3UN, into land at National Grid Reference SU 693 702.

Details of the proposal are contained in the register held by the Agency at its office in Reading. The register is held at Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, Berkshire and may be inspected, free of charge, from 9.30 a.m. to 4.30 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive. Inquiries may also so be made by telephone on 0118 953 5426 between the hours of 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive

Any person who wishes to make representations or objections with respect to the application should do so, in writing, to the Area Environment Planning Manager, The Environment Agency, Thames Region, West Area, Isis House, Howbery Park, Wallingford, Oxfordshire OX10 8BD, quoting reference W/WR 226 not later than 1st September 2000.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representation made by interested parties it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Charlotte Turner on 01491 828401

G. Broughton, Area Environment Planning Manager 21st July 2000.

(486)

Energy

Gas

British Gas Connections

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant a licence under that section to British Gas Connections, whose registered office is situated at Charter Court, 50 Windsor Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2HA.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Former Courtaulds Factory, Eynesbury, Cambridge;

Church View, Brompton, Northallerton;

Turnberry Avenue, Gourock, Paisley, Scotland;

High Street, Keinton Mandeville, Somerset;

Hollymoor Lane, Ph 3, Rubery, Birmingham; Winchester Street, Overton, Hampshire;

Hunts Ground Road, Parkway, Phase 1 & 2, Stoke Gifford, Bristol;

Mabledon Farm, Tonbridge, Kent;

Land Parcel 15, Park Farm, Ashford, Kent;

East Glamorgan Hospital, Central Park, Pontypridd.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the licence will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R Legg, Office of Gas Supply, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 2nd August 2000.

E. S. Pipelines Ltd

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a licence under that section held by E. S. Pipelines Ltd, whose registered office is situated at Prospect Wells House, Outwood Lane, Chipstead, Coulsdon, Surrey CR5 3NA.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Buckingham Road Industrial Estate, Buckingham Road, Brackley, Northamptonshire Ochtrelure, and estates east of McMaster Road in Stranraer, and the surrounding area of Stranraer (which includes Leswalt, Portpatrick, and Glenluce) all of which is in Dumfries and Galloway, Scotland.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to Miss Selina Johnson, Office of Gas Supply, 5th Floor, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 4th August 2000.

Electrabel

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR GAS SHIPPERS' LICENCE UNDER SECTION 7A(2) OF THE GAS ACT 1986

Electrabel s.a. whose registered office is situated at 8 Boulevard du Régent, 1000 Brussels, Belgium, hereby gives notice that it has made an application to the Director General of Gas Supply for a gas shippers' licence under section 7A(2) of the Gas Act 1986 authorising the licensee to arrange with any public gas transporter for gas to be introduced into, conveyed by means of, or taken out of a pipeline system operated by that

For and on behalf of Electrabel

12th July 2000.

(487)

Elf Pipelines Limited

Elf Pipelines Limited has applied for an extension from Ofgas to its public gas transporters licence under the Gas Act 1986, for:

1 6 1	
The Downs, Cheadle, Stockport	O/S Ref. SJ 85 87
Westfield Lane, Swanland, North Ferriby,	
East Yorkshire	O/S Ref. SE 99 28
Former Leverndale Hospital, Crookston	
Road, Glasgow	O/S Ref. NS 51 62
Priddys Hard, Godwit Close, Gosport,	
Hampshire	O/S Ref. SZ 61 01
Davis Street, Splott, Cardiff	O/S Ref. ST 19 76
Church Farm Connection B, Aldeburgh,	0.000 0.000 6.66
Suffolk	O/S Ref. TM 46 57
Extension to Phase 4 Slayley View,	0.00
Barlborough, Derbyshire	O/S Ref. SK 48 76
Hangmans Lane, Laughton Common,	0/070 0 017 51 05
Rotherham	O/S Ref. SK 51 87
Alvechurch Road, West Heath, Birmingham	O/S Ref. SP 02 77
Salthouse Road, Hull	O/S Ref. TA 13 32
Caldergen, Blantyre Farm Road, Blantyre,	O/0 D C NG (0.50
South Lanarkshire	O/S Ref. NS 68 59
Extension to Segenworth Road, Titchfield,	O/C D of CII 52 07
Hampshire	O/S Ref. SU 53 07
P. Gibb. Elf Pipelines Limited, Ocean Park House.	East Tyndall Street.

Cardiff CF24 5GT.

21st July 2000. (491)

Elf Pipelines Limited

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a licence under that section held by Elf Pipelines Limited whose registered office is situated at Ocean Park House, East Tyndall Street, Cardiff CF1 5GT.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Areas:

The Downs, Cheadle, Stockport

Westfield Lane, Swanland, North Ferriby, East Yorkshire Former Leverndale Hospital, Crookston Road, Glasgow

Priddys Hard, Godwit Close, Gosport, Hampshire

Davis Street, Splott, Cardiff

Church Farm Connection B, Aldeburgh, Suffolk

Extension to Phase 4 Slayley View, Barlborough, Derbyshire

Hangmans Lane, Laughton Common, Rotherham

Alvechurch Road, West Heath, Birmingham

Salthouse Road, Hull

Caldergen, Blantyre Farm Road, Blantyre, South Lanarkshire

Extension to Segenworth Road, Titchfield, Hampshire

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to Miss Selina Johnson, Office of Gas Supply, 5th Floor, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 2nd August 2000.

Scottish Power Gas Limited

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a licence under that section held by Scottish Power Gas Limited whose registered office is situated at 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow G2 8SP.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Bracknell Avenue, Bewley Drive, Kirkby Cambridge Road, Southport, Merseyside Clayton Lodge, Aigburth Road, Liverpool Park Avenue, Aigburth, Liverpool

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to Miss Selina Johnson, Office of Gas Supply, 5th Floor, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 4th August 2000.

Scottish Power Gas Limited

NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a licence under that section held by Scottish Power Gas Limited, whose registered office is situated at 1 Atlantic Quay, Glasgow G2 8SP.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Areas:

Foxton Drive, Glenrothes; Old Castle Road, Glasgow; and The Crest, Parkers Road, Crewe.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated.

(a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and

(b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to Miss Selina Johnson, 5th Floor, Office of Gas Supply, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 4th August 2000.

The Gas Transportation Company NOTICE OF PROPOSAL TO GRANT AN EXTENSION TO A PUBLIC GAS TRANSPORTERS LICENCE

The Director General of Gas Supply, pursuant to section 7(5) of the Gas Act 1986, hereby gives notice that he proposes to grant an extension to a proposed licence under that section held by The Gas Transportation Company, whose registered office is situated at Sydney Vane House, St. Peter Port, Guernsey, Channel Islands.

The extension, if awarded, will authorise the above-named to convey gas through pipes to any premises in the areas briefly described below and shown on maps previously submitted to the Director General.

Primary School, Rockingham Road, Market Harborough, Leicester, Leicestershire:

Sycamore Rise, Hillsborough Avenue, Briarsfield, Nelson, Lancashire; Brindle Road, Bamber Bridge, Preston, Lancashire;

Saxon Croft, Crofters Fold, Hale Carr Lane, Heysham, Morecombe, Lancashire:

Weavers Croft, Bradford Ford, Cleckheaton, West Yorkshire; Oakfield Lodge, Hartington Way, Darlington, County Durham; Arthington Lane, Pool in Wharfedale, Otley, West Yorkshire; and The Grange, Boxted Road, Colchester, Essex.

Copies of these maps are available for inspection at the Office of Gas Supply at the address shown below.

The Director General is of the opinion that the above-named applicant intends to carry on the activities which may be authorised by its licence under section 7 of the Act in the areas named, and that the granting of the extension will be calculated:

- (a) to secure that reasonable demands for gas in Great Britain are met, and
- (b) to secure effective competition in the supply of gas conveyed through pipes.

Any representations or objections with respect to the proposed extensions may be made in writing and delivered to R. Legg, Office of Gas Supply, 16 Palace Street, London SW1E 5JD, no later than 2nd August 2000. (489)

Electricity

Yorkshire Electricity Group plc Seeboard plc

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 11(2) OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989

The Director General of Electricity Supply ("the Director") hereby gives notice, pursuant to section 11(2) of the Electricity Act 1989 ("the Act"), as follows:

The Director proposes to modify the conditions of the electricity supply licences granted to Yorkshire Electricity Group plc (registered in England and Wales under number 2366995) and SEEBOARD plc (registered in England and Wales under number 2366867) ("the Licensees") under sections 6(1)(c) and 6(2) of the Act. He proposes to modify these conditions because of the merger of the respective parent companies of the Licensees and to give effect to the assurances given by the Licensees in relation to that merger.

- 1. The Director proposes to modify the licence granted to each of the Licensees under section 6(1)(c) of the Act by amending existing conditions and introducing new conditions to have the following effect:
- (a) To require each Licensee to conduct its distribution business so as to facilitate competition in the generation of electricity and in the supply of electricity within its authorised area;
- (b) To require that each Licensee's generation business shall be carried on by an affiliate in which the Licensee has no shareholding interest; and(c) To remove each Licensee's generation business from the category of "permitted purposes" for which the Licensee may provide investment, security or financial support.
- 2. In the case of SEEBOARD plc, the Director proposes to re-order the conditions of the licence granted under section 6(1)(c) of the Act by separating the conditions into those applicable respectively to the supply business and the distribution business and those applicable to both.
- 3. The Director proposes to modify the conditions of the electricity supply licences granted for England and Wales to each of the Licensees under section 6(2) of the Act by introducing a new condition to prohibit each Licensee from supplying or offering to supply electricity to customers in the authorised area of the other Licensee, other than those with whom it has entered into contracts to supply electricity prior to the date on which the condition comes into force.

A copy of the proposed modifications can be obtained, free of charge, from the Office of Gas and Electricity Markets ("Ofgem"), Stockley House, 130 Wilton Road, London SW1V 1LQ, and will be available also on the Ofgem website (www.ofgem.gov.uk) for a period of 28 days from the date of this notice. Any representations or objections to the proposed modifications may be made on or before Monday, 21st August 2000 to Ofgem at the address stated above, marked for the attention of Maria Bottomley.

J. Neilson, Deputy Director General, authorised on behalf of the Director General of Electricity Supply.

21st July 2000. (515)

(482)

Electricity

SWEB

PRINCIPAL TERMS DESIGNATED SUPPLY CONTRACT

DOMESTIC PREMISES IN ENGLAND AND WALES FROM MARCH 1999 UNTIL REVISED

Below is a brief summary of the principal terms of our contract. For further details please telephone (Freephone) 0800 365000.

1. Charges for the Supply of Electricity

Our prices for electricity for the area, date and premises type referred to above are stated in this advertisement and are based upon our standard payment terms which require that you pay your bill when you receive it (for customers paying quarterly).* If you change your method of payment your prices will vary accordingly. We have other charges for differing or special circumstances, for example if you require a prepayment meter.

2. When Does My Supply Start?

We will inform you of the supply start date.

3. How Long will the Contract Last?

The contract normally lasts until you change to another supplier, having given us 28 days' notice. We reserve the right at any time to change the contract, but if we change it to your disadvantage, we will write and tell you and you can terminate the contract without the change taking effect. If you cease to be the occupier (or owner) of your premises, you may cancel by giving two working days' notice.

4. Termination Fees

You do not have to pay a termination fee when you end the contract.

5. Security Deposits

We reserve the right to require a security deposit (we will pay you interest on any security deposit we hold on your behalf).

6. Prepayment Meters

Prepayment meters are available on request. You do not have to have a prepayment meter (except to avoid having your supply cut off because you have failed to pay your bill or make a required security deposit).

IN PARTICULAR PLEASE ALSO NOTE THE FOLLOWING MATTERS:

Your connection to the local network

By signing the contract you are also agreeing to the standard terms for your connection to the electricity mains. These standard terms apply only where your premises are connected to the network belonging to the public electricity supplier for the area where your premises are located. Liability

Our liability to you is limited except in cases of death or personal injury. Details are set out in our full terms of supply. PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH OUR FULL TERMS BEFORE YOU SIGN THE CONTRACT

* We reserve the right to revise our prices at any time (price promise made prior to any such revision will be honoured for customers entering into agreements prior to the revision becoming effective).

Domestic E7

Domestic

SCHEDULE OF SWEB ELECTRICITY PRICES FOR DESIGNATED CUSTOMERS

Prices current at 1 June 2000

EASTERN	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	Domestic* £7.45 5.24p	Domestic E7* £9.29 5.45p 2.70p	Prepayment £17.00 6.08p	Prepayment £17.25 6.62p 2.92p	Business* £11 00 5.90p	Business E7* £13.50 6.14p 2.94p
EAST MIDLANDS	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	£8.43 5.79p	£12.60 5.94p 2.45p	£15.10 7.02p	£19.69 7.24p 2.21p	£15.50 6.16p	£18.00 6.24p 2.70p
LONDON	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)					£16.25 6.00p	£19.25 6.64p 2.62p
MANWEB	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	£11.26 6.47p	£14.79 7.05p 2.55p	£17.16 6.70p	£19.35 7.63p 2.93p	£16.50 6.16p	£16.75 6.78p 2.72p
MIDLANDS	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	£7.25 5.58p	£9.65 6.02p 2.47p	£10.77 7.04p	£16.42 7.65p 2.98p	£12.00 6.28p	£12.25 6.58p 2.72p
NORTHERN	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	£9.50 5.95p	£12.85 5.62p 3.22p	£16.50 6.76p	£17.75 7.02p 2.80p	£13.50 7.00p	£14.50 7.14p 2.82p
NORWEB	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	£8.57 5.94p	£11.84 6.46p 2.46p	£18.75 6.14p	£20.50 6.80p 2.68p	£15.00 5.84p	£16.00 6.24p 2.70p
SEEBOARD	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	£8.38 5.25p	£10.15 5.68p 2.51p	£15.00 6.60p	£15.25 6.96p 2.72p	£12.75 5.96p	£13.00 6.30p 2.74p
SOUTHERN	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	£8.53 5.65p	£11.03 6.17p 2.43p	£17.00 6.08p	£17.25 6.62p 2.92p	£13.50 6.18p	£13.75 6.82p 2.62p
SWALEC	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	£10.95 6.28p	£12.57 6.75p 2.60p	£18.56 7.15p	£23.40 8.19p 3.13p	£12.00 7.08p	£17.75 7.40p 2.88p
YORKSHIRE	Quarterly Charge Day Rate (per kWh) Night Rate (per kWh)	£9.95 6.03p	£13.00 6.45p 2.49p	£16.20 6.26p	£19.65 6.72p 2.59p	£14.50 5.88p	£16.25 6.24p 2.58p

Prices are exclusive of VAT.

^{*} Prices are for customers paying by cash/cheque. A 3 per cent. discount will apply for customers paying by monthly direct debit.

Electricity

SWEB

PRINCIPAL TERMS DESIGNATED SUPPLY CONTRACT

DOMESTIC PREMISES IN ENGLAND AND WALES FROM MARCH 1999 UNTIL REVISED

Below is a brief summary of the principal terms of our contract. For further details please telephone (Freephone) 0800 365000.

1. Charges for the Supply of Electricity

Our prices for electricity for the area, date and premises type referred to above are stated in this advertisement and are based upon our standard payment terms which require that you pay your bill when you receive it (for customers paying quarterly).* If you change your method of payment your prices will vary accordingly. We have other charges for differing or special circumstances, for example if you require a prepayment meter.

2. When Does My Supply Start?

We will inform you of the supply start date.

3. How Long will the Contract Last?

The contract normally lasts until you change to another supplier, having given us 28 days' notice. We reserve the right at any time to change the contract, but if we change it to your disadvantage, we will write and tell you and you can terminate the contract without the change taking effect. If you cease to be the occupier (or owner) of your premises, you may cancel by giving two working days' notice.

4. Termination Fees

You do not have to pay a termination fee when you end the contract.

5. Security Deposits

We reserve the right to require a security deposit (we will pay you interest on any security deposit we hold on your behalf).

6. Prepayment Meters

Prepayment meters are available on request. You do not have to have a prepayment meter (except to avoid having your supply cut off because you have failed to pay your bill or make a required security deposit).

IN PARTICULAR PLEASE ALSO NOTE THE FOLLOWING MATTERS:

Your connection to the local network

By signing the contract you are also agreeing to the standard terms for your connection to the electricity mains. These standard terms apply only where your premises are connected to the network belonging to the public electricity supplier for the area where your premises are located. *Liability*

Our liability to you is limited except in cases of death or personal injury. Details are set out in our full terms of supply.

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ARE FAMILIAR WITH OUR FULL TERMS BEFORE YOU SIGN THE CONTRACT

* We reserve the right to revise our prices at any time (price promise made prior to any such revision will be honoured for customers entering into agreements prior to the revision becoming effective).

SCHEDULE OF SWEB ELECTRICITY PRICES FOR DESIGNATED CUSTOMERS

Prices current at 1 June 2000

				Domestic	Domestic E/		
EASTERN	Quarterly Charge	Domestic* £7.45	Domestic E7* £9.29	Prepayment £17.00	Prepayment £17.25	Business* £11 00	Business E7* £13.50
LAGILA	Day Rate (per kWh)	5.24p	5.45p	6.08p	6.62p	5.90p	6.14p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	3.24p	2.70p	0.00р	2.92p	3.90р	2.94p
					•		
EAST MIDLANDS	Quarterly Charge	£8.43	£12.60	£15.10	£19.69	£15.50	£18.00
	Day Rate (per kWh)	5.79p	5.94p	7.02p	7.24p	6.16p	6.24p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	-	2.45p	-	2.21p	-	2.70p
LONDON	Quarterly Charge					£16.25	£19.25
	Day Rate (per kWh)					6.00p	6.64p
	Night Rate (per kWh)					-	2.62p
MANWEB	Quarterly Charge	£11.26	£14.79	£17.16	£19.35	£16.50	£16.75
	Day Rate (per kWh)	6.47p	7.05p	6.70p	7.63p	6.16p	6.78p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	- · · · · · · · · · ·	2.55p	- · · · · · · ·	2.93p	r	2.72p
MIDLANDS	Quarterly Charge	£7.25	£9.65	£10.77	£16.42	£12.00	£12.25
MIDLANDS	Day Rate (per kWh)	5.58p	6.02p	7.04p	7.65p	6.28p	6.58p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	3.36p -	2.47p	7.0 4 p	2.98p	0.20p	2.72p
					•		_
NORTHERN	Quarterly Charge	£9.50	£12.85	£16.50	£17.75	£13.50	£14.50
	Day Rate (per kWh)	5.95p	5.62p	6.76p	7.02p	7.00p	7.14p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	-	3.22p	-	2.80p	-	2.82p
NORWEB	Quarterly Charge	£8.57	£11.84	£18.75	£20.50	£15.00	£16.00
	Day Rate (per kWh)	5.94p	6.46p	6.14p	6.80p	5.84p	6.24p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	-	2.46p	-	2.68p	-	2.70p
SEEBOARD	Quarterly Charge	£8.38	£10.15	£15.00	£15.25	£12.75	£13.00
	Day Rate (per kWh)	5.25p	5.68p	6.60p	6.96p	5.96p	6.30p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	-	2.51p	-	2.72p		2.74p
SOUTHERN	Quarterly Charge	£8.53	£11.03	£17.00	£17.25	£13.50	£13.75
	Day Rate (per kWh)	5.65p	6.17p	6.08p	6.62p	6.18p	6.82p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	r	2.43p	- · · · · ·	2.92p		2.62p
SWALEC	Quarterly Charge	£10.95	£12.57	£18.56	£23.40	£12.00	£17.75
SWILLE	Day Rate (per kWh)	6.28p	6.75p	7.15p	8.19p	7.08p	7.40p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	0.20p	2.60p	7.13p -	3.13p	7.00p -	2.88p
YORKSHIRE	Quarterly Charge	£9.95	£13.00	£16.20	£19.65	£14.50	£16.25
IOKKSHIKE		£9.95 6.03p					
	Day Rate (per kWh)		6.45p	6.26p	6.72p	5.88p	6.24p
	Night Rate (per kWh)	-	2.49p	-	2.59p	-	2.58p

Prices are exclusive of VAT.

(482)

^{*} Prices are for customers paying by cash/cheque. A 3 per cent. discount will apply for customers paying by monthly direct debit.

Other Notices



A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1005)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Administration Orders

ANIMAL MEDICS LIMITED

(Registered No. 01033723)

Nature of Business: Manufacture and Retail of Veterinary Pharmaceuticals.

Trade Classification: 3663.

Administration Order made: 14th July 2000.

J. J. Gleave (Office Holder No. 006657), of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 18 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WQ, Joint Administrator. (594)

CHESTERS INTERACTIVE SYSTEMS LTD

(Registered No. 3170361)

Nature of Business: Communication Systems Design. Administration Order made: 3rd July 2000.

Geoff Robbins and Neil Charles Money (Office Holder Nos. 6622 and 8900), both of Casson Beckman Group, 435 Lichfield Place, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, Joint Administrators. (597)

DAY & SONS (CREWE) LIMITED

(Registered No. 00091242)

Nature of Business: Manufacture and Retail of Veterinary Pharmaceuticals.

Trade Classification: 3663.

Administration Order made: 14th July 2000.

J. J. Gleave (Office Holder No. 006657), of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 18 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WQ, Joint Administrator. (595)

DAYS ANIMAL HEALTH LIMITED

(Registered No. 3734458)

Nature of Business: Non-Trading Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 9305.

Administration Order made: 14th July 2000.

J. J. Gleave (Office Holder No. 006657), of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 18
 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WQ, Joint Administrator. (596)

Meetings of Creditors GENCEL SOLENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company is to be held at Botley Park Hotel, Winchester Road, Boorly Green, Botley, Hampshire SO32 2UA, on Tuesday, 25th July 2000, at 1 p.m., to consider my proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. A copy of the Administrators' report has been circulated to Creditors. Further copies can be obtained from the office of the Administrator at, Lathams, Arkwright House, Parsonage Gardens, Manchester M3 2LF.

D. Oakley, Administrator

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

GRANGER ASSOCIATES LIMITED

(Registered No. 03227866)

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 11

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 10th July 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: the Bank of Scotland.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Alan Lovett and Michael David Rollings (Office Holder Nos. 6476 and 8107), both of Apex Plaza, Forbury Road, Reading RG1 1YE. (164)

PERNICKETY LIMITED

(Registered No. 03563946)

Nature of Business: Ownership and Management of Public Houses. Trade Classification: 49.

Date of Appointment of Administrative Receivers: 14th July 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Administrative Receivers: The

Governor and Company of The Bank of Scotland. Administrative Receivers: Steven Anthony Pearson and Michael Horrocks (Office Holder Nos. 8832 and 8026), both of 101 Barbirolli Square, Lower Mosley Street, Manchester M2 3PW. (303)

VANTRUNK ENGINEERING LIMITED

(Registered No. 02120071)

Nature of Business: Cable Support Manufacturer.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 5th July 2000. Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Royal Bank of Scotland plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: James John Gleave and David John Whitehouse (Office Holder Nos. 6657 and 8699), both of Kroll Buchler Phillips, 18 Oxford Court, Bishopsgate, Manchester M2 3WQ. (598)

Meetings of Creditors

ABBEY COOL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at BDO Stoy Hayward, of Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, on 2nd August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, not later than 12 noon on 1st August 2000, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

T. Mitchell, Joint Administrative Receiver

(807)

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ADVANSYS SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Levy & Partners, 86-88 South Ealing Road, London W5 4QB, on 17th July 2000, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Maurice Levy, of Levy & Partners, 86-88 South Ealing Road, London W5 4QB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D. A. Bond, Chairman (122)

(569)

DON EVERALL LIMITED

By a written Resolution of the above-named Company the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed on 10th July 2000, the date the last Member signed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony John Galloway, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Mander House, Wolverhampton WV1 3NF, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

D. P. Everall, Director (266)

INDEPENDENT PARTS GROUP LIMITED

The following written Resolutions of the Sole Member of Independent Parts Group Limited were passed, on 26th June 2000, as a Special Resolution, Ordinary Resolutions and Extraordinary Resolutions

respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that David Robert Wilton and Adrian Richard Stanway, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Joint Liquidators is to be done by all or any one or more of the persons for the time being holding office, that the Joint Liquidators' fees be fixed by reference to the time properly given by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up, including those falling outside of statutory duties, undertaken at the request of the Sole Member, that, in accordance with the provisions of the Company's Articles of Association, the Joint Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to (a) distribute to the Sole Member of the Company in specie the whole or any part of the assets of the Company, (b) value any assets and determine how the distribution shall be carried out to the Sole Member, and/or (c) vest the whole or any part of the assets in Trustees upon such trust for the benefit of the Sole Member as the Joint Liquidators so determine, but the Sole Member shall not be compelled to accept any assets upon which there is a liability, and that, pursuant to section 165(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Joint Liquidators be authorised to exercise any of the powers specified in Part I of Schedule 4 to the said Act.

(290)C. P. M. Swan, for and on behalf of Finelist Group PLC

YUSICO UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at 4th Floor, Bowater House East, 68 Knightsbridge, London SW1X 7LT, on 14th July 2000, at 11 a.m., the following Special Resolution was passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Donald Williams, of Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

G. Markovic, Chairman

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 3871072

Name of Company: ADVANSYS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Provision of Computer Hardware, Software and Services.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 82 Trenter Road, Moulton Park, Northampton NN3 6AX.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter Maurice Levy, Levy & Partners, 86-88 South Ealing Road, London W5 4QB.

Date of Appointment: 17th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (121)

Company Number: 156451.

Name of Company: DON EVERALL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Mander House, Wolverhampton WV1

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony John Galloway, Mander House, Mander Centre, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 3NF. Date of Appointment: 10th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 2763502

Name of Company: INDEPENDENT PARTS GROUP LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Independent Parts Group Plc.

Nature of Business: Non-Trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Cornwall Court, Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT (formerly Regal House, Birmingham Road, Stratford-upon-Avon, Warwickshire CV37 0BN.

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Robert Wilton and Adrian Richard Stanway, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham

B3 2DT.

Office Holder Numbers: 5708 and 2665. Date of Appointment: 26th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members (291)

Company Number: 3532602.

Name of Company: ORION TRADE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Import/Export. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Parkville House, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner,

Middlesex HA5 3JD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: I. D. Holland, Ian Holland & Co., Parkville House, 16 Bridge Street, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 3JD.

Office Holder Number: 002346. Date of Appointment: 18th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (292)

Company Number: 3237635.

Name of Company: YUSICO UK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Agents and Principals in the Sale of Fuel and other

Commodities.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Donald Williams, Benedict

Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU. Office Holder Number: 4210.

Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members. (542)

Notices to Creditors

ADVANSYS SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 22nd August 2000, to send in their claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me at Levy & Partners, 86-88 South Ealing Road, London W5 4QB, and, if so required, by notice in writing from me, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P. M. Levy, Liquidator

17th July 2000. (123)

DON EVERALL LIMITED

I hereby give notice that, I, Anthony John Galloway, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Mander House, Mander Centre, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV1 3NF, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company, following a written resolution of the Members passed on 10th July 2000.

The Liquidator gives notice pursuant to Rule 4.182(A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Creditors of the Company must send details in writing of any claim against the Company to the Liquidator at the above address, by 31st August 2000. The Liquidator also gives notice under the provision of Rule 4.182(A)(6), that he intends to make a final distribution to Creditors who have submitted claims by 31st August 2000, otherwise a distribution will be made without regard to the claim of any person in respect of a debt not already proven. No further public advertisement of invitation to prove debts will be given. It should be noted that the Directors of the Company have made a Statutory Declaration, that they have made a full inquiry into the affairs of the Company, and that they are of the opinion that the Company will be able to pay its debts in full within a period of 12 months from the commencement of the winding-up.

A. J. Galloway, Liquidator

17th July 2000. (265)

INDEPENDENT PARTS GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 18th August 2000, to send in writing their names and addresses, and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to David Robert Wilton, of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, by their Solicitors, or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

D. R. Wilton, Joint Liquidator

Note $\,$ All known Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

18th July 2000. (293)

Final Meetings BOB BOWERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, on Friday, 1st September 2000, at 12.30 p.m., for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be lodged at Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 1JL, not later than 12 noon on 31st August 2000.

K. Bailey, Joint Liquidator

13th July 2000. (847)

C.W. MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Devonshire Street, London W1N 2DR, on 17th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

M. K. Mehta, Liquidator

13th July 2000. (254)

E. P. GOLDSCHMIDT AND COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the Members of above-named Company will be held at the office of D. Wald & Co., 18 Sapcote Trading Centre, Dudden Hill Lane, London NW10 2DH, on Thursday, 17th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him and such proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

D. I. L. Wald, Liquidator

14th July 2000. (258)

FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 1 PLC (a)

FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 2 PLC (b)

FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 3 PLC (c)

FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 4 PLC (d)

FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 5 PLC (e)

FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 6 PLC (f)

FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 7 PLC (g) FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 8 PLC (h)

FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 9 PLC (i)

FLEXIBLE OPTIONS 10 PLC (i)

In accordance with section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, Final Meetings of the above-named Companies' Shareholders will be held at 69-71 Queen Street, Bristol BS1 4JP, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at (a) 10 a.m., (b) 10.15 a.m., (c) 10.30 a.m., (d) 10.45 a.m., (e) 11 a.m., (f)11.15 a.m., (g) 11.30 a.m., (h) 11.45 a.m., (i) 12 noon, and (j) 12.15 p.m., to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted. A Shareholder who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Companies. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged with me at 69-71 Queen Street, Bristol BS1 4JP, no later than 12 noon on Thursday, 24th August 2000.

P. L. Thurston, Liquidator

14th July 2000. (820)

GENENTECH (UK) LIMITED

GENENTECH (UK) HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meetings of the above-named Companies will be held at 21 New Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1AW, on 17th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Companies has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D. J. Pallen, Liquidator (163)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

ALERT INVESTIGATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 11th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Bell, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J. Turner (817)

ASHTON INVESTMENTS & FINANCE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of Ashton Investments & Finance Limited, duly convened, and held at the offices of C J Lamey & Co, Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, on 13th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of the firm C J Lamey & Co, Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

I. R. Mitchell, Director (268)

BON RESTAURANTS LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 12th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

CAFFERKY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 14th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Henry Lan, of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

CANVEL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG, on 14th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kirankumar Mistry and John Phillip Walter Harlow be and are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

COMPUTER SEMINARS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 5th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilites, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine, of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and hereby is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

CREATIVE SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on 11th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Frank Corfield, of Griffin and King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

DARBY BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of Darby Brothers Construction Limited, duly convened, and held at The Redhouse, Redbridge Lane East, Ilford, Essex IG4 5BG, on 12th July 2000, at 12.30 p.m., the following Resolutions were passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of the firm C J Lamey & Co, Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

DESIGN DIRECT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, on 13th July 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that D. B. Coakley and M. P. Riley, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of D. B. Coakley and M. P. Riley was confirmed.

DIGITECK TECHNOLOGY LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, on 13th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, of 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF, be and is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

DOLPHIN SCUBA CENTRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 12th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that J. Simon Westhead be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

E. HARRINGTON (WHOLESALE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Folk House, Church Street, Reading RG1 2SB, on 14th July 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Edward Victor Lawrence Blackwell, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Bowman House, 2-10 Bridge Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2LU, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Edward Victor Lawrence Blackwell was confirmed.

ETI SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, held at 1st Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, on 14th July 2000, at 10 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that David Malcolm Walker and Malcolm Edward Fergusson, of BKR Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, be and they are hereby appointed Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

ESSEX SPEDITION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at No. 1 Riding House Street, London W1A 3AS, on 13th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution representatively:

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Mark Newman, of Smith & Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

F1 KEY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Angel Posting House and Livery, 91 The High Street, Guildford GU1 3DP, on 13th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Stephen R. Penn, of Chatsworth & Co., Norley House, 62 Balby Road, Doncaster DB40JL, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

FINESSE HYGIENE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Hilton Portsmouth, Eastern Road, Farlington, Portsmouth, on 10th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Duncan Kenric Swift, of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."

G S E (ESSEX) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, London E4 7BA, on 14th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A. J. Clark be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

GAVIN MOULDERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Salisbury House, 31 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 5SQ, on 12th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Duncan Robert Beat be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 12th July 2000, the appointment of Duncan Robert Beat as Liquidator was ratified.

GLOBELINK SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, held at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on 14th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Geoff Robbins and Neil Charles Money, of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, be and are hereby nominated Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

HIGHLAND DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Hardengreen Industrial Estate, Dalkeith, Midlothian, on 26th June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Blair Carnegie Nimmo, of KPMG, Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up."

JONACRAFT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 14th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kikis Kallis, of Kallis & Co, Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N200RA, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

M & S ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 18th July 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Barrett, of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company."

MARLSTON ENGINEERING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT, on 4th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Douglas Paul Glenn Walker be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P. Shepheard, Director (814)

MOSQUITO OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Copthorne Hotel, 400 Cippenham Lane, Slough, Berkshire SL1 2YE, on 7th July 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that H. I. Mirza, of 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up." (521)

MULTIMEDIA P.C. CENTRE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG, on 14th July 2000, at 4 p.m., the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Neil Hammond Geddes and Stephen Gerard Clancy, of Levy Gee, South Centre, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Neil Hammond Geddes and Stephen Gerard Clancy was confirmed.

A. Sherrington, Chairman

(523

NET-TEC (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Maclaren House, Skrene Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 12th July 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 12th July 2000, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Andrew James Nichols as Liquidator.

A. Newby, Chairman (130)

OMEGA WINDOWS & CONSERVATORIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Jarvis Marina Hotel, Harbour Parade, Ramsgate CT118LZ, on 10th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew Andronikou and Ladislav Horman are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

G. Piper, Chairman (119)

PARON RELIANT MANUFACTURING LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 5th Floor, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, on 17th July 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Nigel Alexander Spearing and John David Travers be and is hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

G. R. Hender, Director (297)

PARROTT INNS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST, on 13th July 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up same, and accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Adrian D. Allen, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST, be hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

K. M. Denton, Chairman (131)

PINDERS OF BIRMINGHAM (ALDRIDGE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 1QL, on 6th July 2000, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Timothy Frank Corfield, of Griffin and King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1 IQL, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

A. Gilmour, Director (154)

PROFIT SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on Tuesday, 11th July 2000, at 11 a.m., the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Donald Bailey, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

B. W. F. Spence, Director (527)

SDG (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 19 Park Street, Croydon CR01TE, on 6th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen P. J. White be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P. Sayer, Director (524)

STABLESITE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Heathfield Inn, Walnut Road, Honiton, Devon EX14 2UG, on 21st June 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Carl Stuart Jackson and M. R. E. Matthews be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

Dr Branton Director (834)

STANLEY G FLAGG & CO LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Sherlock Holmes Hotel, 108 Baker Street, London, on 10th July 2000, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Sara Elizabeth Dayman and Raymond Hocking, of BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and are to act jointly and severally."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Sara Elizabeth Dayman and Raymond Hocking was confirmed

S. June, Chairman (295)

TECHRAM LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on 14th July 2000, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gary Stones, of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

B. Jabarian, Director (802)

THE BOARD COMPANY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Rhinewood Inn and Hotel, Glazebrook Lane, Glazebrook, near Warrington, Cheshire WA3 5BB, on Friday, 14th July 2000, the subjoined Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up voluntarily, and that the Company be wound up accordingly, and that Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW, be and is hereby appointed the Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

B. Feddy, Chairman (532)

TROPHY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 13th July 2000, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution

and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting, that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Roderick Graham Butcher, of Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 13th July 2000, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Roderick Graham Butcher as Liquidator. R. White, Chairman (528)

Meetings of Creditors

ACSIS DIRECT MAINTENANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, on 1st August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. During the period before the day of the Meeting G. N. Ratcliffe, of Ratcliffe & Co, 7 Chorley New Road, Bolton BL1 4QR, will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

A. Simpson, Director

3rd July 2000. (840)

A & L BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, on 25th July 2000, at 2 p.m. and 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

G. Dakin

6th July 2000. (308)

ACORN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haven Hotel, Portsmouth Road, Esher, Surrey, on 11th August 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. Proxies received by fax by that time will be accepted. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

R. Mullen, Director 18th July 2000. (134)

AEGIS SUTTON GROUP SECURITY SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Bull, Old Chester Road, Great Sutton, South Wirral CH6 3NZ, on 4th August 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office, PO Box 698, 2nd Floor, Titchfield House, 69-85 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4RR, no later than 12 noon on 3rd August 2000. For the purpose of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at PO Box 698, 2nd Floor, Titchfield House, 69-85 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4RR, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at PO Box 698, 2nd Floor, Titchfield House, 69-85 Tabernacle Street, London EC2A 4RR, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

R. Linard, Director

(141)

ALEXANDER BELL RECRUITMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Tuesday, 8th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J. Marchant, Director 18th July 2000. (555)

ALLIED DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Clarke Bell, Regency Court, 62-66 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2EN, on 2nd August 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Clarke Bell, Regency Court, 62-66 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2EN, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m., on 31st July 2000 and 1st August 2000. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) lodge their proxies at Clarke Bell, Regency Court, 62-66 Deansgate, Manchester M3 2EN, no later than 12 noon on 1st August 2000. Unless there are exceptional circumstances, a Creditor will not be entitled to vote unless his proof has been lodged and admitted for voting purposes. Whilst proofs may be lodged at any time before voting commences, Creditors intending to vote at the Meeting are requested to send them with their proxies. Unless they surrender their security, secured Creditors must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

D. Ashton, Shareholder 14th July 2000. (551)

AQUA 1 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 1st August 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, not later than 12 noon, on 31st July 2000. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Downham Train Epstein, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Bury BL9 8AT, on 28th July 2000, and 31st July 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

A. Oliver, Director 14th July 2000. (831)

ARTIFEX INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday, 28th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also hereby given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company, at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

C. R. Hutchings, Director

17th July 2000. (803)

BESPOKE JOINERY COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Wednesday, 2nd August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the date of the Creditors Meeting. Any information required by the Creditors concerning the Company's affairs, may be obtained from D. L. Platt, of Sorskys, situated at Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, being a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner.

By Order of the Board.

P. A. Rowe Director

18th July 2000. (558)

BRIGHT SPARKS CONTRACTS LTD.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Friday, 28th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m., as from Wednesday, 26th July 2000. By Order of the Board.

D. V. Mahoney, Director

14th July 2000. (841)

BURLEY KNITWEAR LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 3rd August 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting.

By Order of the Board. *P. Dhanjal*, Chairman

17th July 2000.

(547)

CARLTON LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Armstrong Watson & Wood, 49 Duke Street, Darlington DL3 7SD, on Thursday, 27th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 49 Duke Street, Darlington DL3 7SD, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at 49 Duke Street, Darlington DL3 7SD, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

P. Marley, Director

10th July 2000.

COLLYER ENSIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on 1st August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, not later than 12 noon on the business day before. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Graham P. Petersen, of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

A. Eyers, Director 17th July 2000.

D G M ENGINEERING & SITE SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, on 28th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy, which if to be used at the Meeting, must be lodged with the Company at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, not later than 12 noon on 27th July 2000. A list of names and addresses of Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Solomon Hare, 4th Floor, Riverside House, 31 Cathedral Road, Cardiff CF11 9HB, free of charge, on the two days immediately prior to the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D. G. Morgan, Director

17th July 2000. (305)

DEARNOAK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of The Kelmanson Partnership, Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, on 26th July 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

Dy Order of the Board

R. Hellinger, Director

EURO ENGINES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, on Thursday, 10th August 2000, at 10.45 a.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Andrew John Whelan, of Marks Bloom, 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at 60-62 London Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey KT2 6QZ, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

J. Evans. Director

(823)

(136)

18th July 2000. (137)

EXEK CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 3rd August 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12 noon on 2nd August 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on Tuesday, 1st and Wednesday, 2nd August 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

K. J. Jadav, Director 7th July 2000. (556)

FERANA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kallis & Co., 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, 31st July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act, i.e. the nomination of a Liquidator, and the appointment of a Liquidation Committee. Proxy forms to be used for the purposes of the above Meeting must be lodged, accompanied by statements of claim, at the registered office of the Company, situated at 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, not later than 12 noon on 28th July 2000. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Kikis Kallis, of 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the above Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. By Order of the Board.

R. Kus, Director

R. Kus, Director
17th July 2000. (832)

FIELDOFF LIMITED

(formerly Malgar Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Posthouse, Waterside Park, Caton Road, Lancaster LA1 3EQ, on 27th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, the offices of White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, not later than 12 noon on 26th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

G. R. Lancaster, Director

(620)

FIELDPLOY LIMITED

(formerly ROPS Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Posthouse, Waterside Park, Caton Road, Lancaster LA1 3EQ, on 27th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, the offices of White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, not later than 12 noon on 26th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of White & Co, Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

G. R. Lancaster, Director

(621)

FIRST CLASS MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midland B63 4AB, on 8th August 2000, at 2.00 p.m. and 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. David T. Greensill, of Mayfields, Church Steps House, Queensway, Halesowen, West Midlands B63 4AB, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board. M. Jones

14th July 2000.

G R MILLWARD (AUTO ELECTRICAL SERVICES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Swallow Hotel, West Bawtry Road, Rotherham, on Monday, 31st July 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Barber Harrison & Platt, 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD, on 27th July 2000 and 28th July 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

G. Millward, Director

17th July 2000. (554)

GAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, on Tuesday, 15th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, on the two business days preceding the day of the Meeting at 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. By Order of the Board.

A Basith Director

17th July 2000. (310)

GOLDTIQUE COLLECTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Belmont House Hotel, De Montfort Street, Leicester LE1 7GR, on 1st August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A form of proxy must be duly completed and lodged together with a written statement of claim at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, not later than 12 noon, on 31st July 2000, if Creditors wish to vote at the Meeting. Notice is also given that secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security, the date when it was given and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. Creditors requiring further information may apply to J. P. W. Harlow, or K. Mistry, at HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE.

By Order of the Board.

J. Patel, Director

10th July 2000. (562)

H C CONSTRUCTION LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, on 3rd August 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at 68 Ship Street. Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, not later than 12 noon, on 2nd August 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that Mr. W. J. J. Knight, of Jeremy Knight & Co., 68 Ship Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1AE, who is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company as they may reasonably require during the period before the said day.

By Order of the Board.

D. Constable, Director

13th July 2000. (553)

HOLBEY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bartfield & Co., 5th Floor, 9 Kingsway, London WC2B 6XF, on 1st August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of the said Act, Creditors may obtain such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require from Gerald M. Krasner, Bartfield & Co., Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF. By Order of the Board.

D. Sedley, Director

14th July 2000. (549)

HOLLYROAD PROPERTY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Washington Post House, Emerson District 5, Tyne and Wear NE37 1LB, on Friday, 28th July 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Colin Anthony Sefton, of Grainger Sefton, 7 Well Close, Rawdon, Leeds LS19 6DT, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who during the period before the day on which the Meeting is to be held will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

J. Pentland, Director

29th June 2000. (288)

HORTONS BEERS & MINERALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Friday, 4th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

J. Gwyther, Director 17th July 2000.

(567)

(566)

JUICE-UP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 3rd August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Such information regarding the Company's affairs as may be reasonably requested is available from D. F. Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. By Order of the Board.

G. Newman, Director

14th July 2000.

KARP DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Freemasons Hall, 36 Bridge Street, Manchester M3 3BT, on 28th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Anns Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on the two business days before the day of the Meeting.

R. Karp, Director

17th July 2000. (839)

KINGDOM BUSINESS SYSTEMS (MIDLANDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 1st August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions may also be passed at this Meeting with regard to the Liquidators remuneration and the costs of convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. at Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB, on 28th July 2000 and 31st July 2000.

By Order of the Board.

B. Ella, Director

13th July 2000. (563)

LIVERPOOL 8 TRAINING AND MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 49A Allerton Road, Liverpool L18 2DA, on Thursday, 27th July 2000, at 2 p.m., for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. Martin Henry Linton, of Leigh & Co., Regency House, 871 High Road, North Finchley, London N12 8QA, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

P. M. Sonko, Director

18th July 2000. (135)

M.J.HAWKRIDGE & CO. LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 4th August 2000, at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co., Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

M. J. Hawkridge, Director

17th July 2000. (552)

MANUFACTURING SERVICES (F.V.) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on Monday, 7th August 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on the two business days immediately preceding the date of the Meeting.

S. J. Pickup, Director

17th July 2000. (159)

MARWIL LIMITED

(formerly Mashlin Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Pride Park Stadium, Pride Park, Derby DE24 8XL, on 31st July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Information concerning the Company's affairs will be furnished by Paul Finnity at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Victoria House, 76 Milton Street, Nottingham NG1 3QY, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Cornwall Court, 19 Cornwall Street, Birmingham B3 2DT, no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

N. Wileman, Director

18th July 2000. (311)

MIDAS CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, on Monday, 14th August 2000, at 10 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) ensure their proxies are received at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, by no later than 12 noon on the business day preceding that of the Meeting of Creditors, together with a statement of the amount claimed. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of Langley & Partners, Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A. Ebrahim, Director 18th July 2000. (548)

MIDAS ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, on Tuesday, 18th August 2000, at 12 noon for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. For the purposes of voting, proof of debt and proxy forms intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the registered office of the Company, now situated at the offices of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, not later than 12 noon on the business day before. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Graham P. Petersen, of Benedict Mackenzie, 5-6 The Courtyard, East Park, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 6AG, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will, during the period before the day of the Meeting, furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

MONEND LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 52-54 Station Road, Swanage, Dorset BH19 1AF, on 26th July 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged no later than 12 noon on 25th July 2000 at the registered office of the Company, c/o J W Lewis & Co., 1st Floor, 62 High Street, Hanham, Bristol BS15 3DR. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the registered office of the Company on the two business days prior to the Meeting between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m.

By Order of the Board.

G. Suttle, Company Secretary
14th July 2000. (806)

NATIONWIDE VENDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 3 Park Square, Leeds LS1 2NE, on 31st July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Act. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Bowers & Co., 3 Park Square, Leeds LS1 2NE, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving particulars of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Bowers & Co., 3 Park Square, Leeds LS1 2NE, not later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Bowers & Co., 3 Park Square, Leeds LS1 2NE, on the two business days before the Meeting.

D. Lines, Director 14th July 2000.

P & L WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 20 High Street, Cardiff CF10 1PT, on 6th July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, St. Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, not later than 12 noon on 5th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at St. Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at St. Kilian House, 38 Whiteladies Road, Clifton, Bristol, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

S. Locke, Director (805)

PRESTIGE PERSONNEL UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU, on 25th July 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU, not later than 12 noon on 24th July 2000. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of RSM Robson Rhodes, Centre City Tower, 7 Hill Street, Birmingham B5 4UU, on 21st July 2000 and 24th July 2000, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. L. Willmore, Director

11th July 2000. (309)

PRIMROSE PATH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Comfort Inn, 11 Anlaby Road, Hull HU1 2PJ, on 8th August 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. One of the matters that may be the subject of Resolutions at the Meeting is the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. In addition the Meeting will be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Act, Nola Barber and Neil Henry, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, who are qualified to act as Insolvency Practitioners in relation to the Company will, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information as they may reasonably require.

J. Pattison, Director 18th July 2000. (138)

PROMAT ENGINEERING SUPPLIES LIMITED

(t/a Promat

(568)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Freeman Rich, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, on 7th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. This Meeting may also consider the terms upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the office of the Licensed Insolvency Practitioner, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, not later than 4 p.m. on the business day preceding the Meeting of Creditors. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St. Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated ahove. By Order of the Board.

I. W. M. Kirkwood, Director 11th July 2000. (140)

R.D.M. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Barn Motel, Stratford Road, Hockley Heath, Lapworth, on 31st July 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Sanderlings, Sanderling House, Springbrook Lane, Earlswood, Solihull B94 5SG, on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A. Harvey, Chairman 18th July 2000.

(561)

ROUTE 1 EURO TRANSPORT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at St. Andrews House Hotel, Worcester Road, Droitwich, Worcestershire, on 28th July 2000, at 1030 hours, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the offices of Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, are the place where on or from the two business days preceding the Meeting, a list of the above Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge. Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis upon which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the payment of the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

T. F. W. V. Bonner, Director 10th July 2000. (307)

SCM CORRUGATOR ROLLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, on Tuesday, 1st August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, from Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days immediately prior to the day of the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a full statement of account (proof of debt) and (unless attending in person) a proxy at the offices of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, no later than 4 p.m. on the business day immediately prior to the Meeting. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

14th July 2000. (550)

SUPERSHOT 2000 LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, on 28th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, not later than 12 noon on 27th July 2000. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 4PS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

By Order of the Board H. Clark, Director

6th July 2000. (564)

THR TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Roslyn Court Hotel, 180 Psalter Lane, Sheffield S11 8US, on 4th August 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Tracy Ann Taylor, of BDO Stoy Hayward, The Manor House, 260 Ecclesall Road South, Sheffield S11 9AT, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required pursuant to section 98(2) of the said Act.

By Order of the Boad.

T. H. B. White, Director

13th July 2000. (565)

TAYLOR'S BUSINESS GROUP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, on 28th July 2000, at 3.30 p.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may included a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

I. J. Taylor, Director

17th July 2000. (560)

TAYLOR'S HEALTHCARE PROPERTY SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, on 28th July 2000, at 3 p.m., for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) must give particulars of their security and its value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, and be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, pursuant to section 98(2) of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Baker Tilly, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting, must be duly completed and lodged at the registered office of the Company, 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, not later than 12 noon on the last business day before the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

I. J. Taylor, Director

17th July 2000. (559)

THE MEDIA PARTNERSHIP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on Wednesday, 9th August 2000, at 11.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the Company may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of HLB Kidsons, Devonshire House, 36 George Street, Manchester M1 4HA, on the two business days immediately preceding the date of the Meeting.

P Conlin Director

17th July 2000. (160)

TOPCROSS CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday, 26th July 2000, at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the Offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

G. R. Hobson, Director

10th July 2000. (808)

WILLS & CO (DISPLAY) LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 4th August 2000, at 11.30 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Creditors of the above-named Company may be inspected at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, between the hours of 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the 2nd and 3rd August 2000. For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and any proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged with the Company at its registered office 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, not later than 12 noon on 3rd August 2000.

P. A. Wills, Director

17th July 2000. (158)

WOODLAND COOKED MEAT & BACON CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, on Tuesday, 25th July 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98, subsection (2)(a) of the Act, Stephen Lord, Poppleton & Appleby, 32 High Street, Manchester M4 1QD, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

J. E. Maycock, Director

17th July 2000.

ZINCWAY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday, 3rd August 2000, at 2 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

(838)

H. Chittell, Director

13th July 2000.

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 2463659

Name of Company: ALERT INVESTIGATIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Tracing and Enquiry Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester

M3 3BP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Gary Bell and Richard W. Traynor, Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Office Holder Numbers: 8710 and 6730. Date of Appointment: 11th July 2000.

(818)By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 2726897.

Name of Company: ASHTON INVESTMENTS & FINANCE

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Property Selling and Letting.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton

Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, C. J. Lamey & Co., Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB.

Office Holder Number: 4480.

Date of Appointment: 13th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (267)

Company Number: 3269541.

Name of Company: BON RESTAURANTS LTD.

Nature of Business: Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF.

Office Holder Number: 004691. Date of Appointment: 12th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (273)

Company Number: 3524232.

Name of Company: CAFFERKY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Ground Work Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards

Lane, London N12 8LY Liquidator's Name and Address: Henry Lan, Pearl Assurance House,

(557)

319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY. Office Holder Number: 8188.

Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000. By whom Appointed: Members.

(539)

Company Number: 3789646

Name of Company: CANVEL LIMITED. Nature of Business: Furniture Manufacturers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry,

Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Kirankumar Mistry, HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE and John Phillip Walter Harlow, Aspect Court, 4 Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5HG.

Office Holder Numbers: 008795 and 008319. Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(543)

(810)

(157)

(270)

(276)

Company Number: 2963811.

Name of Company: COMPUTER SEMINARS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Training.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court,

London N3 2HS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: 5th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3466942.

Name of Company: CREATIVE SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Computers and Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West

Midlands WS1 1QL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Frank Corfield, Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WS1

Office Holder Number: 1071. Date of Appointment: 11th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3028989.

Name of Company: DARBY BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Construction. Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, C. J. Lamey & Co., Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB.

Office Holder Number: 4480.

Date of Appointment: 12th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 02890834.

Name of Company: **DESIGN DIRECT LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Product Design

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace,

Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: D. B. Coakley and M. P. Riley, both of Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA.

Date of Appointment: 13th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (299)

Company Number: 3747887

Name of Company: DIGITECK TECHNOLOGY LTD.

Nature of Business: Videos, Copiers and Faxes Sales and Repairs.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 43 Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Andreas Georgiou Kakouris, 43

Blackstock Road, London N4 2JF. Office Holder Number: 004691.

Date of Appointment: 13th July 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. Company Number: 3525095.

Name of Company: DOLPHIN SCUBA CENTRE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Scuba Diving Centre.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: J. Simon Westhead, Waterworths,

Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP.

Office Holder Number: 3735

Date of Appointment: 12th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (546)

Company Number: 0151688.

Name of Company: E. HARRINGTON (WHOLESALE) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Wholesaler to Shoe Repair Trade.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Unit 19, Cavendish Mews, Aldershot, Hampshire GU11 3EH.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Edward Victor Lawrence Blackwell, Bowman House, 2-10 Bridge Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 2LU.

Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03127908.

Name of Company: ETI SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: First Floor, Park House, Park Square

West Leeds

Liquidators' Names and Address: David Malcolm Walker and Malcolm Edward Fergusson, both of BKR Haines Watts, First Floor, Park

(301)

House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS. Office Holder Numbers: 3606 and 6766. Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01091488.

Name of Company: ESSEX SPEDITION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Freight Forwarders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion,

Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Newman, Smith and Williamson, The Meeting House, Little Mount Sion, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1YS.

Office Holder Number: 8723.

Date of Appointment: 13th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (535)

Company Number: 03273873.

Name of Company: F1 KEY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Information Technology Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Norley House, PO Box 615, 62 Balby Road, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN4 0YE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen R. Penn, Chatsworth & Co.,

Norley House, PO Box 615, Doncaster DN4 0YE.

Office Holder Number: 6899.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (124)

Company Number: 03659909.

Name of Company: FINESSE HYGIENE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailers of Hygiene and Janitorial Supplies.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EW

Liquidator's Name and Address: Duncan Kenric Swift, Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton SO15 2EW.

Office Holder Number: 8093

Date of Appointment: 10th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors. (259) Company Number: 3220783.

Name of Company: G S E (ESSEX) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Builders and Floor Layers

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North

Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A. J. Clark, Carter Clark, Meridian

House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA.

Office Holder Number: 008760. Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Date of Appointment: 4th July 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and confirmed by Creditors. (128)

RGI 7NT.

(813)

Address of Registered Office: 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire

Liquidator's Name and Address: Douglas Paul Glenn Walker, Walker

Name of Company: MARLSTON ENGINEERING LIMITED.

and Company, 42 George Street, Reading, Berkshire RG1 7NT. Office Holder Number: 0/002649/01.

Company Number: 2864718.

Name of Company: **GAVIN MOULDERS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Other Service Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road,

Chelmsford CM2 6JB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Duncan Robert Beat, Morison Stoneham, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex.

Office Holder Number: 8161 Date of Appointment: 12th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (538)

Company Number: 3271709.

Name of Company: GLOBELINK SYSTEMS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road,

Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Geoff Robbins and Neil Charles Money both of Casson Beckman & Partners, Lichfield Place, 435 Lichfield Road, Aston, Birmingham B6 7SS.

Office Holder Numbers: 6622 and 8900. Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (544)

Company Number: 03240427.

Name of Company: HIGHLAND DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Building Design and Contracting.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 16 Bedford Street, London WC2E 9HF. Liquidator's Name and Address: Blair Carnegie Nimmo, KPMG Corporate Recovery, Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EHÎ 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 8208

Date of Appointment: 26th June 2000. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 3122800.

Name of Company: **JONACRAFT LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Dressmakers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: Mountview Court, 1148 High Road,

Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kikis Kallis, Kallis & Co., Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Office Holder Number: 004692 Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (812)

Company Number: 2694729.

Name of Company: M & S ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Yug Limited. Nature of Business: Electrical Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Barrett, Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton SO14 7EB.

Office Holder Number: 005459. Date of Appointment: 18th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03163771

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Nature of Business: Building Contractors.

Company Number: 3314672. Name of Company: **MOSQUITO OFFICE SUPPLIES LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Office Supplies.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB. Liquidator's Name and Address: Hasan Imam Mirza, Pridie Brewster,

29-31 Greville Street, London EC1N 8RB.

Office Holder Number: 1308. Date of Appointment: 7th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(534)

Company Number: 03417027. Name of Company: **MULTIMEDIA P.C. CENTRE LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Computer Retailer.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG.
Liquidators' Names and Address: Stephen Gerard Clancy and Neil Hammond Geddes, both of Levy Gee, South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG.

Office Holder Numbers: 008950 and 006654.

Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (536)

Company Number: 3898367.

Name of Company: NET-TEC (UK) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Net Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 12th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (129)

Company Number: 03247437.

Name of Company: OMEGA WINDOWS & CONSERVATORIES

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Marathon Windows and Conservatories

Limited.

(815)

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Windows and Conservatories.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London

EC2Y 5DH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Andronikou and Ladislav Hornan, both of Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH.

Office Holder Numbers: 1253 and 2059.

Date of Appointment: 10th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 1042063.

Name of Company: PARON RELIANT MANUFACTURING LTD.

Previous Names of Company: Paron Packaging Supplies Limited, Paron Stapling & Packaging Supplies and Paron Reliant Marking & Stapling Ltd.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Industrial Stapling Machines. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o BKR Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: John David Travers and Nigel Alexander Spearing, both of BKR Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH.

Office Holder Numbers: 3492 and 8638. Date of Appointment: 17th July 2000. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(298)

(120)

Company Number: 03495709

Name of Company: PARROTT INNS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Public House

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old

Fletton, Peterborough PE2 8ST.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Adrian D. Allen, BDO Stoy Hayward, Garrick House, 76-80 High Street, Old Fletton, Peterborough.

Office Holder Number: 008740. Date of Appointment: 13th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (132)

Company Number: 3116409.

Name of Company: PINDERS OF BIRMINGHAM (ALDRIDGE)

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Incorporated as Speed 5124 Ltd.

Changed to present style 13th November 1995.

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Clocks, Watches and Giftware.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West

Midlands WS1 1QL.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Timothy Frank Corfield, Griffin & King Insolvency, 26-28 Goodall Street, Walsall, West Midlands WSI 1QL.

Office Holder Number: 1071.

Date of Appointment: 6th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(155)

Company Number: 02937457.

Name of Company: PROFIT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy & Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, Elliot House,

151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Donald Bailey and David G. Platt, both of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP.

Office Holder Numbers: 833 and 7471. Date of Appointment: 11th July 2000.

Appointment at an Extraordinary Meeting of Members and ratified at

a Meeting of Creditors held on 11th July 2000.

Company Number: 3194501.

Name of Company: SDG (UK) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Business Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Suite 508, Daisyfield Bus Centre, Appleby

Street, Blackburn BB1 3BL

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen P. J. White, White & Co., Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn.

Office Holder Number: 6783. Date of Appointment: 6th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(537)

Company Number: 03248045.

Name of Company: STABLESITE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Locum Doctor/Hospital Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Ford, Eastleigh SO53 3TZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Carl Stuart Jackson and Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews, both of Highfield Court, Tollgate, BKL Weeks Green, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Office Holder Numbers: 8860 and 2228. Date of Appointment: 21st June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (835) Company Number: 00610202

Name of Company: STANLEY G FLAGG & CO LIMITED. Nature of Business: Suppliers of Fire Sprinkler Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA. Liquidators' Names and Address: Sara Elizabeth Dayman and

Raymond Hocking, both of 8 Baker Street, London W1M 1DA.

Date of Appointment: 10th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (300)

Company Number: 3626130.

Name of Company: **TECHRAM LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Software Production and Software and Hardware

Consultancy

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gary Stones, Stones & Co., 63 Walter

Road, Swansea SA1 4PT. Office Holder Number: 6609.

Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (801)

Company Number: 3448400.

Name of Company: THE BOARD COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Manufacture and Supply of Notice Boards.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Ian Williamson, of Campbell, Crossley and Davis, 348-350 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1DW.

Office Holder Number: 8013. Date of Appointment: 14th July 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (545)

Company Number: 2616188.

Name of Company: TROPHY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Developers of Land.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort

House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Roderick Graham Butcher, Moore Stephens Booth White, Beaufort House, 94-96 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1PB.

Office Holder Number: 8834.

Date of Appointment: 13th July 2000. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

This Advertisement is in replacement of that entered in The London Gazette on 20th June 2000.

Company Number: 3123604.

Name of Company: C T S CLADDING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Cladding Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol. Liquidator's Name and Address: Nigel G. Mallett, NMGW & Co., Crown House, 37-41 Prince Street, Bristol BS1 4PS.

Office Holder Number: 002162.

Date of Appointment: 9th June 2000.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (829)

Annual Liquidation Meetings JOHN ROSE INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of John Rose Interiors Limited, will be held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 1st September 2000, at 12.30 p.m. The Meeting is called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meeting.

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator

17th July 2000.

(313)

(541)

VOS PARTS LIMITED

(t/a Volv-o Spares)

Notice is hereby given that a General Meeting of the Members of Vos Parts Limited (t/a Volv-o Spares) will be held at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, on 18th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

K. J. Watkin, Liquidator 18th July 2000. (312)

Final Meetings A-LINE (LONDON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hart Shaw, 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham S60 2AE, on 23rd August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidator at 37 Moorgate Road, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S60 2AE, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

C. Duckworth, Joint Liquidator

18th July 2000. (845)

A.S. (DORSET) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 29th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., for the purpose provided for in the said section.

C. D. Faulds, Liquidator

17th July 2000. (826)

ALL SEASONS TOWING AND LEISURE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 47 London Street, Reading RG1 4PS, on 11th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. J. Bridger, Liquidator 18th July 2000. (573)

BMB CAR AND COMMERCIAL SUPPLIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Smith Dove, Glenroyd House, 96-98 St. James Road, Northampton NN5 5LG, on Wednesday, 30th August 2000, at 2 p.m., followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 2.15 p.m., for the purpose of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the address shown above by 12 noon on Tuesday, 29th August 2000.

P. J. Windatt, Liquidator

17th July 2000. (581)

B & P CONSTRUCTION & ARCHITECTURAL JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will take place at the offices of Stephen Conn & Co., 17 St. Ann's Square, Manchester M2 7PW, on Tuesday, 29th August 2000, at 9.45 a.m. and 10 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

S. L. Conn, Joint Liquidator 10th July 2000. (844)

BOYD PERFORMANCE CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Boyd Performance Clothing Limited, will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EW, on Thursday, 17th August 2000, at 10 a.m and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EW, by no later than 12 noon on 16th August 2000.

P. Hall, Joint Liquidator

10th July 2000. (255)

BRAYHILL PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 24th August 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, not later than 4 p.m. of the business day before the Meeting.

D. A. Rubin, Liquidator 14th July 2000. (583)

BRITANNIA CATERING EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gregory Michaels & Co., 6 Southwick Mews, London W2 1JG, on 31st August 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m., by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on 30th August 2000.

M. Ioannou, Liquidator 18th July 2000. (843)

BROADGATE SOFTWARE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 14th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e. having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explantion that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P. Finnity and D. R. Wilton, Joint Liquidators
19th July 2000. (315)

BRYON CORPORATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 14th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.45 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, i.e. having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explantion that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P. Finnity and D. R. Wilton, Joint Liquidators
19th July 2000. (318)

CARRINGTON & CARR LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall Way, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 18th August 2000, at 12 noon, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote for him and such proxy need not also be a Member.

P. O'Hara, Liquidator 18th July 2000. (575)

CHERBRIDGE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hill House, Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HR, on Monday, 30th October 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of laying before the Meeting an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and giving an explanation of it, and determining whether the Joint Liquidators shall have their release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

N. B. Khan and P. J. Singer, Joint Liquidators 17th July 2000. (317)

CLITHEROE GLASS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 7AP, on 29th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 10.45 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of presenting an account of how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator and determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. S. Westhead, Liquidator 12th July 2000. (587)

COMMODORE BUSINESS MACHINES (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London NEC4A 1NH, on 25th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. Members or Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Ernst & Young, Rolls House, 7 Rolls Buildings, Fetter Lane, London EC4A 1NH, no later than 12 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

M. E. Mills, Joint Liquidator 17th July 2000. (162)

D S DAVEY LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on 21st August 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

M. L. Rose, Liquidator
17th July 2000. (319)

FERRAR MOTOR FACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, on 30th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by the Final Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator.

D. J. Watchorn, Liquidator 14th July 2000. (161)

INDUSTRIAL PACKAGING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 25th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. Mistry, Joint Liquidator 13th July 2000. (584)

J G PROMOTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, 8 Ridge House, Ridge House Drive, Festival Park, Stoke-on-Trent ST1 5SJ, on 31st August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 10.15 a.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, ie having an account laid before them by the Joint Liquidators, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

D. R. Wilton and P. Harding, Joint Liquidators
7th July 2000. (316)

KIEREB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 18th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidators showing how the winding up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. Mistry, Joint Liquidator

7th July 2000. (586)

LOCAL INITIATIVES FOR ENTERPRISE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Thursday, 17th August 2000, at 11.15 a.m. and 11.30 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator; and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

H. J. Sorsky, Liquidator

12th July 2000. (579)

LOTTEMORE BETTER MARKETING LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 12 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, on 23rd August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 21 Signet Court, Swanns Road, Cambridge CB5 8LA, no later than 12 noon on the preceding business day.

S. M. Rout, Liquidator

17th July 2000. (825)

MECHANT CLOTHING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM Harlow Khandhia Mistry, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 29th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.30 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Report of the Liquidators, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

K. Mistry, Joint Liquidator

13th July 2000. (585)

NEWTON DISPLAY GROUP LIMITED

(formerly Wilfred Newton Limited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers, Abacus Court, 6 Minshull Street, Manchester M1 3ED, on 25th August 2000, at 2 p.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of the Creditors at 2.30 p.m., for the purposes mentioned in section 106 of the said Act, ie having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

M. Horrocks, Liquidator

19th July 2000. (314)

NICK OWENS ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes provided in the said section.

B. A. J. Lines, Liquidator

7th July 2000. (143)

NILE STREET (SKIP HIRE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward BR, Third Floor, Peter House, Oxford Street, Manchester M1 5AB, on 24th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., in respect of Members and 10.45 a.m. in respect of Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and deal with the Resolutions relating to the closure of the Liquidation. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meeting.

C. MacMillan, Liquidator

18th July 2000. (830)

OSM (ELECTRICAL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire, on 21st August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. J. Hughes-Holland, Liquidator

12th July 2000. (144)

PMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Bartfield & Co., Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, on 29th August 2000, commencing at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and to receive any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the above address not later than 12 noon on the day preceding the Meetings.

G. M. Krasner, Liquidator

17th July 2000. (580)

PANIC COURIERS (UK & INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors, Panic Couriers (UK & International) Limited will be held at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 30th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, by not later than 12 noon on 29th August 2000.

A. R. Clifton, Liquidator 14th July 2000.

PERRY & PERRY (INSURANCE SERVICES) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will he held at 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter, Devon, on 31st August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. A. O'Sullivan, Liquidator 14th July 2000. (263)

PERRY & PERRY (SOUTH WEST) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter, Devon, on 31st August 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

J. A. O'Sullivan, Liquidator

14th July 2000. (262)

PLANET NATURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, Clifton Down House, Beaufort Buildings, Clifton Down, Clifton, Bristol BS8 4AN, on Thursday, 17th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Mazars Neville Russell, by not later than 12 noon on the last working day prior to the Meeting.

T. C. H. Ball, Liquidator 14th July 2000. (822)

PROSPECT FLOORING (1996) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 29th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meetings.

J. J. Schapira, Liquidator 17th July 2000. (577)

PROSPECT FLOORING LIMITED

(147)

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Leonard Curtis, One Great Cumberland Place, London W1H 7LW, on 29th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12 noon on the day before the Meetings.

J. J. Schapira, Liquidator 17th July 2000. (576)

RILCOM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Rubin & Company, Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, on 24th August 2000, at 11 a.m. and 11.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at either Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pearl Assurance House, 319 Ballards Lane, London N12 8LY, not later than 4 p.m. of the business day before the Meeting.

D. A. Rubin, Liquidator 14th July 2000. (582)

SAMANTHA ALLEN INTERIOR DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Samantha Allen Interior Design Limited will be held at BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 11th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant osection 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham TW20 9DN, no later than 12 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

K. A. Stevens, Liquidator 7th July 2000. (145)

SILVER GARAGE LTD

(formerly Andrews Garage Camberwell)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Gregory Michaels & Co., 6 Southwick Mews, London W2 1JG, on 25th August 2000, at 11 a.m., to be followed at 11.30 a.m. by a Final Meeting of the Creditors for the purposes of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12 noon on 24th August 2000.

M. Ioannou, Liquidator

17th July 2000. (824)

SLOUGH TOWBAR CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 47 London Street, Reading RG1 40S, on 11th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m., to be followed at 11 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Bridgers, 47 London Street, Reading, Berkshire, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. J. Bridger, Liquidator

18th July 2000. (574)

SNAPTRAX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire, on 14th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed at 10.15 a.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire, no later than 12 noon on the preceding day.

P. J. Hughes-Holland, Liquidator

3rd July 2000. (146)

STANDEASY COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Jennings Johnson, 19 Borough Road, Sunderland SR1 1LA, on Friday, 25th August 2000, at 10 a.m., to be followed by a Final Meeting of Creditors at 10.15 a.m., for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Joint Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators and also of determining the Joint Liquidators' remuneration and disbursements and also to consider an Extraordinary Resolution that the books, accounts, papers and documents of the Company and of the Joint Liquidators thereof be disposed of after 15 months from the date of the Final Meeting. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at the above address no later than 12 noon on Thursday, 24th August 2000.

S. J. Lundy, Joint Liquidator

18th July 2000. (256)

TOTAL CLEANING & HYGIENE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN, on 10th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. and 10.45 a.m. respectively, for the purposes of laying before the Meetings an account of the winding-up showing how it has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of and giving an explanation of that account and determining whether the Liquidator shall have his release under section 173 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

A. J. Nichols, Liquidator

5th July 2000. (149)

TETRA COLOUR HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sorskys, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on Thursday, 17th August 2000, at 10.45 a.m. and 11 a.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator; and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

D. L. Platt, Liquidator

12th July 2000. (578)

UNDERWORLD TOURING SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, at 12.30 p.m. on Friday, 11th August 2000, to be followed at 1 p.m. by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the Liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS, no later than 12 noon on the preceding working day.

R. Valentine, Joint Liquidator

7th July 2000. (837)

WHITE SWAN WATER LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Friday, 18th August 2000, at 3 p.m. and 3.30 p.m. respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be furnished by the Liquidator and to pass a Resolution as to the disposal of the books, accounts and documents of the Company.

R. A. Segal, Liquidator

17th July 2000. (842)

WOK AWAY (CAMBERLEY) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of Wok Away (Camberley) Limited, will be held at the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, on 30th August 2000, at 10 a.m. and 10.15 a.m. respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Wilkins Kennedy, BRB House, 180 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9DN, by not later than 12 noon on 29th August 2000.

K. A. Stevens, Joint Liquidator

17th July 2000. (148)

Notices to Creditors

ALERT INVESTIGATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10th August 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, G. Bell, of Begbies Traynor, Elliot House, 151 Deansgate, Manchester M3 3BP, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

G. Bell, Joint Liquidator

11th July 2000. (819)

ASHTON INVESTMENTS & FINANCE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 24th August 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of C. J. Lamey & Co., Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator
13th July 2000. (269)

DARBY BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 23rd August 2000, to send in their full forenames and surname, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims at the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Christopher Jeffrey Lamey, of C. J. Lamey & Co., Zealley House, Greenhill Way, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 3SB, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C. J. Lamey, Liquidator 12th July 2000. (272)

DOLPHIN SCUBA CENTRE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, J. Simon Westhead, of Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, give notice that on 12th July 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of Dolphin Scuba Centre Limited, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 13th August 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, J. Simon Westhead, of Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

J. S. Westhead, Liquidator 13th July 2000. (572)

F1 KEY LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen R. Penn, of Chatsworth & Co., Norley House, PO Box 615, Doncaster DN4 0YE, give notice that on 13th July 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of F1 Key Limited, by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required on or before 31st August 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen R. Penn, of Norley House, PO Box 615, Doncaster DN4 0YE, the Liquidator of the said Company, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S. R. Penn, Liquidator 14th July 2000. (126)

GAVIN MOULDERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Duncan Robert Beat, of Morison Stoneham, Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 12th July 2000.

Further, the Creditors of the above are required on or before 10th September 2000 to detail their names and addresses (and Solicitors if applicable) together with particulars of their debts or claims, in writing, or in person, to the Liquidator, and as specified by the Liquidator; in default thereof, they will be excluded from any benefit arising from the Liquidation.

D. R. Beat, Liquidator 12th July 2000. (571)

OMEGA WINDOWS AND CONSERVATORIES LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Andrew Andronikou, of Hacker Young and Partners, St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, give notice that on 10th July 2000 my partner Ladislav Hornan and I were appointed Joint Liquidators by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 10th October 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Andrew Andronikou, of St. Alphage House, 2 Fore Street, London EC2Y 5DH, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

A. Andronikou, Joint Liquidator 7th July 2000. (118)

PREMLUX REPRODUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 1st September 2000, to send in their full names, their full addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Stephen Franklin, of Panos, Eliades, Franklin & Co., 6 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2LP, Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made such before debts are proved.

S. Franklin, Liquidator 18th July 2000. (302)

SDG (UK) LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Stephen P. J. White, of White & Co., Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, give notice that on 6th July 2000, I was appointed Liquidator of SDG (UK) Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 16th August 2000, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned Stephen P. J. White, of Suite 508, Daisyfield Business Centre, Appleby Street, Blackburn, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

S. P. J. White, Liquidator 16th July 2000.

h July 2000. (570)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitioners to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3881 of 2000

In the Matter of APT CHOCOLATE MOULDINGS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Sansome Lodge, 4 Sansome Walk, Worcester WR1 1LH, presented on 23rd June 2000 by Varda International Corporation, of 41 South Spring Street, Elizabeth, New Jersey, USA, claiming to be a Creditor, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th August 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 8th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lock & Marlborough*, 3 The Broadway, Gunnersbury Lane, London W3 8HR.

18th July 2000. (287)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1404 of 2000

In the Matter of **AKOUSTIKIT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Guardian House, 42 Preston New Road, Blackburn, Lancashire BB2 6AH, presented on 29th June 2000 by Call Cost Limited, of Capital Buildings, 609 Stretford Road, Old Trafford, Manchester M16 0QA (registered office), claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester M60 9DJ, on 14th August 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors is *Graham Leigh Pfeffer & Co.*, 85 Chapel Street, Manchester M3 5DF.

14th July 2000. (244)

In the Bridgend County Court. No. 4 of 2000

In the Matter of **ASHBEE BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office Cradoc House, Heol Y Llyfrau, Aberkenfig, Bridgend, Mid Glamorgan CF32 9PL, presented on 25th May 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd. whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, (claiming to be a Creditor of the Company) will be heard at Bridgend County Court, Crown Buildings, Angel Street, Bridgend, Mid Glamorgan CF31 4AS, on 1st August 2000, at 10.20 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor's Agents in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Monday, 31st July 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor's Agents are *Riverside Recoveries Limited*, PO Box 32, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1UY.

17th July 2000. (346)

In the Birmingham County Court. No. 708 of 2000

In the Matter of **B.T.C. ENTERPRISES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1007 Alcester Road South, Maypole, Birmingham B14 5JE, presented on 25th May 2000 by West Midlands Travel Limited, 1 Sovereign Court, 8 Graham Street, Birmingham B1 3JR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Birmingham County Court, 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 7th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 4th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lee Crowder*, 39 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 3DY. (Ref. RJL/BHS/WE0065-0401.)

19th July 2000. (283)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 670 of 2000

In the Matter of **BRUTUS ENTERPRISES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 21 High Way Broadstone, Dorset, presented on 14th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Poole, of St John's House, 1-9 Serpentine Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 2AQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 31st July 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 28th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 61823.)

19th July 2000. (277)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1435 of 2000

In the Matter of **CHAPELTOWN HOMES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, registered office at 75 Garstang Road, Fulwood, Preston PR1 1LD, presented on 13th July 2000 by J Smith & Sons Limited, whose registered office is situate at Calder House, St. George's Park, Kirkham, Lancashire PR4 2DZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, at 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday, 11th September 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10th September 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Pannone & Partners*, 123 Deansgate, Mancheser M3 2BU. (Ref. SGP/238940.4.) (245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 577 of 2000

In the Matter of CROSSWAVES LEISURE LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 64 King Street, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 1TD, presented on 5th June 2000 by Carlsberg-Tetley Brewing Limited, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, Merseyside L2 1XA, on 24th July 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 21st July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bermans*, Pioneer Buildings, 65-67 Dale Street, Liverpool L2 2NS.)

17th July 2000. (347)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1381 of 2000

In the Matter of **EAGLE EXPRESS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Unit 4, Dancroft Industrial Estate, Gauxholme Fold, Todmorden, Lancashire OL14 7PW, presented on 21st June 2000 by Elton Garages Limited, of Edinburgh Way, Rochdale OL22 2PD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday, 31st July 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 28th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Berrys*, 13 Silverwell Street, Bolton BL1 1PP. (Ref. MFB.)

19th July 2000. (833)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3822 of 2000

In the Matter of ELECTRICAL & MECHANICAL ASSOCIATES LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 10 Overcliffe, Gravesend, Kent DA11 0EF, presented on 22nd June 2000 by Lawrence Graham ("the Petitioner"), 190 Strand, London WC2R 1JN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th August 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th August 2000.

The Petitioner Solicitor is *Lawrence Graham*, 190 Strand, London WC2R 1JN. (Ref. NJP/E2389/2.)

19th July 2000. (289)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 4047 of 2000

In the Matter of EUROPEAN HOSPITAL MANAGEMENT JOURNAL LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, of Unit 5, Chelsea Wharf, 15 Lots Road, London SW10 0NP, was presented on 30th June 2000 by Air Business Limited, of 4 The Merlin Centre, Acrewood Way, St. Albans, Hertfordshire AL4 0JY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday, 9th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 8th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Matthew Arnold & Baldwin*, P.O. Box 101, 20 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD17 1HT.

(Ref. AJ/tlb/20907-5.) (836)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 713 of 2000

In the Matter of EUROTECH FASHIONS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 75 Narborough Road, Leicester, Leicestershire, presented on 28th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 21st August 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 62304.)

19th July 2000. (280)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 4063 of 2000

In the Matter of **FORMULA ONE SHOPS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 136 Green Lanes, Palmers Green, London N13 5UN, presented on 3rd July 2000 by Bampton (Redbridge) Limited, of Freshwater House, 158-162 Shaftesbury Avenue, London WC2H 8HR, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th August 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Memery Crystal*, 31 Southampton Row, London WC1B 5HT. (Ref. AD.DDP.)

19th July 2000. (247)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1773 of 2000

In the Matter of **FRONTIER ENTERTAINMENTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Yew Tree House, Lewes Road, Forest Row, East Sussex RH18 5AA, presented on 30th June 2000 by Scottish & Newcastle PLC of 50 East Fettes Avenue, Edinburgh EH4 1RR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row (off Westgate), Leeds LS1 3BE, on 8th August 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Eversheds*, Fairfax House, Merrion Street, Leeds LS2 8HE. (Ref. R.LEEDS.JXL.G017848.) (242)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 715 of 2000

In the Matter of **HAYWARD SALVAGE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Progress Way, off Toddington Road, Luton, Bedfordshire, presented on 28th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Chesterfield, of Chesterfield VAT Office, Dents Chambers, New Square, Chesterfield, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 21st August 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 18th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 62200.)

19th July 2000. (278)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3342 of 2000

In the Matter of INDEXASSIST LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 38 High Street, Keynsham, Bristol BS18 1DX, presented on 30th May 2000 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue, of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th August 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th August 2000.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020-7438 7604. (Ref. SLR 442699/L/SW.)

21st July 2000. (1006)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Preston District Registry. No. 35 of 2000

In the Matter of K AND J GOURMET FOODS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of whose registered office is situate at 5 Bluebell Close, Biddulph, Staffordshire ST8 6TJ, presented on 29th June 2000 by Cearns & Brown Limited, whose registered office is situate at West Lane, Runcorn, Cheshire WA7 2PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston District Registry, The Law Courts, Ringway, Preston PR1 2LL, on 31st August 2000, at 2 p.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Birchall Blackburn*, 6th Floor, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. (Ref. IJ/JSMB/39674.139.1.)

17th July 2000. (249

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Preston District Registry. No. 34 of 2000

In the Matter of LAKEPARKES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 3, Acorn Business Park, Commercial Gate, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 1EX, presented on 26th June 2000 by Cearns & Brown Limited, whose registered office is situate at West Lane, Runcorn, Cheshire WA7 3PE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston District Registry, The Law Courts, Ringway, Preston PR1 2LL, on 31st August 2000, at 2 p.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 30th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Birchall Blackburn*, 6th Floor, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. (Ref. IJ/JSMB/39674.125.1.)

14th July 2000. (250)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1370 of 2000

In the Matter of **METROFREE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 60 Doughty Street, London WC1N 2LS, presented on 19th June 2000 by Whitbread Plc, of registered office The Brewery, Chiswell Street, London EC1Y 4SD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday, 31st July 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 28th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Halliwell Landau*, St. James's Court, Brown Street, Manchester M2 2JF. (Ref. JSF/W20620.542.)

18th July 2000. (801)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 671 of 2000

In the Matter of MIDLAND MANAGEMENT LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 66 Rodney Street, Liverpool L1 9AF, presented on 14th June 2000 by Mr. P. A. Vinod Kumar of 1 The Gables, Eccleston Park, Prescot, Liverpool L34 2TH, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool County Court at Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool L29XL, on Monday, 31st July 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 28th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Hill Dickinson*, Pearl Assurance House, 2 Derby Square, Liverpool L2 9XL. (Ref. JB/VB.)

19th July 2000. (832)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3972 of 2000

In the Matter of REHASH LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 73 Adelaide Grove, Shepherds Bush, London W12 0JX, presented on 28th June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise of Valiant House, 365 High Road, Wembley, Greater London HA9 6AY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/MOM/H00348-00350.) (281)

In the Caernarfon County Court. No. 2 of 2000

In the Matter of **RHOS HEATING SERVICES LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 6 Penrhyn Court, Abbey Road, Rhos on Sea, Colwyn Bay, Clwyd LL28 4NY, presented on 15th June 2000 by Wolseley Centers Ltd., whose registered office is situate at PO Box 21, Boroughbridge Road, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1SL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Caernarfon County Court, Llanberis Road, Caernarfon, Gwynedd LL55 2DF, on Wednesday, 2nd August 2000, at 12.40 p.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioning Creditor's Agents in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday, 1st August 2000.

The Petitioning Creditor's Agents are *Riverside Recoveries Limited*, PO Box 32, Ripon, North Yorkshire HG4 1UY.

17th July 2000. (345)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No. 1743 of 2000

In the Matter of S P INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Chestnut House, 4 Westminster Road, Coventry, West Midlands CV1 3GA, presented on 24th June 2000 by Scottish & Newcastle PLC, of 50 East Fettes Avenue, Edinburgh EH4 1RR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at The Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row (off Westgate), Leeds LS1 3BE, on 8th August 2000, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 7th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Eversheds*, Fairfax House, Merrion Street, Leeds LS2 8HE. (Ref. R.LEEDS.JXL.G026540.) (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Liverpool District Registry. No. 699 of 2000

In the Matter of SCITEX CABLING LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 97 Fairfax Road, Leicester LE4 9EL, presented on 21st June 2000 by HM Customs and Excise Northampton, of Princess House, Cliftonville Road, Northampton NN1 5AE, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Liverpool District Registry, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool, on 7th August 2000, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lees Lloyd Whitley*, 17-21 Price Street, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 6JN. (Ref. 62228.)

19th July 2000. (279)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 4046 of 2000

In the Matter of **SUNGROVE I.T. LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 262 Grasmere Avenue, Wembley, Greater London HA9 8TW, presented on 4th July 2000 by HM Customs and Excise, Valiant House, 365 High Road, Wembley, Greater London HA9 6AY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Moon Beever*, 24-25 Bloomsbury Square, London WC1A 2PL. (Ref. PC/MOM/H00348-00352.) (282)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 3883 of 2000

In the Matter of **THE KNACK LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 29 Welbeck Street, London W1N 7PG, presented on 23rd June 2000 by Panavision Europe Limited, of Metropolitan Centre, Bristol Road, Greenford, Middlesex UB6 8GD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 9th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8th August 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Manuel Swaden*, 340 West End Lane, London NW6 1LN.

17th July 2000. (248)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry. No. 1348 of 2000

In the Matter of **ZONE LEISURE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 61 Rodney Street, Liverpool, Merseyside L1 9ER, presented on 9th June 2000 by Scottish and Newcastle plc, of 50 East Fett Avenue, Edinburgh EH4 1RR, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Manchester District Registry, 184 Deansgate, Manchester, on Monday, 31st July 2000, at 10 a.m. (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Friday, 28th July 2000.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Halliwell Landau*, St. James's Court, Brown Street, Manchester MS 2JF. (Ref. JSF/MND/LAB/S20621/306.)

(243)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—CASH & CARRY WINDOWS (WIRRAL) LTD.Company Registration No.—03618982. Address of Registered Office—112 Allport Lane, Wirral, Merseyside CH62 7HT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd May 2000. No. of Matter—002753 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

Name of Company—COLMAN HOMES LTD. Company Registration No.—03298974. Address of Registered Office—281 Church Street, Blackpool, Lancashire FY1 3PB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd February 2000. No. of Matter—001168 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

Name of Company—DWL PAINTING CONTRACTORS LTD. Company Registration No.—03480599. Address of Registered Office—15 Carlton Place, Southampton, Hampshire S015 2DY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2000. No. of Matter—003425 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton S015 2SH.

Name of Company—E & R DISTRIBUTION (SOUTHAMPTON) LTD. Company Registration No.—03467180. Address of Registered Office—E & R Distribution, (Southampton) Ltd., c/o Trade Team Nulsey Lane, Cullimore Industrial Estate, Totton Southampton SO4 3ND. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th April 2000. No. of Matter—002489 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

Name of Company—EFFECTIVE EDUCATION LTD. Company Registration No.—03302700. Address of Registered Office—6 Anstey Place, PO Box 228, Chippenham, Wiltshire SN15 3WP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2000. No. of Matter—003216 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—ELEGANCE CHAUFFEUR DRIVE LTD. Company Registration No.—03596919. Address of Registered Office—90 Whitton Road, Hounslow, Middlesex TW3 2DQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th May 2000. No. of Matter—003257 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—EUROTEC NETWORK SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration No.—03499136. Address of Registered Office—11-12 Buckingham Gate, London SW1E 6LB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2000. No. of Matter—003394 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—FIZGIG SOLUTIONS LTD. Company Registration No.—03238615. Address of Registered Office—217 Derinton Road, London SW17 8JD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th June 2000. No. of Matter—003481 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—G B CASUALWEAR LTD. Company Registration No.—03719510. Address of Registered Office—104 Cooper Street, Leicester LE4 5BJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2000. No. of Matter—003443 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

Name of Company—G & G FINISHING SYSTEMS LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03166775. Address of Registered Office—Tudor View Cottages, High Street, Mickleton, Chipping Campden, Gloucestershire. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2000. No. of Matter—1476 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2000. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

Name of Company—GLOBAL PHONE WAREHOUSE LTD. Trading Name—Global Phone Warehouse Limited. Company Registration No.—03752951. Address of Registered Office—The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th June 2000. No. of Matter—003448 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—HIGHWAYS SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03607579. Address of Registered Office—Paralegal House, 95-99 Barking Road, London E16 4HB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2000. No. of Matter—1504 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—HOLLAND & KANE RECRUITMENT LIMITED. Company Registration No.—03829739. Address of Registered Office—Monument House, 215 Marsh Road, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 5NE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2000. No. of Matter—003500 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—**LEADING FASHIONS LTD.** Company Registration No.—03064464. Address of Registered Office—Langley House, Park Road, East Finchley, London N2 8EX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2000. No. of Matter—002976 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—5th July 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—**LEAFORCE 2000 LTD.** Company Registration No.—03769741. Address of Registered Office—112A Charminster Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 8UT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th May 2000. No. of Matter—002841 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

Name of Company—MOVIE SCREEN ENTERTAINMENT LTD. Company Registration No.—02666597. Address of Registered Office—Hogley's Farm, Chapel Lane, Pirbright, Woking, Surrey GU24 0LU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—31st May 2000. No. of Matter—003367 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—NIGHTLIFE RETAIL LTD. Company Registration No.—03652542. Address of Registered Office—18 Scirocco Close, Moulton Park, Northampton, Northamptonshire NN3 6AP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th May 2000. No. of Matter—003344 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

Name of Company—PREMIER SERVICES (HARROGATE) LIMITED. Company Registration No.—02371372. Address of Registered Office—4 North Park Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 5PA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—23rd May 2000. No. of Matter—1523 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

Name of Company—SHEFFIELD SHARKS LIMITED. Trading Name—Sheffield Sharks Ltd. Company Registration No.—02775158. Address of Registered Office—The Chrysalis Building, Bramley Road, London S10 6SP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—26th April 2000. No. of Matter—1364 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—**TOPDRIVE 2000 LTD.** Trading Name—Topdrive 2000 Limited. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th May 2000. No. of Matter—003298 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—12th July 2000. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—UK FABRICS DYEING AND FINISHING LIMITED. Company Registration No.—02990836. Address of Registered Office—450 Bordesley Green, Birmingham B9 5NS, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE, LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—27th April 2000. No. of Matter—1368 of 2000. Date of Winding-up Order—11th July 2000. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

Notice of Intended Dividends

PLANNED MAINTENANCE SERVICES OF BARNSLEY LIMITED

Pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given that the last date for proving debts against the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, is 24th August 2000, by which date claims must be sent to the undersigned, Graham L. Stuart-Harris, of Barber Harrison & Platt, 2 Rutland Park, Sheffield S10 2PD, the Joint Liquidator of the Company. Notice is further given that the Joint Liquidators intend to declare a dividend within 4 months of the last date for proving.

(246)

G. L. Stuart-Harris, Joint Liquidator 17th July 2000.

Notice of Dividends

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No. 002945 of 1999

GEOFF EDWARDS EDITING SERVICES (a Partnership)

Of 12 D'Arblay Street, London W1V 3FP.

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Partnership within 4 months from 16th August 2000 (being the last day for proving claims). Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 16th August 2000, otherwise they will be excluded from the Dividend. Proof of debt forms are available from my office, at E F Cookey-Gam & Co., 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN.

E. F. Cookey-Gam, Liquidator 19th July 2000. (150)

NORRIS JOINERY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends paying a Second and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors. Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 7th August 2000, to submit their proofs to Philip Long, Pannell Kerr Forster, Sovereign House, Queen Street, Manchester M2 5HR, the Liquidator of the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or other such evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Second and Final Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

P. Long, Liquidator 12th July 2000. (304)

Final Meetings

In the Bournemouth County Court. No. 66 of 1998

A J HOLLOWAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and Rule 4.125 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held for the purposes of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Moriston House, 75 Springfield Road, Chelmsford CM2 6JB, on 22nd August 2000, at 10 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, no later than 12 noon on 21st August 2000, to entitle you to vote at the Meeting (together with a proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

Liquidator

17th July 2000. (588)

In the Derby County Court. No. 45 of 1997

B A SIMPSON

(t/a R S A Engineering) (a Partnership)

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purposes of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Pannell Kerr Forster, Regent House, Clinton Avenue, Nottingham NG5 1AZ, on 30th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 9th August 2000, to entitle you to vote at the Meeting (together with a proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

BROWNS IRONMONGERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of KPMG, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW, on 31st August 2000, at 12 noon, for the purposes of receiving the report of the Liquidator of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at KPMG Corporate Recovery, 1 The Embankment, Neville Street, Leeds LS1 4DW (fax 0113 231 3183), not later than 12 noon on 30th August 2000.

In the Brighton County Court. No. 78 of 1994

DUNLIN INTERNATIONAL LTD

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving an account of the conduct of the winding-up, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at 33 St. Georges Drive, London SW1V 4DG, on 25th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. A proxy form must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on the preceding business day, to entitle you to vote at the Meeting (together with a proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one).

Liquidator 18th July 2000. (257)

In the High Court of Justice. No. 7428 of 1994

PARITY HOLDINGS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, under Rule 4.54 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's final report and agreeing the Liquidator be granted his release from office in this matter. The Meeting will be held at Ernst & Young, Norham House, 12 New Bridge Street West, Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 8AD, on 17th August 2000, at 10.30 a.m. A form of proxy must be lodged with me, not later than 12 noon on 16th August 2000, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting.

D. Bailey, Joint Liquidator

Ernst & Young, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY.

NOTE. Please note I intend to hold this Meeting at the Newcastle office. However, if this is inconvenient to Creditors, please let me know and the venue will be changed accordingly.

17th July 2000. (590)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ADDISON, Michael, of 20 Marchmont House, Fayland Avenue, London SW16 1ST, trading at an unknown address as a Market Research Promotor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th January 2000. No. of Matter—310 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

AHMEDI, Ahmed, also known as Jason Ahmedi, a Shop Retailer, of 56 Whitby Road, Ellesmere Port, South Wirral CH65 8AE. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—137 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

BACON, Ian Jeremy, unemployed, of 2 Bramhall Close, Timperley, Cheshire WA15 7EB, and lately carrying on business as Wholesale Flowers Direct at 2 Bramhall Close, Timperley, Cheshire WA15 7EB. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—261 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

BARNES, Elizabeth Maria, Housekeeper, of Elm Cottage, Church Lane, Fovani, Salisbury SP3 5LA, lately residing at and lately carrying on business at the Museum Hotel, Farnham, Blandford Forum, Dorset, as a Hotelier with another. Court—SALISBURY. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—49 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

BARNES, Ina, of and trading at Hirst Green Farm, Lench Road, Waterfoot, Rossendale, Lancashire BB4 7JH, as a Farmer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—4143 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

BEYNON, Richard John, of 68 Perowne Way, Sandown, Isle of Wight PO36 9DR, trading at Top Gear, Portakabin, Broadway Garage, Avenue Road, Sandown, Isle of Wight, as a Car Dealer, lately of Flat 3, 10 St. Boniface, Cliff Road, Shanklin, Isle of Wight PO37 6ET. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st March 2000. No. of Matter—1583 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

BISTON, Sharon, also known as Sharon Robinson (nee) Parker, a Clerical Assistant, residing at 27 Castle Avenue, Northampton NN5 6LG. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—261 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

BRISTOW, Jason, carrying on business at 37 Carnation Crescent, as a Director of an Electrical Contractors and lately residing at 87 Peartree Avenue, Ditton, Maidstone, Kent. Court—MAIDSTONE. Date of Filing Petition—10th April 2000. No. of Matter—27 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU.

BURGESS, Clive Brian, of 30 Close V Wern, Brackla, Bridgend CF31 2QL, trading at an unknown address as a Taxi Driver, lately of 105 Maes Talcem, Brackla, Bridgend CF31 2LQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—4127 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

BURNS, David John, Site Cleaning Manager, of and lately carrying on business as DJB Cleaning Services at 1 Newton Street, Darwen, formerly carrying on business at 18 St Andrews Road, Deepdale, Preston, both in Lancashire. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2000. No. of Matter—92 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

CAREY, Wilfred George, of 2 Myrtle Villas, Green Lane, Crowborough, East Sussex TN6 1PE, trading at an unknown address as a Plasterer/Forester/Wood Processor, lately of Flat 5, Hillside, Crowborough Hill, Jarvis Brook, Crowborough, East Sussex, formerly of Dunromin, Figg Lane, Crowborough, East Sussex. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—4107 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

CARGUIS, Hazel Mary, occupation unknown, of 1 Hyfrydle Windsor Road, Newbroughton, Wrexham LL11 6SW, lately trading at 8-10 Bridge Street, Wrexham LL13 7HP, as a Manager and Proprietor of a Take Away Food Shop as Mamas & Papas Dial-A-Pizza. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2000. No. of Matter—4182 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

CARTER, Lisa, also known as Lisa Green, of 77 Borrowdale Road, Northfield, Birmingham B31 5PP, currently employed as a carer. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—879 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—37d Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

CHANS, Teresa Anon, Local Government Officer, c/o 15 Wellington Gardens, Battle, East Sussex TN33 0HD, and lately residing at 65C1 High Street, Battle, East Sussex TN33 0AG. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2000. No. of Matter—83 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

CHARLWOOD, Alan George Ernest, of 90 Station Road, Lingfield, Surrey RH7 6ED, trading at Claremont, Copthorne Bank, Copthorne, West Sussex RH10 3QZ, as a Butcher. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—4129 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

CORBIN, Clare Louise, Feme Sole, unemployed, formerly a Driving Instructor, residing at 2 Amesbury Court, Belmont, Hereford HR2 7YJ and lately residing at 26 Prior Street, Hereford HR4 9LB, both in the county of Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—47 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester GL1 3HB.

CRANMER, Margaret Anne, Housewife, of 6 Ingram Road, Dunscroft, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN7 4JD, also known as Margaret Hardy, lately residing at 76 Ingram Road, Dunscroft, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN7 4JE. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—145 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

CRANMER, Stephen Charles, a Heavy Goods Vehicle Driver, of 6 Ingram Road, Dunscroft, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN7 4JD. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—144 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

DELANEY, Thomas, of and trading at 18 Elswick Avenue, Chorlton, Manchester, Greater Manchester M21 2NL, as an Electrical Repairer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—4126 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

DICKINS, Andrew Kevin, of and trading at 302 High Street, Stratford, London E15 1AJ, as a Publican, as the Builder's Arms Public House, lately of and lately trading at an unknown address as a Publican at the Bull Public House. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—8th February 2000. No. of Matter—900 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

DILLON, Amrik Napoleon, of and trading at 20 Windsor Road, Walthamstow, Greater London E17 5NL, as a Builder and Decorator, as Amrik Napoleon Dillon. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2000. No. of Matter—4052 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

DOBSON, Peter Sarsfield, of 9 Abbotsford Bartley, Southampton, Hampshire SO40 2PN, trading at an unknown address as a General Builder, as Dobson Jukes. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th October 1999. No. of Matter—9212 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

DUFFY, Peter, of 380 Shetcliffe Lane, Bradford BD4 6DB, occupation self-employed Lorry Driver. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd March 2000. No. of Matter—85 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

ELKINS, Claire Margaret, 17 Sailsbury Street, Taunton, Somerset TA2 6NA, and lately residing at 26 Ash Grove Biscovery Par, Cornwall, and lately residing at Flat 3, 31 Cheddon Road, Taunton, Somerset. Court-TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter— 96 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

FAIRLEY, John Paul, a Despatch Operator, of 16 Noster Grove, Beeston, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS11 8QG. Court-LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—167 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

FARNESI, Giuliano, occupation unknown, of 29 Woolacombe Road, London SE3 8QL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th May 2000. No. of Matter—4081 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

FLETY, Marian Elizabeth, Retired, of 7 Pastfield Close, Chiddingford, Galdalming, Surrey GU8 4QJ, lately of 1 The Cottage, Red Court, Scotland Lane, Haslemere, Surrey. Court-GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—139 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

FRISICARO, Renato, of 23 Eldon Road, Irlam, Manchester M44 6DE, unemployed. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter-119 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

GARVIS, Andrew, trading as SE Electrical Supplies, of 60 Tavistock Crescent, Mitcham, Surrey CR4 1DG. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—16th May 2000. No. of Matter—201 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

GASCOIGNE, Nigel Thomas, 11 Willbury Drive, Sheffield S12 2TG, Self-employed Wholesale Meat Trader and lately carrying on business as Sheffield Bacon Supplies, Unit 10, Speedwell Industrial Estate, Staveley, Chesterfield S43 3PT. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—85 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

GAVIN, Anthony, occupation unknown, of 32 Briar Drive, Liverpool, Merseyside L35 NXQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—4114 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

GREEN, Robert James, a Groundsman, of 19 Pines Court, East Street, Blandford, Dorset. Court-BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—177 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

HARRATT, Karl Peter, Field Service Engineer, 97 Higher Bore Street, Bodmin, Cornwall PL31 1JT, lately residing at 6 Turf Street, Bodmin, Cornwall and "Taranaki", Chapel Road, Indian Queens, Cornwall. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2000. No. of Matter—172 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

HAYE, Edwin Roy De La, occupation unknown, of 6 Queens Crescent, Bradfield Green, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 4RS, lately of and lately trading at Coach & Horses, Middlewich Road, Bradfield Green, Crewe, Cheshire CW1 4QZ, as a Publican as Edwin Roy De La Haye. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2000. No. of Matter—4170 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

HAYES, Brian, of and trading at 79 Gateford Road, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S80 1UN, as a Road Freight Transporter, as Brian Hayes Haulage Contractor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2000. No. of Matter—4154 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

HELSBY, Andrew Samuel, of 7 Devon Street, St. Helens, Merseyside WA104HU, and lately residing at 55 The Shires, St. Helens, Merseyside. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—308 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

HIGGINS, Richard Jason, Student, of 194 Pickersleigh Road, Malvern, Worcester WR14 2QX. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—108 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

HINDE, John, of and trading at 7 Crowgreaves Cottages, Crowgreaves, near Bridgworth, Wolverhampton, West Midlands WV15 5LT, as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—4121 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

HOLDER, Elizabeth Ann, of 174 Grange Road, Small Heath, Birmingham, West Midlands B19 9QZ, whom we suspect is unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th May 2000. No. of Matter—649 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-10th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

HOLMES, Robert Bernard, of 177 Whoberley Avenue, Coventry, West Midlands CV5 8FB, trading at an unknown address as a Computer Firm Proprietor. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th May 2000. No. of Matter—3907 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-5th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

HOLT, David John, a Builder, of no fixed residential address, care of 45 Courtfield, Elm Grove, Lancing, West Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—440 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

HOWARD, Barbara Winifred, occupation unknown, of Bankhead, The Bank, Seascale, Cumbria CA20 1NG, lately trading at an unknown address, as a Recruitment Consultant, as Archers Career Management Services. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th April 2000. No. of Matter—3031 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Petros House, St. Andrews Road North, Lytham St. Annes FY8 2JB.

HUBBALL, Michael, 209 Elizabeth House, 2 Waterloo Way, Leicester LE2 0QE, Student. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—195 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

HUMPHRIES, Lee, unemployed, of 93 Dinting Vale, Glossop, Derbyshire S13 9PB, and lately residing at Flat 1, 16c Hartley Avenue, Woodhouse, Leeds LS6 2LP, and previously 83 Vicarage Drive, Dukinfield, Cheshire SK16 5HZ. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—166 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

IRVINE, William Lamb, of 15 Shaw Street, Hoylake, Wirral, self employed, lately carrying on business as Irvine Ward, 33 Grange Road, West Kirby, Wirral. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2000. No. of Matter—82 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

KAYKUSUZ, Celal, address unknown, trading at 24 Sheep Street, Wellinborough, Northamptonshire NN8 1BS, as a Take Away Food Shop Proprietor, as Wellingborough Kebab House. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th May 2000. No. of Matter—3692 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

KEPPLE, Helen Barbara, also known as Helen Blackburn, of 25 Boyees Road, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE13 2JT. Court—KING'S LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—70 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

KURJI, Anil, currently a Jewellery Trader, of 35 Lamorna Grove, Stanmore, Greater London HA7 1PH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th February 2000. No. of Matter—1106 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

LAMBE, Martin Michael, of 73 Mercer Way, Romsey, Hampshire SO51 7PH, lately residing at 15 Mercer Way, Romsey, Hampshire SO51 7PH. A. Brick Maker. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—106 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

LAWTON, John Issac, unemployed, residing at and formerly trading as J & S Engineering Supplies, from 92 Harvey Road, Meir, Stoke-on-Trent, Staffordshire ST3 6BD. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2000. No. of Matter—175 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Suite A, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-under-Lyme ST5 1EZ.

LEAHY, D., of 42 Lon Fawr, Bondfield Park, Caerphilly, County Borough of Caerphilly. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2000. No. of Matter—23 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

LEWIS, Gareth John, also known as Gareth Cecil Lewis, unemployed, of 105 Griffith John Street, Brynmelyn, Swansea. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—133 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

LINGARD, Sandra May, Medical Secretary, residing at 3 Paddock Lane, Blyton, near Gainsborough, Lincolnshire DN21 3NE. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2000. No. of Matter—199 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

MARTIN, Lee, of 29 St. Nicholas Walk, Brandon, Suffolk IP27 0DJ, not employed. Court—BURY ST. EDMUNDS. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—52 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

MAYFIELD, Allan John, of 95 Victoria Crescent, Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire DE14 2QF, (Retired) lately residing at 64 Shobnall Steet, Burton-upon-Trent. Court—BURTON-UPON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2000. No. of Matter—91 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

MAYFIELD, Jenifer, of 95 Victoria Crescent, Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire DE14 2QF, (Retired) lately residing at 64 Shobnall Street, Burton-upon-Trent. Court—BURTON-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—10th July 2000. No. of Matter—92 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester LE1 5NL.

MILTON, Alexander Stuart, of 6 Ingham Road, Selsdon, South Croydon CR2 8LT, a Driver for a Printing Company. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—6th July 2000. No. of Matter—283 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

NEEDLE, Catherine Bernadette, of 125 Birmingham Road, Sutton, Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1LU, currently unemployed, lately resided at and also carrying on business as Eyewise Opticians, 259-265 High Street, Erdington, Birmingham B23 6SR, and trading as an Optical Franchise. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—11th July 2000. No. of Matter—872 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

NEWMAN, Michael John, a Fibreglass Laminator, of Flat 6, 3 Trewartha Park, Weston-Super-Mare, North Somerset BS23 2RP. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of -228 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd and 4th Floors, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol BS1 6BD.

NICHOLS, Vanessa Marie, unemployed, of 33 High Street, Gorleston, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk NR31 6RR. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—312 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

PRATT, William Anthony, of and trading at 57 Martindale Avenue, Fleetwood, Lancashire FY7 8RR, as a Share Fisherman. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 1999. No. of Matter—8846 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

RACE, Hiedi Sarah, Travel Agent, of 60 Abbott Street, Hexthorpe, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN4 0AU. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—146 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

ROSSITER, Maurice, French Polisher, of 152 Hillhouse Road, Dartford, Kent DA2 6ET. Court-MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—196 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent ME4 4QU.

SCHOCH, Derek, Night Porter, of 17 Chates Farm Court, John Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 2JS, and lately residing at 25 Lullington House, Upperton Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex, and at 22 Carew Views, Carew Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—439 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

SELWOOD, Monica, Retired of Fairwinds, Police Road, Walpole St. Peter, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE14 7NN, and lately residing at Belvoir House, Green Street, Willingham, Cambridgeshire CB4 5JA. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter-71 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA

SHAW, Lindsey June, of 16 Utile Gardens, Snapewood, Nottingham NG6 7DP, Postal Worker. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—388 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

SHAYLER, Grant, currently a Self-employed Sign Erector of 98 Melbourne Way, Enfield, London EN1 1QX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd December 1999. No. of Matter—10227 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

SKED, Ian Thomas, employed as a Supervisor, residing at 1 Fulmer Walk, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO8 9UP. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—150 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

SKED, Lorraine Elizabeth, employed as a Pharmacy Assistant, residing at 1 Fulmer Walk, Waterlooville, Hampshire PO8 9UP. Court-PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition-14th July 2000. No. of Matter—151 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

SMITH, Peter, trading as Allington Fuel Services at Allinton Garage, Allington, Salisbury, Wiltshire, Court—SALISBURY, Date of Filing Petition—21st March 2000. No. of Matter—21 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

SOND, Sukhdev Singh, of 20 Carr Manor Place, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS17 5DL, trading at 6 Mafeking Mount, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS11 7BX, as an Auto Body Repairer lately trading at 1 Envoy Street, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS1 5NS, as an Auto Body Repairer as Auto Repairs. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th December 1999. No. of Matter—10270 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th June 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

SUTHERLAND, Lesley Ann, of Basement Flat, 55 Oval Road, Croydon CR0 6BQ, a Call Administrator and lately residing at Flat 2, 2A Beech House Road, Croydon CRO 1JP. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—292 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

TAPSELL, Paul Roy, of The Flat 25A Mount Pleasant Road, Hastings, East Sussex TH34 3SB, trading at an unknown address as a Maintenance Engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th May 2000. No. of Matter—4115 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

THOMAS, George James, unemployed, of 16 Hoel Y Ffin, Trebanos, Swansea SA48 4DA, lately carrying on business as G W Motors at Merthyr House, Players Industrial Estate, Clydach, Swansea. Court-NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2000. No. of Matter—40 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

THOMSON, (formerly Cashmore), Elaine, of 7 Nortons Close, Northend, Southam, Warwickshire CV47 2TR. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2000. No. of Matter—45 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

TUPLIN, Gerald, occupation unknown, of 22 Woodlands Avenue, Spilsby, Lincolnshire PE23 5EW, lately an Agricultural Gangmaster. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th May 2000. No. of Matter—4163 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order-13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Huntingdon Court Annex, 90-94 Mansfield Road, Nottingham NG1 3HH.

TURTON, Nicolas, a HGV Driver, c/o Bateman Close, Cudworth, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S72 8BS, lately residing at 31 Dove Road, Wombwell, Barnsley, South Yorkshire. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—49 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield S1 2GU.

WARMINGTON, Christopher Ernest Kenneth, Showroom Salesman, residing at 39 Higher Glen Park, Pensilva, Cornwall PL14 5QR, lately residing at 1 Pengover Heights, Liskeard PL14 3VA, carrying on business as The Tile Project/Wardance, 1 Pengover Heights, Liskeard PL14 3VA, lately carrying on business as The Old Curiosity Shop, "The House That Jack Built", 11 Southside Street, The Barbican, Plymouth PL1 2LA. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2000. No. of Matter—227 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

WATERS, Steven, Self-employed, residing at 1 Baker Avenue, Broughton, Kettering NN14 1PF, and carrying on business as Rainbow Graphics, Victoria Road, Rushden, Northamptonshire NN10 0AS, and lately carrying on business as Rainbow Graphics, at Unit 144 Leyland Trading Estate, Wellingborough NN8 4RZ. Court-NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—258 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Scottish Life House, 29 St. Katherines Street, Northampton NN1 2QZ.

WEST, Leita Karen, Retailer, of 103 Batchley Road, Batchley, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 6HZ, and lately carrying on business as Magpie, 17 Royal Square, The Kingfisher Shopping Centre, Redditch, Worcestershire B97 4HU. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—881 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

WHITE, Douglas Mark, of no fixed abode, unemployed, lately of 102 Albion House, 6-7 Benjamin Street, London EC1M 5QL, formerly of 62 Kiver Road, London N19 4PD, formerly of 23 Farmhouse Avenue, Exeter, Devon EX1 3XU, formerly of Garden Flat, 9 Union Road, Lower Pensylvania, Exeter, Devon EX4 6HX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2000. No. of Matter—5688 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B 3SS.

WHITE, John, of 15A Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 2PT, currently unemployed, lately carrying on business as Churchill Wine Bar, Units 2-3, 52 Orphanage Road, Erdington, Birmingham, formerly trading as Toni's Hair Styler, 4 Chester Road, Sutton Coldfield, and also as Cutprice Furniture, and D & W Mirrors, of 37 Dulverton Road, Witton, Birmingham. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—882 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

WILLIAMS, Richard, trading as Midlands Commodity Brokers, of Euro House, Unit L2B, Blackpole Trading Estate East, Blackpole Road, Worcester WR3 8SG, as a self-employed Commodity Broker. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—25th April 2000. No. of Matter—65 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—7th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Ladywood House, 45-46 Stephenson Street, Birmingham B2 4UP.

WOODS, Peter Stuart, unemployed, of Golwg Y Castell, Cardigan SA43 3AP. Court—CARMARTHEN. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2000. No. of Matter—48 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

DAY, Nigel Stewart, Farmer, residing at Downhouse Farm, Mill Hill Lane, Tavistock, Devon, and DAY, Kim, Farmer, residing at Downhouse Farm, Mill Hill Lane, Tavistock, Devon. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th July 2000. No. of Matter—228 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th July 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth PL1 1DJ.

PHILLIPS, Stephen Haydn, and PHILLIPS, Elizabeth Jeanette, of and carrying on business at 3A Grenig Road, Glanamman, Ammanford SA18 1EX, as S H Phillips Building Contractors. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2000. No. of Matter—138 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th July 2000. Official Receiver—5th Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St. Helen's Road, Swansea SA1 5DL.

SHAW, Darren, a Car Salesman, of 5 Aldonley, Almondbury, Huddersfield, West Yorkshire HD5 8SH, and SHAW, Rachel Elizabeth, an Accounts Assistant, of 219 Claremount Road, Claremount, Halifax, West Yorkshire HX3 6JL, and both lately carrying on business as D. & R.E. Shaw, trading as "Sportsmans Arms", from Kebs Road, Kebcote, Todmorden, West Yorkshire OL14 8SB, as Publicans. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2000. No. of Matter—94 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2000. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

HAROLD, Roy Philip, Office Clerk, residing at 18 Hull Bridge Road, Beverley, East Riding of Yorkshire HU17 9HZ, and KNOWLES, Graham, Filleter, residing at 187 Alliance Avenue, Kingston-upon-Hull HU3 6QY, lately carrying on business in partnership under the style of Central Fish, at Unit 2, Flinton Street, Kingston-upon-Hull HU4 2NA. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-HULL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd December 1999. No. of Matter—415 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th May 2000. Date of Order Consolidating Bankruptcies—27th June 2000. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

ARNOTT, Janice Christine, Care Manager, of 25 Spencer Close, West Walton PE14 7EN, lately of 258 Salts Road, Walton Highway PE14 7EB, lately trading with another as Domicilliary Care Agents, as House Help Services, at 18 St. Pauls Road, Walton Highway PE14 7DN, formerly trading at 1 Ramnoth Road, previously trading at 34 Old Market, all Wisbech, all in Cambridgeshire. Court—KINGS LYNN. No. of Matter—58 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Janice Christine Arnott, of 258 Salts Road, Walton Highway, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PO14 7EB, trading with others at 18 St. Pauls Road, Walton Highway, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE14 7ON, as a Domicilliary Care Agents, as House Help Services. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

ASKHAM, Dale Matthew, a Barman, residing at 598 Bradford Road, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 8LP, lately residing at 22 Thornton Gardens, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS12 3JE, lately carrying on business as a Pheasant Producer, at Willow Farm, Doncaster Road, Tadcaster, North Yorkshire LS24 9PA, formerly carrying on business as a Local Transport Provider as Local Transport, at 5 Cottingley Gardens, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS11 0JB. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—7 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Dale Matthew Askham, Willow Farm, Doncaster Road, Tadcaster LS24 9PA. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

BHARATH, Ashok Kumar, a Sales Assistant, of 1 Henley Avenue, Bradford BD5 8EU, previously residing at 29 Barmby Road, Undercliffe, Bradford BD2 4RE, and previously trading at 20 Sommerville Road, Bradford BD7, under the style of Bharath Textiles as a Wholesaler of Textiles. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—1044 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ashok Kumar Bharath, occupation unknown, of 91A Carlisle Road, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD8 8BY, lately of and lately trading at 29 Barmby Road, Undercliffe, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD2 4RE, as a Textile Wholesaler. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

DAVIDSON, William Jeremy, a Clerical Assistant, of 87 Cromer Street, York YO30 6DL, lately residing at 41 Church Street, St. Albans AL3 5NG, in the county of Hertfordshire, formerly residing at Ground Floor Flat, 15 Dancer Road, Fulham, London SW6 9DU. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—58 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: William Jeremy Davidson, a Clerical Assistant, of 87 Cromer Street, York YO30 6DL, in the county of North Yorkshire. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

HAYES, John Alan, unemployed, of 253 Hoyles Lane, Cottam, Preston, lately trading in partnership with another as Publicans, at the Brahms and Liszt Wine Bar, Moorgate, Ormskirk, both in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—131 of 1997. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: John Alan Hayes, unemployed, of 253 Hoyles Lane, Cottam, Preston, lately trading in partnership with another as Publicans, at the Brahms and Lizst Wine Bar, Moorgate, Ormskirk, both in Lancashire. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

HAYES, Lynda Ann, a Part-time Nursery Nurse, at 253 Hoyles Lane, Cottam, Preston, lately trading in partnership with another as Publicans, at the Brahms & Lizst Wine Bar, Moorgate, Ormskirk, both in Lancashire. Court—PRESTON. No. of Matter—132 of 1997. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lynda Ann Hayes, Part-time Nursery Nurse, of 253 Hoyles Lane, Cottam, Preston, lately trading in partnership with another as Publicans at the Brahms Liszt Wine Bar, Moorgate, Ormskirk, both in Lancashire. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 4UB.

HIGGS, Wendy Louise, a Home Care Co-ordinator, of 18 St. Pauls Road, Walton Highway PE14 7ON, lately trading with another as Domicilliary Care Agents, as House Help Services, formerly trading at 1 Ramnoth Road, previously trading at 34 Old Market, all Wisbech, all in Cambridgeshire. Court—KINGS LYNN. No. of Matter—57 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Wendy Louise Higgs, of and trading at 18 St. Pauls Road, Walton Highway, Wisbech, Cambridgeshire PE14 7QN, as a Domicilliary Care Agent, as House Help Services. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich NR2 1PA.

HUTCHINGS, Margaret Jane, a Hair and Beauty Therapist, residing at 23 Pomona Way, Driffield YO25 6YH, and lately carrying on business under the style of Belle Hair and Beauty Salon, from 18A Market Place, Driffield YO25 6AL and formerly carrying on business in partnership with another under the style of Belle Hair II, from Hilderthorpe Road, Bridlington, all in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. No. of Matter—34 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Margaret Jane Hutchings (Hair and Beauty Therapist), of 23 Pomona Way, Driffield YO25 6YH, and lately carrying on business as Belle Hair and Beauty Salon, 18A Market Place, Driffield YO25 6AL, both in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

HYLDON, Terence Frederick, of andd carrying on business at 1 Melksham Close, Macclesfield, as an Independent Land Agent, under the style Peakland, lately of 16 Fallibroom Road, Macclesfield. Court-MACCLESFIELD. No. of Matter—72 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th December 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Terence Frederick Hyldon, address unknown, trading at 1 Melksham Close, Macclesfield, Greater Manchester SK11 8NH, as an Independent Land Agent, as Terence Frederick Hyldon. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

LIGHTFOOT, Sarah Catherine, (described in the Bankruptcy Order as Sarah Lightfoot), of 25 Flag Walk, lately residing at 61 Lovedean Lane, both in Lovedean, and previously residing at 26 Douglas Gardens, Havant, all in Hampshire, previously a Nanny, and formerly a Teacher, now unemployed. Court—PORTSMOUTH. No. of Matter—71 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th April 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sarah Lightfoot, unemployed, and residing at 25 Flat Walk, Lovedean, Hampshire PO8 8LE. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

MAHER, Andrew Paul, unemployed, lately a self-employed Paviour, of 100 Theobald House, Blackman Steret, Brighton, latley of Flat 2, 48 Egremont Place, Brighton, formerly of 23A Chichester Place, Brighton, previously of 4 Coleman Street, Brighton, all in the county of East Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—201 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr. A. P. Maher, of 43 Rushlake Road, Coldean, Brighton, East Sussex. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton BN1 1BE.

MANNINGS, Mary Ellen, Nursing Assistant, of 15 Albert Road, Deal, Kent, lately trading as a Residential Home, from 41 Stanmore Road, Deal, Kent, under the style Clarmar Residential Home. Court-CANTERBURY. No. of Matter-80 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mary Ellen Manning, Nursing Assistant, of 16 Albert Road, Deal, Kent, lately trading as a Residential Home, from 41 Stanmore Road, Deal, Kent, under the style Clarmar Residential Home. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2UT.

MITCHELL, David Michael, a Company Director, of 5 Stanhope Way, Riverhead, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 2DZ, lately of Linn-Hey London Road, Dunton Green, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 2TJ. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. No. of Matter—61 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: David Michael Mitchell, currently a Company Director, address unknown, lately of Linn-Haey, London Road, Dunton Green, Sevenoaks, Kent TN13 2TJ. Official Receiver-5th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon CR9 1TX.

NORTH, Jacqueline Patricia, of 37 Heol-Y-Ffynnon, Brecon, lately residing at 59 Maes-Y-Ffynon, Brecon, and trading in Partnership with another as Telephone Tracing Agents, under the style V Chasers Investigations, from 61 The Struet, Brecon, all in the county of Powys. Court—MERTHYR TYDFIL. No. of Matter—14 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Jacqueline Patricia North, of 37 Heol Y Ffynnon, Brecon, Powys, a Telephone Tracer. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

O'SHEA, Kevin Joseph, Cable Layer, of 133 Adelaide Road, Liverpool L7 8SH, lately trading as Century Cables. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—117 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Kevin Joseph O'Shea, of 133 Adelaide Road, Kensington, Liverpool L7 8SH, and carrying on business as Century Cables with another, at 133 Adelaide Road, Liverpool L7 8SH, undertaking Electrical Work. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool L3 1DS.

OLDFIELD, Julie Anne, Home Maker and Carer, of 110 Tyersall Road, Bradford BD4 8HG, lately residing at 10 Watt Street, Bradford BD4 8BJ. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—147 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Julie Oldfield, Home Maker and Carer, of 110 Tyersall Road, Bradford BD4 8HG, lately residing at 10 Watt Street, Bradford BD4 8BJ. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

RAMSAMY, Steven Charles Jittendra, also known as Steven Ramsey, unemployed, lately a Customer Services Advisor, formerly a Telephone Operator, of 63 Nash Court Gardens, Margate, Kent, lately of 76 Nash Court Gardens, Margate, Kent, formerly of 146 Hereson Road, Ramsgate, Kent, previously of 9 Cannonbury Road, Ramsgate, Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—88 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd March 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Steven Charles Jittendra Ramsamy, also known as Steven Ramsey, unemployed of 63 Nash Court Gardens, Margate, Kent, lately residing at 76 Court Gardens, Margate, Kent. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2UT.

RICE, James Albert, a Builder, of and trading from Seymour House, The Street, Appledore, Kent TN26 2AF, under the style William James Building Services and also of 33 Francis Avenue, Ilford, Essex IG1 1TS. Court—CANTERBURY. No. of Matter—60 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th April 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: William James Rice, a Builder, of and trading from Seymour House, The Street, Appledore, Kent TN26 2AF, under the style William James Building. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2UT.

ROSSITER, Glen Peter of and carrying on business at 9 St Martins Close, Winnall, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 0HD, as an Electrician as Greenacre. Court—WINCHESTER. No. of Matter—12 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: G. Rossiter (male) of and carrying on business at 9 St. Martins Close, Winnall, Winchester, Hampshire SO13 0HD, current occupation unknown and lately carrying on business as Greenacre. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton SO15 2SH.

RYCROFT, Melvyn John, unemployed, of 9 Rocheford Gardens, Hunslet, Leeds LS10 2LJ, formerly a Pipefitter, of 3 Rocheford Close, Hunslet, Leeds LS10 2LR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—8692 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Melvyn John Rycroft, currently a Pipefitter of 3 Rocheford Close, Hunslett, Leeds, West Yorkshire LS10 2LR. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

SHER, Shahid Mohammed, Van Driver, of 266 Wilbraham Road, Whalley Range, Manchester M16 8QL. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—240 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th October 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Shahid Sher (Male) of 266 Wilbraham Road, Walley Range, Manchester M16 8QL. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester M1 3HY.

SKAIFE, Leslie George, Taxi Driver of 42 Abbots Garth, Seamer, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO12 4QN, lately carrying on business under the style of Elgymn Motor Cycles from 42 Abbots Garth, Seamer, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO12 4QN. Court—SCARBOROUGH. No. of Matter—45 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—6th June 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Leslie George Skaife, occupation unknown of 42 Abbots Garth, Seamer, Scarborough, North Yorkshire YO12 4QN, lately trading at an unknown address as a Menswear Retailer as Bakers Menswear. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

STATHOPOYLOS, Athanasios also known as Thomas Stathopoylos, Franchisee, residing at 115 St. Stephens Road, Acomb, York YO24 3EE and lately carrying on business in partnership with another, as Proprietors of a general store, under the style of Julie's from 213 Lindsay Avenue, Acomb, York YO2 4RS. Court—YORK. No. of Matter—32 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr. Thomas Stathopoylos of 115 St. Stephens Road, Acomb, York YO23 3EE and carrying on business as Julies at 213 Lindsay Avenue, Acomb, York YO2 4RS. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull HU1 3HA.

STEWARD, Alan Michael, a Window Fitters Mate of 14 Weymouth Road, Poole, Dorset, lately residing at 9 Lulworth Crescent, Hamworthy, Poole, Dorset, previously residing at 47 Samson Road, Hamworthy, Poole, Dorset, lately carrying on business as AMS Sheet Metal at Units 3 and 4, Bailey Gate Industrial Estate, Sturminster Marshall, Dorset, as a Sheet Metal Worker. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. No. of Matter—153 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th May 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alan Michael Steward, of 47 Samson Road, Hamworthy, Poole, trading at Unit 4, Bailey Gate Industrial Estate, Sturminster Marshall, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 4DB, as a sheet metal worker as A M S Sheet Metal. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth BH2 6HT.

TUNSTALL, Elizabeth a Sales Assistant, of 49 Kenilworth Court, Ellesmere Port, South Wirral CH65 9ET, lately residing at 6 Ludlow Drive, Ellesmere Port. Court—CHESTER. No. of Matter—115 of 2000. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th June 1999. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Elizabeth TUNSTALL, a Sales Assistant, of 49 Kenilworth Court, Ellesmere Port, South Wirral CH65 9ET. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester CH1 1DF.

YEATES, Michael David of 5 Tiverton Drive, Rumney, Cardiff CF3 9AX, lately carrying on business as a Retailer of Fruit and Vegetables, from Cardiff Central Market, St. Mary Street, Cardiff. Court—CARDIFF. No. of Matter—181 of 1999. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th February 2000. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: M. Yates, occupation unknown, and residing at 16 Blaise Place, City Gardens, Grangetown, Cardiff. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF4 3ZA.

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Medway County Court. No. 336 of 1993

PETER WILLIAM GARDENER

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to preferential Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—Wednesday 16th August 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Lawrence I Freedman, Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.

L. I. Freedman, Trustee 14th July 2000. (593)

In the Plymouth County Court. No. 341 of 1998

ROY GREENER

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—16th August 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY.

J. A. O'Sullivan, Trustee 17th July 2000. (591) In the High Court of Justice. No. 5679 of 1998

TERRY SAMUEL MENE

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to Creditors of the above-named Debtor herein with a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last day for receiving proofs: 31st August 2000. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before the above date, to send their full names and addresses and particulars of their claims against the Debtor as at 7th April 1999, together with their proofs of debt to Laurence J. Baehr, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Debtors at Baehr Lubbock Fine, Russell Bedford House, City Forum, 250 City Road, London ECIV 2QQ, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. A Creditor who has not proved their debt by 31st August 2000, will be excluded from any dividend payable and is not entitled to disturb, by reason that they have not participated in it, the dividend so declared.

L. J. Baehr, Trustee

17th July 2000. (592)

DAVID JOHN RANDALL & HAZEL C. A. RANDALL

Formerly trading as "David and Anne" at 251 Blandford Road, Poole, Dorset BH15 4HW

Notice is hereby given, that the Trustee of the above-named Debtors intends within 4 months from the last date of proving, to declare a Final Dividend to the Creditors of the Debtors and that any such Creditors desiring to participate in such Dividend must, on or before 23rd August 2000, send in his full name and address and full particulars of his claim to the undersigned, Harold Charles Wilks, of Wilks & Associates, 19 Church Lane, West Tytherley, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP5 1JY. If you do not prove your debt by close of business on 22nd August 2000, you will be excluded from this Dividend.

H. C. Wilks, Trustee

18th July 2000. (850)

SMITH, Kim, a Sign Erector of and carrying on business at 20 Wharf Road, Wormley, Hertfordshire EN10 6HX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—9233 of 1993. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—18th August 2000. Name of Trustee and Address—Neville Richard Eckley, 332 Brighton Road, South Croydon, Surrey CR2 6AJ. N. R. Eckley, Trustee

18th July 2000. (849)

Notice of Dividends

In the Slough County Court. No. 194 of 1995

CLIVE RICHARY CHENERY

Notice is hereby given that a First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of the last date for proving. Any Creditor of the above-named, lately trading as Craven Building Services, 13 Craven Avenue, Feltham, Middlesex TW13 4EE, who has not lodged a proof a debt in the above matter by 25th August 2000, will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ.

T. J. Thompson, Trustee

17th July 2000. (153)

In the High Court of Justice. No. 3659 of 1999

GEOFF EDWARDS

Of 129 Greenham Road, Newbury, Reading RG14 7JE, trading with another at 12 D'Arblay Street, London W1V 3FP, as a Manager and Proprietor of a Video and Film Editing Service, as "Geoff Edwards Editing Services".

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to the Creditors of the above-named debtor within 4 months from 16th August 2000, (being the last day for proving claims). Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must do so by 16th August 2000, otherwise they will be excluded from the Dividend. Proof of debt forms are available from my office, at E. F. Cookey-Gam & Co., 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN.

E. F. Cookey-Gam, Trustee

19th July 2000. (151)

In the Rochdale County Court. No. 49 of 1993

PAUL CHARLES EDWARD McCAFFREY

A First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of the last date for proving as specified. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 23rd August 2000, or they will be excluded from this distribution. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Royce Peeling Green, Hilton Chambers, 15 Hilton Street, Manchester M1 LIL.

C. M. Slater, Trustee

12th July 2000. (848)

In the Guildford County Court. No. 150 of 1999

PETER JOHN SCOTT

Notice is hereby given that a First and Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of the last date for proving. Any Creditor of the above-named, who lately carried on business with another as an Electrical Contractor, Alpha Electrical Contractors, Christy Estate, Ivy Road, Aldershot, Hampshire GU12 4TX, who has not lodged a proof of debt in the above matter by 25th August 2000, will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ.

T. J. Thompson, Trustee

17th July 2000. (152)

Final Meetings

In the Blackburn County Court. No. 69 of 1990

ERIC HAIGH

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt will be held at Waterworths, Central Buildings, Richmond Terrace, Blackburn BB1 7AP, on 1st September 2000, at 11 a.m., for the purposes provided for in the said section.

S. Marshall, Trustee (589)

Companies Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

PEDESTAL COMPANY LIMITED

(Company No. 3106250)

Notice is hereby given that by a Special Resolution of the Shareholders of the above-named Company, passed at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders, held on 13th July 2000, authorising the payment out of capital of £14,907, in respect of purchase by the Company of the following shares:

Shareholder Number & Class of Amount Payable

Shares

M. Sutton 14,907 Preference shares £14,907

of £1 each

The amount of the permissible capital repayment as defined by sections 170, 171 and 172 of the Companies Act 1985 was £14,907. The Statutory Declaration by the Directors and the Auditor's Report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company, situate at 17 Devonshire Square, London EC2M 4SQ. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the period of 5 weeks immediately following the date of abovementioned Special Resolution, ie 13th July 2000, apply to the High Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

13th July 2000. (261)

Notice of Disclaimer

JUST PROJECTS LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Just Projects Limited (No. 03011106) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 22nd February 2000, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by a lease dated 30th December 1997 and made between The Mayor and Commonalty and Citizens of the City of London (1) and the Company (2) situated at Ground floor shops 301-303 (inclusive) London Central Markets, London E.C.1, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 29th June 2000.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

14th July 2000. (1013)

PARKGRANGE LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Parkgrange Limited (No. 1860977) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 16th May 1995, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises situated at 44 Clive Street, Grangetown, Cardiff CF1 7JB, as the same are registered at the District Land Registry for Wales, with Title Absolute under Title Number WA44225, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 13th September 1999.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

14th July 2000. (1012)

Partnerships



Dissolution of Partnership

FLAIR PUBLIC RELATIONS PLC

By notice of the Directors, it is hereby announced that, following the minimum prescribed statutory period after the appearance of this notice, being 3 months, the public limited Company, Flair Public Relations plc, (registered office, 14 Culmore Close, Willenhall WV12 4TP, registered in England and Wales, Company No. 3676878) will be dissolved. The Company has neither traded nor applied for a certificate to commence trading since its incorporation.

M. Highfield-Smith and all Officers

(252)

MONTGOMERY & CO.

Notice is hereby given that the Partnership subsisting between Stephen James Purdy, Philip Peter Gamble and Alan Howard Webster carried out at Suites 42 and 43, London House, King Street, Hammersmith, London W.6, under the firm name of Montgomery & Co., has been dissolved as from 8th July 2000. (253)

R S CROFT & SONS

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between Richard Sidney Croft, Barry Richard Croft, Malcolm Andrew Croft, David Thomas Croft, Freda Doris Elizabeth Croft and Andrew Martin Croft carrying on business as Farmers under the name or style of R S Croft & Sons, has been dissolved as from 5th April 2000. All debts due to and owing by the said firm will be received and paid respectively by the former patrons at Park Farm, Winestead.

For and on behalf of R. S. Croft (Power of Attorney), B. R. Croft, M. A. Croft, D. T. Croft, F. D. E. Croft and A. M. Croft. (165)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
ALEXANDER, Douglas Hubert	83 Glebe Gardens, New Malden, Surrey KT3 5RX. Civil Servant (Retired). 26th February 2000.	Woodhouse Davies & Martin, 137-141 High Street, New Malden, Surrey KT3 4HA. Solicitors. (Simon Anthony Berry.)	23rd September 2000	(340)
BALDOCK, Derek Alfred	171 Clements Road, Ramsgate, Kent. Bachelor. 27th June 2000.	Robinson & Allfree,17-25 Cavendish Street, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9AL. (Michael Ross Longdon.)	13th October 2000	(026)
BAREFOOT, Gerald Peter James	120 Warren Road, Woodingdean, Brighton, East Sussex. Company Director (Retired). 2nd November 1999.	DMH, 100 Queens Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 3YB. (Nicholas Ashdown Warde and Michael Gerald Barefoot.)	30th September 2000	(339)
BARNETT, George Colin	14 Leyland Drive, Saltney Ferry, near Chester. 3rd June 2000.	Jolliffee & Co., Exchange House, White Friars, Chester CH1 1NZ. Solicitors. (Peter John Anderson and Hugh Jeremy Butler.)	23rd September 2000	(337)
BATCHELOR, John Joseph Newton	25 Anson Road, Shepshed, Leicestershire. 20th February 2000.	Mr. D. Smith, 5 Main Street, Normanton on Soar, Loughborough, Leicestershire LE12 5HB. (David Smith and Martin Smith.)	22nd September 2000	(024)
BEALE, Esme Ruby	Oakwood Rest Home, 192 West End Road, Southampton, Hampshire. 9th February 2000.	White & Bowker, 19 St. Peter Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 8BU. (Martyn Rodney Thurston and Richard Mark Charter.)	29th September 2000	(104)
BEESLEY, Margaret Rachel	24 Tudor Court, Tudor Road, Mostyn Broadway, Llandudno LL30 1BU. Schoolteacher (Retired). 10th July 2000.	David Jones & Company, 22 Trinity Square, Llandudno, Conwy LL30 2RH. (Derek James Beesley and Pamela Mary Harley.)	25th September 2000	(003)
BENNETT, Margaret Evie	The Old Bothy, Pembury Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN2 3QN. Private Secretary (Retired). 6th May 2000.	Lages & Co., The Old Forge Offices, Sparrows Green Road, Wadhurst, East Sussex TN5 6SL. (Pamela Rosemary Lages, Betty Dorothy Bennett, David Edwin Bennett and Adrian Bennett.)	30th September 2000	(001)
BIRKS, David James	Illions Cottage, Middlecliffe Lane, Millhouse Green, Sheffield S36 9NT. Managing Director. 12th June 2000.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	23rd September 2000	(328)
BROWNE, Ivy Maud	Hyfrydal Nursing Home, Maesteg, Bridgend, and formerly of Lynwood, 2 Church Place, Blaengarw in the county borough of Bridgend. 26th January 2000.	Whittinghams, 42 Bridgend Street, Kenfig Hill, Bridgend CF33 6DD. Solicitors. (Alun Rosser.)	22nd September 2000	(012)
CAMMISH, Thomas	54 The Link, Anlaby Park, Hull. Company Director (Retired). 15th March 2000.	Burstalls, Ocean Chambers, 54 Lowgate, Hull HU1 1JF. (Hugh Patrick Burstall, Tessa Taylor and Jill Freeman.)	23rd September 2000	(167)
CANHAM, Marjorie Edna	Fleet and District Hospital, Fleet, Hampshire. Laboratory Technician (Retired). 20th May 2000.	Alms & Young, Tower Street, Taunton, Somerset TA1 4XB. (Ref. HQ/egm/ CAN007/1.) (David John Cook and Carol Ann Gillespie.)	22nd September 2000	(030)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CLARKE, Sylvia Grace	21 The Priory, Abbotskerswell, Newton Abbot, Devon. 24th February 2000.	Hooper & Wollen, Carlton House, 30 The Terrace, Torquay TQ1 1BS. Solicitors. (Nigel James Wollen and Dr. Thomas Anthony Piers Clarke.)	22nd September 2000	(018)
CLEMENTS, Clarice Florence	Leighton House, 59 Burgh Heath Road, Epsom, Surrey. Widow. 21st November 1999.	A R Drummond & Co., 45-53 High Street, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8DF. Solicitors. (Ref. GM Clements.) (Beryl Anne Burgess and Elizabeth Margaret Clements.)	22nd September 2000	(005)
COLE, Amy Ellen Annie	37 St. Kilda Avenue, Cambridge. Housewife. 18th May 2000.	Barr Ellison, 39 Parkside, Cambridge CB1 1PN. (William John Bellamy and Michael Fraser Blakey.)	29th September 2000	(103)
COOK, Violet	12 Eastland Road, Neath. Widow. 4th July 2000.	Hutchinson Morris & L C Thomas, 19 London Road, Neath SA11 1LF. (Roger William Arnold Morris.)	27th September 2000	(286)
COWAN, Anne Graham Dennis	142 Grosvenor Road, Handsworth, Birmingham B20 3NS. 23rd April 2000.	John Richard Bettinson, 6 The Farthings, Melchley Lane, Harborne, Birmingham B17 0HQ. (John Richard Bettinson.)	22nd September 2000	(014)
CROWTHER, Rhona (formerly known as Rhoda Crowther)	22 Lakeside Road, Palmers Green, London N.13. 20th November 1999.	C J Saunders & Co., 331 Bowes Road, Arnos Grove, London N11 1BA.	22nd September 2000	(020)
DARBY, Olive	277 Halifax Road, Hightown, Liversedge WF15 6NE. 10th June 2000.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	23rd September 2000	(321)
DAYMOND-KING, Lilian Marjorie	The Friary, 19 St. Cross, Winchester, Hampshire. Widower. 23rd April 2000.	Mackarness & Lunt, 43 Southgate Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 9EH. Solicitors. (Timothy John Gibbons.)	30th September 2000	(022)
DIXON, Keith Lewis	14 Rose Court, Rosedale Way, Cheshunt, Hertfordshire. 25th June 2000.	Curwens, Crossfield House, Gladbeck Way, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 7HT. Solicitors.	23rd September 2000	(332)
EAST, Jean	71 Kent Avenue, Ashford, Kent TN24 8NG. Widow. 18th April 2000.	Bradleys Solicitors, Stoke House, Church Road, Ashford, Kent TN23 1RH. (John Henry Tofts Glass and Martyn Richard Norman Archbold.)	22nd September 2000	(023)
ELDER, Richard David	11 The Quarry, Woolton, Liverpool 25. 10th December 1999.	Gregory Abrams, 20-24 Mathew Street, Liverpool L2 6RE. Solicitors.	22nd September 2000	(008)
EVANS, Maud Alice	19 Winstonian Road, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Housewife. 30th May 2000.	Rickerby Watterson, Ellenborough House, Wellington Street, Cheltenham, Gloucester GL50 1YD. (Terence Clive Evans and Mark Hartley.)	29th September 2000	(116)
FINBERG, Ralph Kenneth	60 Orchard Drive, Watford, Hertfordshire. 24th March 2000.	Matthew Arnold & Baldwin, PO Box 101, 20 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1HT. Solicitors. (Susan Brooks.)	23rd September 2000	(324)
FINERON, Carol	30 Sherburn Road, Rastrick, Brighouse, West Yorkshire. 3rd February 2000.	Ludgates, 39 Market Street, Huddersfield HD1 2HL. Solicitors. (Kevin David Ludgate.)	31st September 2000	(015)
FINESILVER, Rose Celia	183 Manners Way, Prittlewell, Southend-on-Sea, Essex. Widow. 12th March 2000.	Bates & Partners, 29 Victoria Avenue, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS2 6AR. (Michael Barry Finesilver.)	23rd September 2000	(333)
FISHER, John	200 Kingstown Road, Carlisle CA3 0BG. Petrol Station Proprietor (Retired). 13th May 2000.	Cartmell Shepherd, Viaduct House, Carlisle CA3 8EZ. (Ref. JMJ.) (Harry Shadwick and Andrew Hunter Boyd Holmes.)	22nd September 2000	(330)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
FOTHERGILL, Nora	122 Colley Crescent, Parson Cross, Sheffield S5 9FS. 21st November 1999.	Taylors, 1 Station Road, Chapeltown, Sheffield S35 2XE. Solicitors. (Patrick Michael Fothergill.)	23rd September 2000	(166)
FRANKLIN, Anthony Josef	88 Carlton Hill, St. Johns Wood, London N.W.8. Journalist (Retired). 31st January 2000.	Louisa Green, Edwin Coe, 2 Stone Buildings, Lincoln's Inn, London WC2A 3TH. (Frances Franklin, Rodney Franklin, Donald Franklin and Michael Edwards.)	23rd September 2000	(334)
GOODSON, Frank	Hill Cottage, 37 Thame Road, Great Haseley, Oxfordshire. Farm Labourer (Retired). 3rd June 2000.	Lightfoots, 1-3 High Street, Thame, Oxfordshire OX9 2BX. (Timothy John Morton and William John Robert Miles.)	23rd September 2000	(343)
GREGORY, Maureen Evans	20 Methodist Homestead, Homestead Way, Kingsley, Northampton. Civil Servant (Retired). 25th June 2000.	Hewitson Becke & Shaw, 7 Spencer Parade, Northampton NN1 5AB. (Julie Margaret Byrne and David Arthur Walmsley.)	29th September 2000	(107)
HADAWAY, Stanley	68 Chequers Lane, Walton-on-the-Hill, Tadworth, Surrey KT20 7QD. 5th May 2000.	Gumersalls, 16 Waterloo Road, Epsom, Surrey KT19 8AZ. (Charles Brian Palmer and Susan Patricia Nelson.)	2nd October 2000	(599)
HENDERSON, Eileen	47 Pemberton Road, Bridgehill, Consett, County Durham. 20th January 2000.	Bennett Richmond, 33 Front Street, Consett, County Durham DH8 5AB. Solicitors.	27th September 2000	(029)
HICKEY, Edith	The White House Rest Home, Withnell, Chorley, Lancashire. Widow. 9th March 2000.	Thurnils, 13 Winckley Square, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2JT. Solicitors. (Ref. BJ/6004.)	22nd September 2000	(004)
HIGGINS, Walter	15 Freshwater Road, Dagenham, Essex RM8 1SP. Retired. 17th June 2000.	Independent Trust Corporation, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	29th September 2000	(110)
HODGKINSON, Ernest William	38 Mayfield Grove, Skegness, Lincolnshire. Charge Nurse (Retired). 2nd May 2000.	Hodgkinsons Solicitors, The Old Manse, 14 Lumley Avenue, Skegness, Lincolnshire. (Timothy Robin Miller, Stephen Hill and Frederick Hodgkinson.)	29th September 2000	(101)
HOLDER, Kathleen Rose	6 Squirhill Place, Russell Terrace, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire. Local Government Supervisor (Retired). 12th April 2000.	Wright Hassall, 9 Clarendon Place, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire CV32 5QP. (Thomas Charles Incledon McKenzie and Robin Stuart Ogg.)	23rd September 2000	(021)
HOOPER, Isobel Beatrice	Morton House, Fernhill Heath, Worcester. Spinster. 16th June 2000.	Thursfields, 42 Foregate Street, Worcester WR1 1EF. Solicitors. (Terence Stanley Hooper.)	23rd September 2000	(324)
HUDDART, Gwendoline Mary	1 Chestnut Park, Chestnut Hill, Keswick, Cumbria CA12 4LY. Widow. 19th May 2000.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	23rd September 2000	(325)
HURST, Annie	Matthews Unit, Epinal Way Care Centre, Loughborough. Hosiery Operative (Retired). 11th July 2000.	Crane & Walton, 113-117 London Road, Leicester LE2 0RG. Solicitors. (Ref. RFA: AG.) (Richard Frederick Adkinson.)	6th October 2000	(284)
HUSSEY, Dorothy Lucy	Cedar Lodge, St. Catherines Road, Frimley Green, Surrey. Widow. 19th June 2000.	D. M. Webb, Mander Hadley & Co., 1 The Quadrant, Coventry, West Midlands CV1 2DW. Solicitors. (Gail Thrift.)	23rd September 2000	(335)
JOHNSTON, Winifred	9 Westwood Grove, Eccleshill, Bradford BD2. Accounts Clerk. 9th March 2000.	Whitaker Firth, 1 Manor Row, Bradford BD1 4PB. Solicitors. (Robin C. Green and Helen M. Ryder.)	29th September 2000	(112)
LEE, Joy Jean	141 Burns Avenue, Southall, Middlesex UB1 2LU. Retired. 19th May 2000.	Leslie Oliver & Co., Shaftesbury House, 49-51 Uxbridge Road, Ealing, London W5 5SA. Solicitors. (Alan Coles and Barry Edward Paul Jackson.)	23rd September 2000	(344)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
LLOYD, Evelyn Nesta Violet	Maesbrook Nursing Home, Meole Brace, Shrewsbury, Shropshire. School Teacher (Retired). 12th June 2000.	Wace Morgan, 2 Belmont, Shrewsbury, Shropshire SY1 1TD. (Ref. EAH.) (Peter John Ernest Lloyd.)	29th September 2000	(105)
MELHUISH, Alan, (otherwise Alan Moore Melhuish)	18 Woodland Avenue, Dursley, Gloucestershire. Electrical Engineer (Retired). 21st December 1999.	Francillons, 8 and 10 Long Street, Dursley, Gloucestershire GL11 4HZ. (Paul Bush and John Robert Jennings.)	25th September 2000	(028)
MILLARD, William	6 Pembroke Close, Mildenhall, Suffolk. Chef (Retired). 24th February 2000.	Stevens, 25 High Street, Haverhill, Suffolk CB9 8AD. Solicitors. (Joan Millard.)	23rd September 2000	(322)
MINTER, Betty	Stock Ghyll Howe, 53 Honey Hill, Whitstable, Kent CT5 3BP. Teacher (Retired). 28th June 2000.	Adams Harrison, 14-16 Church Street, Saffron Walden, Essex CB10 1JW. (Charles Murton Minter and Melanie Fiona Pratlett.)	29th September 2000	(108)
MOORE, David Barnabus	2 Addington Court, Keats Avenue, Milford-on-Sea, Lymington, Hampshire. Vice Consul, British Embassy (Retired). 18th June 2000.	Moore & Blatch, 73 High Street, Milford-on-Sea, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 0QG. (Jessica Mary Wiltshire and Adrian Mark Brian Butterworth.)	29th September 2000	(115)
NEWTON, Lothair Emmanuel Arnold	71 Endwell Road, Brockley, London SE4 2NF. Retired. 19th June 2000.	Independent Trust Corporation, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	29th September 2000	(109)
OAKES, Gertrude May	Great Horkesley Manor Nursing Home, Nayland Road, Great Horkesley, Colchester, Essex. Widow. 12th July 2000.	Sparling Benham & Brough, 3 West Stockwell Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HQ. (John Ian Oakes and Martyn Ralph Carr.)	29th September 2000	(111)
PAYNE, William John Regan	Queen Marys Lodge, 7 Hollington Park Road, St. Leonards-on-Sea, Sussex. Engineer (Retired). 12th June 2000.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG. (Iris Marion Payne.)	23rd September 2000	(338)
PEARSON, Edith	111 Marlborough Street, South Shields, Tyne and Wear. Retired. 2nd May 2000.	Watson & Brown, Crest House, 99A Fowler Street, South Shields NE33 1NU. (Mrs. S. Fleming and Miss K. Brown.)	22nd September 2000	(102)
PENSON, Herbert William	34 Longstomps Avenue, Chelmsford, Essex CM2 9LA. 26th November 1999.	Gepp & Sons, 58 New London Road, Chelmsford CM2 0PA. Solicitors. (Ref. PSC/PENSON.) (Daniel Raymond Carter and Clifford Leonard Facey.)	23rd September 2000	(329)
PILGRIM, Mary Constance	43 Priory View Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 3JQ. Civil Servant (Retired). 17th January 2000.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2DJ. Solicitors. (Diana Mary Foster.)	25th September 2000	(016)
PINCHIN, Hilda May	9 Cotswold Close, Simmondley, Glossop, Derbyshire, previously of 1 Birch Close Willesborough, Ashford, Kent. 18th March 1999.	Harrison Townend & Ormeshers, Clarendon Chambers, 5a Market Place, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 2LX. Solicitors. (Brian Smith.)	22nd September 2000	(007)
PINCHIN, Jack Renshaw	Arbour Court Nursing Home, Buxton Lane, Marple, Stockport, Cheshire, formerly of 9 Cotswold Close, Simmondley, Glossop, Derbyshire, and previousy of 1 Birch Close, Willesborough, Ashford, Kent. 5th February 2000.	Harrison Townend & Ormeshers, Clarendon Chambers, 5a Market Place, Hyde, Cheshire SK14 2LX. Solicitors. (Brian Smith.)	22nd September 2000	(006)
PISCOPIDES, Michael Ioannou	29 Connaught Gardens, Palmers Green, London N.13, formerly of 41 Hyde Park Avenue, Winchmore Hill, London N.21. Cafe Proprietor. 20th September 1999.	Weld & Beavan, 32 Little Park Gardens, Enfield, Middlesex EN2 6PF. Solicitors. (Sarah Michelle Piscopides and Sheila Dorothy Piscopides	30th September 2000	(011)
REES, David George	Torestin Nursing Home, Tiers Cross, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire, formerly of "Long Reach", Portfield Gate, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire, and previously of Maesglas, Station Road, Nantgaredig, Carmarthen, Carmarthenshire. 2nd March 2000.	Eaton-Evans and Morris, 12 High Street, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire SA61 2DB. Solicitors.	25th September 2000	(002)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
REES, David Jones	34 Bilton Court, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire. Office Manager (Retired). 3rd June 2000.	The Executor, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	23rd September 2000	(331)
REID, Audrey Mary	1 Oakhurst Road, Darlington, County Durham. 1st March 2000.	Clark Willis, 105 Bondgate, Darlington, County Durham DL3 7LB. (Ref. LS/ R1309.)	22nd September 2000	(019)
ROWE, Nellie May (otherwise Nellie May Olive Rowe)	Evanwood House, West End, Wickwar, Gloucestershire. Grocery Store Proprietor (Retired). 14th September 1999.	Aldridge & Brownlee, 912 Wimborne Road, Moordown, Bournemouth BH9 2DJ. Solicitors. (John Andrew Giles.)	25th September 2000	(009)
SHEE, Sidney Richard	25 St. Andrews Close, Margate, Kent. Bachelor. 26th June 2000.	Robinson & Allfree, 17-25 Cavendish Street, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 9AL. (Michael Ross Longdon.)	13th October 2000	(010)
SILVESTER, John Arnold	3 Waterford Road, Highcliffe, Christchurch, Dorset. 21st March 2000.	Lamb & Smart, 44 Station Road, New Milton BH25 6JX. (Michael Edward Silvester.)	29th September 2000	(113)
SIMMONS, Beatrice	12 Heath Court, Dursley, Gloucestershire. Baker (Retired). (Widow of Ian Ernest Simmons.) 31st May 2000.	Francillons, 8 and 10 Long Street, Dursley, Gloucestershire GL11 4HZ. (John Robert Jennings.)	25th September 2000	(027)
SMITH, Keith Sydney	17 Fife Road, East Sheen, London S.W.14. 30th May 2000.	Landau & Scanlan, 35 North Audley Street, Mayfair, London W1Y 2LS. Solicitors. (John Ernest Bryan Scanlan and David Aaron Landau.)	23rd September 2000	(327)
SOUTHON, Peter John	2 Roberts Row, Whitbread Lane, Beckley, Rye, East Sussex. Carpenter (Retired). 30th June 2000.	William Dawes & Co., Thorndale Main Street, Northiam, Rye, East Sussex TN31 6LS. (John Nigel Sperring.)	29th September 2000	(114)
STANFIELD, Yvonne Octavie Katerine	St. Lukes Nursing Home, 4 Latimer Road, Oxford. 3rd May 2000.	Bircham & Co., 1 Dean Farrar Street, Westminster, London SW1H 0DY. Solicitors. (Ref. MJC/JMD/Y015181.) (Michael Paul Stanfield and James Mitchell Denker.)	23rd September 2000	(342)
STANLEY-EVANS, Peter Bourn	Shackleford Cottage, Shackleford Road, Godalming, Surrey GU8 6AE. Mushroom Farmer (Retired). 14th February 2000.	Penningtons, Bucklersbury House, 83 Cannon Street, London EC4N 8PE. (Ref. SMM/CJL/9906633.) (Christopher John Lintott and Ronald James Allsopp.)	23rd September 2000	(326)
STEELE, Eric	9 Burcroft Close, Hoyland, Barnsley, South Yorkshire. 11th July 2000.	Mills Kemp & Brown, with Hinchliffe Baker, 1-11 Huddersfield Road, Barnsley, South Yorkshire S70 2LP. (Ref. RIH.) (Michael Oxspring.)	22nd September 2000	(025)
SUGARMAN, Dennis Michael	10 Old Farm Avenue, Southgate, London N.14. Sales Representative. 13th June 2000.	Brian Scott & Co., 3 Manchester Square, London W1M 5RF. (Vikki Sugarman and Lawrence Cohen.)	29th September 2000	(117)
THORPE, Kate Eileen	Bramcote Nursing Home, Town Street, Bramcote, Nottingham NG9 3DP, formerly of 6 Glebe Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 6DS. Civil Servant (Retired). 1st June 2000.	Barclays Bank Trust Company Limited, Executorship & Trustee Service, PO Box 15, Osborne Court, Gadbrook Park, Rudheath, Northwich, Cheshire CW9 7UR. (Ref. PH/ER690.)	25th September 2000	(600)
TRENCHER, Gladys Ivy May	308 Uttoxeter Road, Mickleover, Derby. Widow. 29th February 2000.	Eddowes Waldron, of 12 St. Peter's Churchyard, Derby. (Nadine Waldron and Lorraine Anne Trencher.)	22nd September 2000	(017)
TUNE, Alice May	2 Roe Lane, Birkin, Knottingley, West Yorkshire. Widow. 13th July 2000.	Moxons, 49 Ropergate, Pontefract WF8 1JZ. Solicitors. (Arthur Tune and Herbert Tune.)	17th October 2000	(285)
WANE, Allan Paul	Flat B, Vineyard, Minster Precincts, Peterborough. 6th September 1999.	Matthew Arnold & Baldwin, PO Box 101, 20 Station Road, Watford, Hertfordshire WD1 1HT. Solicitors. (Timothy William Stokoe.)	23rd September 2000	(323)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WEAKLEY, Kenneth Norman	Saltmead Church Lane, Colden Common, Winchester, Hampshire SO21 1TR. Builder (Retired). 21st September 1999.	Paris Smith & Randall, Number 1 London Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2AE. (Diane Elizabeth Hutchings.)	29th September 2000	(013)
WEAR, Joy Frances Eva Mary	218 Avenue Franklin Roosevelt, 1050 Brussels, Belgium. 22nd December 1995.	Nabarro Nathanson, Lacon House, Theobald's Road, London WC1X 8RW. Solicitors. (Ref. LA/HJB/JFE.)	23rd September 2000	(341)
WESTMACOTT, Isabel Marian	Greenhill Nursing Home, Wagon Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN4 0PH. Widow. 28th June 2000.	Male & Wagland, 4 Barnet Road, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 2QT. (Richard Chancellor Male and Richard Agarwala.)	29th September 2000	(106)
WHITAKER, Edith Agnes	1 St. Firmins Way, Church Street, Thurlby, Bourne, Lincolnshire. Garage Proprietor. 16th March 2000.	The Administrator, HSBC Trust Company (UK) Limited, Probate Services, 2nd Floor, Deacon House, 192 Eyre Street, Sheffield S1 3RG.	23rd September 2000	(336)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 1st JANUARY 1999



Notice of Appointment of Liquidator	exclusive of VAT 21.50	inclusive of VAT 25.26
[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Companies (Forms) (Amendment) Regulations 1987] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	2.50	25 20
Winding-up Petition [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No. 1925 and the Insolvent Partnerships Order 1986, No. 2421] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	21.50	25.26
Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding-up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46-50	54-64
Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members/Creditors [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2–5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single company rate) (6–10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)	62-50	73-44
Authorisation of Insolvency Practitioners [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986]	46.50	54-64
All Other Insolvency/Bankruptcy Notices	21.50	25.26
Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll	46.50	54.64
Notice of Intended Dividend	21.50	25.26
Appointment of Administrative Receiver	21.50	25.26
Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies Acts [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies Act, 1965]	21.50	25.26
Notices under the Trustee Act [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]	36-30	42.65
Deputy Lieutenant Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]	25.30	29.73
Scottish Sequestration	21.50	25.26
Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]	35-25	41-42
Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]	58-00	68⋅15
Next of Kin Notices	35⋅25	41-42
All Notices in the Public Notices Section up to 25 lines [Including Notices pursuant to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the Water Resources Act 1991 and the Town and Country Planning Act 1990]	71.85	84-42
All other Notices or Advertisements up to 10 lines (including Applications to Parliament) will be charged by number of lines of plain text appearing in the Gazette.	30.90	36⋅31
Additional 5 Lines or Less		14.81
Column Rate	165-15	194.05
Page Rate	319-30	375.18
Re-insertions due to Advertiser's error (Notice cost will be charged on above scale of charges) (Such re-insertion will carry a heading to the effect that it is a substituted Notice)	12.60	14.81
Proofing (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication date) per notice	15⋅35	18.04
Late Advertisements	23.65	27.79
Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	23.65	27.79
Voucher copy will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required	1.55	
Late Advertisen Withdrawal of I Voucher copy w	nents Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication	Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication 23-65 will be posted on day of publication (post free) pre-payment required 1-55

All notices and Advertisements should reach The London Gazette Office before 11.30 a.m., two working days previous to publication (e.g. A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in The London Gazette Office by 11.30 a.m. on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (20) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (21) above. Notices which include tabular setting should reach The London Gazette Office at least one week prior to publication. The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday (Bank Holidays excepted).

UKOP Online

Cut through all the

red tape

UKOP Online is the authoritative guide to government publications in the United Kingdom

Bringing you access to over 360,000 records without the need to install new software or purchase new hardware. All you need is access to the Internet and a web browser.

Search or browse the database to find any reference, from the reports of HM Inspectorate of Prisons to the publications of the Nuclear Energy Agency.

UKOP Online provides the definitive catalogue of materials essential to:

- Legal Advisors
- Local Government Officers
- Researchers
- Education & Healthcare Specialists
- Industrialists
- Constitutionalists
- Chambers of Commerce
- Planning Officers

UKOP Online catalogues:

- Parliamentary Publications
- Government Publications departmental and agency
- Statutory Instruments
- Publications of international bodies (such as the EU, UN, UNESCO, WHO, FAO)

Combining the official catalogue of Stationery Office publications with Chadwyck-Healey's Catalogue of Official Publications not Published by The Stationery Office, UKOP Online is <u>the</u> single complete catalogue of official publications.

With regular updates from both sources adding over 2,000 records to the database every month, can you afford not to subscribe?

Prices:

Launch offer: UKOP Online plus archive CD-ROM:

£900 (excl VAT) - Single site licence for 4 concurrent users

£990 (excl VAT) after 31 March 1998

UKOP is also available on subscription CD-ROM: £1,045 (excl VAT)
Current subscribers to the CD-ROM edition of UKOP may switch to the Online edition at any time for the remaining period of their subscription.

To subscribe to this vital bibliographic resource, or to request further information, contact Peter Mijatovich at The Stationery Office, PO Box 276, London SW8 5DT. Tel 0171 873 8732 Fax 0171 873 8203

or visit the website: http://www.ukop.co.uk

(Ref 7492)







Hansard

The Official Verbatim Report of Parliamentary Proceedings

Hansard reflects opinion on all topics of the day and is of great interest to a wide range of business and professional groups. In addition to a factual word-for-word transcription of speeches in debate, it contains the answers to all Parliamentary Questions and complete Division Lists. Proceedings up to 10 p.m. each day are reported in the issue on sale at 8.30 the following morning at the Government Bookshop in Holborn. A Weekly Edition is also published, and bound volumes are issued periodically during the session. Standing Orders can be accepted for debates on definite subjects.

House of Commons	Subscription Rates	House of Lords
Trouse of Commons	DAILY PARTS	Trouse of Borus
£825	Annual	£360
	WEEKLY HANSARD	
£420	Annual	£175
£120 (Published Fortnightly)	Index only	£65

Index to the House of Commons Debates per volume £9.

All subscription rates are inclusive of postage.

THE LONDON GAZETTE

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the Office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Orders for the above items should be sent to The Stationery Office Limited at any of the addresses shown on the last page of this Gazette.

The Belfast and Edinburgh Gazettes

THE BELFAST GAZETTE

Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD).

Single numbers 75p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £68.

THE EDINBURGH GAZETTE

Tuesdays and Fridays (published and obtainable from The Stationery Office Limited, 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ).

Single numbers 95p including postage. Annual subscription including postage £88.20. Annual subscription Gazette and Supplements £170 (including postage).

Government Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A guide to the latest Government publications

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Government

Website News 14.07.2000

The Government has published its Annual Report. See: http://www.annualreport.gov.uk/

Government - Local

Website News 13.07.2000

DETR – Local and regional government information: The Beacon Council Scheme: Application Brochure 2000. See http://www.local-regions.detr.gov.uk/beacon/broc2000/index.htm

Law & Justice

*Press Release 19.07.2000

Lord Chancellor's Department – Verdict Of Excellence Delivered To Bedfordshire MCC

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 19.07.2000

Lord Chancellor's Department – Verdict Of Excellence Delivered To West London County Court http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Website News 17.07.2000

The Court Service. A new site LEXicon has been launched which provides legal information for the courts online. This web site provides a portal service to key legal information on the Internet. See http://www.courtservice.gov.uk/lexicon/index.htm

International Affairs

European Policy

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DTI – Liddell Attacks European Scaremongers http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Japan–EU Summit Joint Conclusions http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

80 million for the "Youth" programme in 2000 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Commission calls on Romania to implement vigorously the Medium Term Economic Strategy and its Action Plan http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Major step in EU Balkan stabilisation efforts: Commission proposes Croatian association with the EU http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Commission to speed up payments http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Commission approves Luxembourg regional aid map regional development scheme http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 19.07.2000

FCO – FCO Daily Bulletin – Wednesday 19 July 2000 http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Speech by Romano Prodi President of the European Commission THE NEW EUROPE AND JAPAN To Keidanren at Keidanren Kaikan Tokyo, 19 July 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Speech by the Rt. Hon Christopher Patten CH Member of the European Commission responsible for External Relations What does Europe's common foreign and security policy mean for Asia Japanese Institute for International Affairs Tokyo, 19 July 2000

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Business

Green Paper 05.07.2000

Knowledge Funding—Consultation Paper. Copies from Andrew Moore, Small Business Service Investment Directorate, Level 2, St Mary's House, c/o Moorfoot, Sheffield S1 4PQ Tel 0114 259 7422, Website: http://www.businessadviceonline.org/knowledgefund Comments by 30 September 2000

Communications

Website News 14.07.2000

The Radiocommunications Agency has updated its web site. See the RA's What's New page:

http://www.radio.gov.uk/whats-n/new.htm

Competition

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

European Commission approves conditional funding for Trasmediterránea

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Commission investigates aid in a management contract between German Georgsmarienhütte and Gröditzer http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Commission investigates aid to IVECO http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Commission approves State aid to Lenzing Lyocell, Austria http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Commission clears Pirelli's acquisition of BICC's power cables plants http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Consumer Issues

Regulatory Impact Assessment 11.07.2000

The Consumer Credit (Advertisements and Contents of Quotations) (Amendment) Regulations 2000

Keith Evans, CA2d DTI, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1A 0ET Tel: 020 7215 0345

Energy

Green Paper 05.07.2000

Proposals to help Small Generators and Suppliers – Consultation Paper. Copies from DTI, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0ET. Tel: 020 7215 5000

Comments by 28 July 2000

Green Paper 05.07.2000

Changes to the limits for exemptions from the need to hold a Supply License – Consultation Paper. Copies from DTI, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0ET Tel: 020 7215 5000

Comments by 31 August 2000

Enterprise

*Press Release 19.07.2000

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 19.07.2000

Financial Services Authority – Scott Lang & Company Limited – PIA Press Notice

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Green Paper 04.07.2000

Draft rules for the single Financial Services Compensation Scheme. Copies from Financial Services Authority. Tel: 020 7676 3298,

Website: http://www.fsa.gov.uk

No date for comments

Fuel

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DTI – Brigantine's Trident Conquers North Sea Challenge http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Website News 13.07.2000

The Office of Fair Trading has reported on its petrol and diesel inquiry in Highlands and Islands of Scotland. See:

http://www.oft.gov.uk/html/rsearch/reports/oft305.htm

Public

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DETR – Independent Awards Highlight Excellent Public Services http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Taxation

Website News 17.07.2000

The Inland Revenue has added:

Recruitment: Revenue Executives and Revenue Officers – Nottingham – closing date 3 August 2000 See

http://www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/recruitment/index.htm

and Statutory Instruments: 1871 TAXES The Stamp Duty Reserve Tax (UK Depositary Interests in Foreign Securities) (Amendment) Regulations 2000. See

http://www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/si/index.htm

Website News 13.07.2000

The Inland Revenue has added 2 Codes of Practice, and details of Business Support Teams. See:

http://www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/leaflets/c11.htm

http://www.inlandrevenue.gov.uk/menus/employers.htm

Telecommunications

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Television quotas: European channels fulfil their obligations http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Green Paper 03.07.2000

Draft direction on maintaining competition in the mobile market – OFTEL Consultation Paper. Copies from OFTEL.

Website: http://www.oftel.gov.uk/competition/btce/799.htm Comments by 31 July 2000

Trade

Website News 14.07.2000

Director General of Fair Trading, John Bridgeman, welcomes the appointment of Professor John Vickers as his successor. See http://www.oft.gov.uk/html/rsearch/press-no/pn29-00.htm

Utilities

*Press Release 19.07.2000

OFWAT – Water Leakage Falls By A Further Seven Per Cent http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Social Policy

Charities

Green Paper 05.07.2000

A Fresh Approach to Investment Returns—Consultation Paper. Copies from Charity Commission. Tel: 020 7674 2408,

Website: http://www.charity-commission.gov.uk Comments by 31st October 2000

Education

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DfEE – Blunkett Doubles Direct Cash Support To Primary Heads http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DfEE – Centre For Education Research Accessible To Communities http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 19.07.2000

OFSTED – Weak Research Undermines Credibility Of CRE Report:OFSTED

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Green Paper 07.07.2000

Code of Practice for Meeting the Needs of Children with Special Educational Needs. Copies from DfEE. Tel: 0870 000 2288 Comments by October 2000

Green Paper 07.07.2000

Special Educational Needs Threshold – Consultation Paper. Copies from DfEE. Tel: 0870 000 2288 Comments by October 2000

Employment

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Structural Funds: Commission approves 7-year training and employment framework for Italy http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 19.07.2000

Structural Funds: the Commission launches a seven–year programme for education, training and employment in France http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Families & Children

Green Paper 07.07.2000

Adoption—Consultation Paper. Copies from Department of Health Media Centre. Tel: 020 7210 5228,

Website: http://www.cabinet-office.gov.uk/innovation

Comments by 6th October 2000

Health

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DH – Chief Medical Officer's Advisory Group On Hepatitis http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DH – Cutting Hospital Appointment Waiting Times http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Website News 14.07.2000

The Department of Health has published the NHS Performance Indicators for 2000. Patients, the public and NHS staff can see how well their local NHS performed last year thanks to figures published today.

The NHS Performance Indicators set out NHS performance against 56 different measures, including cancer survival, patient complaints and deaths following surgery. See

http://www.doh.gov.uk/nhsperformanceindicators/index.htm

Regulatory Impact Assessment 06.07.2000

The Health Service Medicines (Control of Prices of Specified Generic Medicines) Regulations 2000

Richard Cienciala Medicines, Pharmacy & Industry Division, Dept of Health Tel: 020 7210 5418

Health & Safety

*Press Release 19.07.2000

Health and Safety Executive – Safety Target To Halve Quarry Industry Injuries Welcomed

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Website News 18.07.2000

The Health and Safety Executive has published Good Neighbour Scheme – a guide for employers and two new leaflets:

Noise assessment in paper and board mills PBIS1

Chemical Hazard Alert Notice – Hydroquinone (1,4 Benzenediol)

http://www.hse.gov.uk/events/gnscheme.htm http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/pbis1.pdf http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/chan18.htm

Website News 17.07.2000

The Health and Safety Executive has published the following—http://www.hse.gov.uk/

Accidents and dangerous occurrences at mines 1 January 2000 – 31 March 2000, see:

http://www.hse.gov.uk/mines/accident/adom35.htm

New from the Safety Policy Directorate. See

http://www.hse.gov.uk/spd/spdhome.htm

Multilateral Special Agreement M96 under marginals 2M and 10 602 relating to the carriage of diagnostic specimens. See

http://www.hse.gov.uk/spd/m96dia1.pdf

The Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road (Driver Training) regulations 1996 (S.I.1996/2094) Certificate of Exemption no.1 of 2000. See:

http://www.hse.gov.uk/spd/m96dia1.pdf

The Carriage of Dangerous Goods by Road regulations 1996 (S.I. 1996/2095) Certificate of Exemption no.1 of 2000. See

http://www.hse.gov.uk/spd/diagsp2.pdf

The Carriage of Dangerous Goods (Classification, Packaging and Labelling) and Use of Transportable Pressure Receptacles regulations 1996 (S.I. 1996/2092) Certificate of Exemption no.2 of 2000. See: http://www.hse.gov.uk/spd/diagsp3.pdf

Website News 13.07.2000

The Health and Safety Executive has published the following Chemical Hazard Alert Notice (CHANS):

CHAN 13—Hydrogen selenide:

http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/chan13.htm

CHAN 16—Chlorobenzene (Monochlorobenzene):

http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/chan16.htm

CHAN 17—Chloroethane (Monochloroethane, Ethyl Chloride):

http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/chan17.htm

CHAN 19—Manganese and its Inorganic Compounds:

http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/chan19.htm

CHAN 20—Phenol:

http://www.hse.gov.uk/pubns/chan20.htm

Green Paper 05.07.2000

Health & Safety Commission Prosecution and Investigation Policy – Consultation Paper. Copies from HSE Information Centre, Broad Lane, Sheffield, S3 7HQ. Tel: 08701 545500

Comments by 6 October 2000

Social Security

*Press Release 19.07.2000

Occupational Pensions Regulatory Authority – OPRA Publishes 4th Annual Report

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Transport & Environment

Aviation

Website News 14.07.2000

DETR – Aviation information: Disruptive Behaviour on Board UK Aircraft: – Analysis of Incident Reports April 1999 – March 2000. See http://www.aviation.detr.gov.uk/disrupt/9904—0003/index.htm

Construction

Website News 13.07.2000

DETR – Construction information: Partners in Innovation: 2000 Guidelines For Proposers. See

http://www.construction.detr.gov.uk/links.htm

Website News 13.07.2000

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{DETR}}$ – Construction information: Research and Innovation Business Prospectus. See

http://www.construction.detr.gov.uk/links.htm

Environment

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DETR – New Environmental Risk Assessment Guidelines Published http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Website News 15.07.2000

DETR – Environment information: Quality of Life Counts – this is the significantly updated source for Indicators of sustainable development for the United Kingdom. See

http://www.environment.detr.gov.uk/sustainable/quality99/index.htm

Website News 14.07.2000

DETR Environment information: Farm–Scale Evaluations – Autumn 2000 sites. See

http://www.environment.detr.gov.uk/fse/location/index.htm

Website News 14.07.2000

DETR – Environment information: Location of trial sites where GMOs may be released (updated) . See

http://www.environment.detr.gov.uk/acre/trials.htm

Website News 13.07.2000

DETR – Environmental protection information: Government Response to the Fourth Report of the House of Commons Agriculture Committee, Session 1999–2000: Environmental Regulation and Farming. See

http://www.environment.detr.gov.uk/response/cm4800/index.htm

Website News 13.07.2000

DETR – Environmental protection information: Expert Panel on Air Quality Standards: Agenda for 9th June 2000 Meeting and Agenda for 10th March 2000 plus Minutes of the Meeting of 10th March 2000. See http://www.environment.detr.gov.uk/airq/aqs/index.htm

Website News 13.07.2000

DETR – Environmental protection information: Waste Management Paper No.4 – Licensing of Waste Management Facilities. See http://www.environment.detr.gov.uk/opra/paper04/index.htm

Website News 13.07.2000

DETR – Environmental protection information: Advisory Committee on Releases to the Environment (ACRE): Minutes of the 66th Meeting on 25 May 2000. See

http://www.environment.detr.gov.uk/acre/000525m.htm

General

Website News 15.07.2000

DETR information: Executive NDPBs contact information – updated. See

http://www.detr.gov.uk/contacts/executive.htm

Housing

*Press Release 19.07.2000

HM Land Registry – Key To Ending Gazumping Just A Click Away http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Website News 17.07.2000

DETR – Housing information: Rough Sleepers Unit Blocking the fast track from prison to rough sleeping. See

http://www.housing.detr.gov.uk/rsu/summary/index.htm

Maritime & Shipping

Website News 17.07.2000

DETR – Shipping information: The tonnage tax training commitment – Guidance on application and initial monitoring (Year one). See http://www.shipping.detr.gov.uk/tonnage/guidance/index.htm

Website News 17.07.2000

DETR – Shipping information: Tonnage tax training commitment forms. See

http://www.shipping.detr.gov.uk/tonnage/forms/index.htm

Planning

Website News 13.07.2000

DETR News - Planning Minister spearheads drive to improve urban design skills. See

http://www.press.detr.gov.uk/0007/0473.htm

Wildlife & Countryside

*Press Release 19.07.2000

Countryside Agency – Good News For Rural England http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Website News 17.07.2000

 $\ensuremath{\mathsf{DETR}}-\ensuremath{\mathsf{Wildlife}}$ and countryside information: Global Wildlife Issues pages have been updated:

Contact and enquiry e-mail addresses:

http://www.wildlife-countryside.detr.gov.uk/gwd/contact.htm CITES, Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Flora and Fauna:

http://www.wildlife-countryside.detr.gov.uk/gwd/cites/index.htm Other International Agreements & Exotic Species Policy; Convention on Migratory species; The World Conservation Union; DETR interests in whaling; dangerous wild animals; Trade and the Environment: http://www.wildlife-countryside.detr.gov.uk/gwd/exotic/index.htm CITES Licensing and Bird Registration:

http://www.wildlife-countryside.detr.gov.uk/gwd/cites/lbr.htm

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*Press Release 19.07.2000

MOD – Cadets Take Off On A £350,000 Round Britain Circuit http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Research

Website News 14.07.2000

DETR information: Opportunities for Researchers in Nuclear Science and Technology – Radioactive Substances Division. See http://www.detr.gov.uk/recruit/index.htm

Culture & Sport

Culture

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DCMS - Chris Smith Congratulates 21st Century Charter Mark Winners

http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Internet & New Media

Website News 14.07.2000

DETR information: Web site terms – updated. See http://www.detr.gov.uk/wwwterms.htm

Media

*Press Release 19.07.2000

DCMS – The Paxmans And Trevor Mcdonalds Of Tomorrow http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Travel & Tourism

Website News 13.07.2000

The Passport Agency has issued an urgent notice about postal delays. See:

http://www.ukpa.gov.uk/postal-delays.htm

Agriculture & Food

Animals

Green Paper 10.07.2000

Consultation on documentation of Veterinary Medicines administered to horses. Copies from Animal Health (Disease Control), Division A, MAFF, 1A Page Street, London SW1A 4PQ. Tel: 020 7904 6211/6212. Comments by 2nd October 2000

Food

*Press Release 19.07.2000

Food Standards Agency – Food Standards Agency To Set Up Local Performance Tables http://213.38.88.195/coi/coipress.nsf

Green Paper 10.07.2000

Review of Price Marking of Food and Drink on Premises—Consultation Paper. Copies from DTI, Bay 458, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0ET Tel: 020 7215 0335,

Website: http://www.dti.gov.uk Comments by 8 September 2000 The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on the preceding page.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

The Stationery Office. The London Gazette, PO Box 7923. London SF1 57H

Telephone: 020 7394 4580

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body

of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service
PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533

Email orders book.orders@theso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
33 Wine Street, Bristol BS1 2BQ 0117 9264306 Fax 0117 9294515 -21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634

16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588 The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament